
AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

May 14, 2024 
6:45 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 3-39)
B. Approve April 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes* (pp. 40-58)
C. Approve April 9, 2024 LBAE Meeting Minutes* (pp. 59-60)
D. Approve April 23, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes* (pp. 61-71)
E. Approve Endorsing the Constitutional Amendment to Continue Funding Natural

Resources* (pp. 72-74)
F. Approve Recycling Grant Agreement* (pp. 75-113)
G. Approve $200 Contribution to WBL Fireworks* (p. 114)
H. Approve Tree Inspector Agreement* (pp. 115-116)
I. Approve Using Bolten and Menk for Lead Service Inventory* (pp. 117-119)
J. Approve Techie Dudes Contract* (pp. 120-129)
K. Approve Techie Dudes Quote for Firewall* (p. 130)
L. Approve Insurance Renewal* (pp. 131-154)

CITY BUSINESS 

A. Treasurers Update – Treasurers Mary Cahill and Marsha Olson* (p. 3)

B. Deer Fencing – Mary Cahill

C. Road Maintenance Discussion – Marcus Johnson

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1



a. Review Bids for 2024 Road Work* (pp. 155-156) 
b. Capital Improvement Plan Review* (pp. 157-163) 
c. Report of Right of Way Damage at 123 Cedar Ave from Jon Manship  

 
D. City Planner $300 Escrow Discussion* (p. 164) 

 
E. Curb Damage from Snow Removal Discussion* (pp. 165-169) 

 
F. 143 Wildwood Resident Request* (pp. 170-171) 

a. Retaining Wall at Ash Easement 
b. Sidewalk to the dock at Ash Easement 

 
G. Joint Powers Agreement for South Shore Boulevard Trail Management* (pp. 172-

175) 
 

H. Sump Inspection and Cleaning* (pp. 176-178) 
 

I. Washington County CDBG and HOME Investment Partnership Program* (pp. 179-
185) 

 
J. Emerald Ash Borer Grant* (pp. 186-196) 

 
K. 131 Wildwood Vacant Property* (p. 197) 

 
L. 310/312 Wildwood* (p. 198-202) 

 
M. 232 Cedar Ave* (pp. 203-206) 

 
N. Ash Path Discussion 

 
 

 
ADJOURN 

 

 

2



����������	
����
��
���������
����������
������
����������������� !"����#  $�� %&'�(
)*+,*+-+)
,./+
0�' .
12"2���
32��24
�12"2����32��24����� !"����#  $�� %&
��.
���5��
6�5 4
����5���6�5 4����� !"����#  $�� %&
7
89::
;<
=>
?@A@B=>
CD=E
F@G
HIJK

L<
8<D<
A=>M@AM<N
;G
MO<
PQA<
=C
MO<
RM@M<
STN9M=D
A=>A<D>9>U
=TDV>@>A9@:
D<W=DB>U
C=D
HXHYK
F@DZO@
@>N
7
8=D[<N
89MO
MO<
PQA<
=C
\O<
RM@M<
STN9M=D
M=
A=DD<AM
O=8=TD
]\SR
WD=UD@E
8@Z
A:@ZZ9CG9>U
@AA=T>MZK

LO<>
]\SR
8@Z
Z<M
TW
9>9B@::Ĝ
Z<?<D@:
=C
MO<
@AA=T>MZ
8<D<A@M<U=D9_<N
@Z
>=>I=W<D@B>U
@AA=T>MZ
@>N
ZO=T:N
;<
=W<D@B>U
<̀W<>Z<K
L<
E@N<
MO<
@WWD=WD9@M<AO@>U<Ẑ
Z=
@::
=TD
D<W=DB>U
9Z
>=8
A@M<U=D9_<N
A=DD<AM:GK



a:<@Z<
[<<W
9>
E9>N
MO@M
MO9Z
9Z
@AA=T>M>TE;<D
AO@>U<Z
=>:Ĝ
>=
N=::@D
?@:T<
AO@>U<Z
8<D<
E@N<K

b=MO
F@DZO@
@>N
7
89::
;<
@M
MO<
F@G
cdA=T>A9:
E<<B>U
M=
<̀W:@9>
CTDMO<DK


SNN9B=>@::Ĝ
8<
9>@AB?@M<N
CT>NZ
MO@M
@D<
>=M
TZ<N
@>N
O@?<
_<D=;@:@>A<ZK

e=Tf::
Z<<
=>:G
g
CT>NZ
=>
G=TD
D<W=DMZK



hijk
limnoo
pjqirsjqj
lntk
uv
wnjxmyuuz
{nooi|q}
h~
q�ino�
�ijk�ximnoo�xntkuv�njxmyuuz�xu�8<;Z9M<�O�W���888KA9MG=�9DAO8==NKA=E
pmq
n�vuj�itnu�
xu�tin�qz
n�
tmnr
q��ino
xu��s�nxitnu�
i�z
i�k
ittixmqzzuxs�q�titnu�
�ik
�q
�jn�noq|qz}
xu�vnzq�tnio
uj
utmqjynrq
�jutqxtqz
vju�
znrxoursjq�
pmqk
ijq
n�tq�zqz
vuj
tmqruoq
srq
uv
n�tq�zqz
jqxn�nq�t�r��
��k
s�istmujn�qz
jq�nqy}
srq}
znrxoursjq}
znrtjn�stnu�
uj
xu�kn�|
nr
�jumn�ntqz�pmq
s�istmujn�qz
znrxoursjq
uj
n�tqjxq�tnu�
uv
q��ino
nr
i
vqzqjio
xjn�q�
�qq
��
����l�
��l�
��������
�v
kus
ijq�ut
tmq
n�tq�zqz
jqxn�nq�t}
�oqirq
xu�tixt
tmq
rq�zqj
�k
jq�okn�|
tu
tmnr
q��ino
i�z
zqrtjukn�|�zqoqtn�|
ioo
xu�nqr
3



5/7/2024Cash Control Statement

4/10/2024 To 5/7/2024For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$717,230.94 $46,427.05 $0.00 $670,803.89 $51,201.81 $16,102.30 $705,903.40 General Fund

$23,103.05 $0.00 $0.00 $23,103.05 $0.00 $12,280.00 $10,823.05 Special Rev Projects

$105,741.49 $632.00 $0.00 $105,109.49 $632.00 $0.00 $105,741.49 Capital Project PW

$83,642.92 $31,524.41 $0.00 $52,118.51 $31,579.77 $27,668.57 $56,029.71 Water

$102,111.25 $25,101.27 $0.00 $77,009.98 $25,037.68 $26,367.53 $75,680.13 Sewer

Total 
$954,177.78 $82,418.40 $108,451.26 $928,144.92 $0.00 $103,684.73 $1,031,829.65 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
4



5/7/2024Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Building Inspections AdministrationNBuilding Permit Surcharge - Q1- 

2024

MN Department of Labor and 

Industry

100-42401-437- $ 93.75 EFT040924B*04/09/2024

$ 93.75 Total For Check EFT040924B

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - 2024 Q1- 

March pymt

MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 432.28 EFT040924C*04/09/2024

$ 432.28 Total For Check EFT040924C

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q1 2024 -March 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,188.88 EFT041024A*04/09/2024

100-41401-100- $ 278.04 EFT041024A*

100-41401-100- $ 382.87 EFT041024A*

$ 1,849.79 Total For Check EFT041024A

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR  3/24 - 4/6/24Payroll Period Ending 04/11/2024 100-41401-100- $ 1,076.11 3290204/11/2024

$ 1,076.11 Total For Check 32902

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR  3/24 - 4/6/24Payroll Period Ending 04/11/2024 100-41401-100- $ 123.99 3290304/11/2024

$ 123.99 Total For Check 32903

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR  3/24 - 4/6/24Payroll Period Ending 04/11/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3290404/11/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32904

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR  3/24 - 4/6/24Payroll Period Ending 04/11/2024 100-41401-100- $ 380.64 3290504/11/2024

$ 380.64 Total For Check 32905

ParksNOffice PR  3/24 - 4/6/24Payroll Period Ending 04/11/2024 100-45207-100- $ 259.02 3290604/11/2024

$ 259.02 Total For Check 32906

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR 3/24 thru 

4/6/2024, TB, RK, MO, JR

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 651.62 EFT04122024-A*04/18/2024

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 43.25 EFT04122024-A*

$ 694.87 Total For Check EFT04122024-A

Clerk - TreasurerNPayrollPayroll Period Ending 04/25/2024 100-41401-100- $ 992.56 3290704/25/2024

$ 992.56 Total For Check 32907

Clerk - TreasurerNPayrollPayroll Period Ending 04/25/2024 100-41401-100- $ 74.95 3290804/25/2024

$ 74.95 Total For Check 32908

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 6
5



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNPayrollPayroll Period Ending 04/25/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3290904/25/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32909

Clerk - TreasurerNPayrollPayroll Period Ending 04/25/2024 100-41401-100- $ 290.49 3291004/25/2024

$ 290.49 Total For Check 32910

ParksNPayrollPayroll Period Ending 04/25/2024 100-45207-100- $ 434.29 3291104/25/2024

$ 434.29 Total For Check 32911

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR 4/7 - 

4/20/24, TB, RK, MO, JR

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 642.30 eft04292024-A*04/28/2024

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 51.45 eft04292024-A*

$ 693.75 Total For Check eft04292024-A

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal and Salt and 

Brine 3/26

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 3,856.26 32916*04/29/2024

100-43125-314- $ 273.70 32916*

$ 4,129.96 Total For Check 32916

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal and Salt and 

Brine 3/23

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 1,482.84 3291704/29/2024

100-43125-314- $ 532.45 32917

$ 2,015.29 Total For Check 32917

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNCC Meeting, City Eng Needs, 

PLOP Study of Halls Marsh, 

Highland Street Staking

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41925-300- $ 3,403.00 32918*04/29/2024

$ 3,403.00 Total For Check 32918

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNPermit Review for 240 

Wildwood--Billed Resident

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41925-300- $ 79.00 32919*04/29/2024

$ 79.00 Total For Check 32919

Sewer Engineering ExpenseNCapital Improvement Plan--Road 

Improvement

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 406-49485-300- $ 632.00 32920*04/29/2024

$ 632.00 Total For Check 32920

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtg April 

9th and 23--6 hrs total

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 159.00 32921*04/29/2024

$ 159.00 Total For Check 32921

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 6
6



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityNQuarterly Water Billing  

12/20/2023-3/18/2024

City of White Bear Lake 601-49415-314- $ 28,476.25 32922*04/29/2024

$ 28,476.25 Total For Check 32922

FireNFire Srvc -May 2024City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 3,888.84 32923*04/29/2024

$ 3,888.84 Total For Check 32923

FireNMay 2024 Monthly Public Safety 

Facility Fire Services

City of White Bear Lake Public 

Work

100-42201-314- $ 1,196.42 32924*04/29/2024

$ 1,196.42 Total For Check 32924

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -May 2024H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 32925*04/29/2024

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32925

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNApril FeesJohn Wikstrom 100-41925-300- $ 1,600.00 32926*04/29/2024

$ 1,600.00 Total For Check 32926

Water UtilityNGenerator Annual Service, and 

KPS Maintenance

Kodiak Power Solutions 605-49415-314- $ 427.50 32927*04/29/2024

605-49415-314- $ 142.50 32927*

$ 570.00 Total For Check 32927

City InsuranceNProperty/Casualty Coverage 

Premium

League of MN Cities Insurance 

Trust

100-41945-361- $ 12,430.00 32928*04/29/2024

$ 12,430.00 Total For Check 32928

ParksNApril Portable PottyLRS Portables, LLC 100-45207-314- $ 174.00 32929*04/29/2024

$ 174.00 Total For Check 32929

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNMeeting Minutes  #32504 - Nov 

14th Council Meeting. Never 

Received Bill

Minutes Solutions 100-41950-320- $ 235.00 32930*04/29/2024

$ 235.00 Total For Check 32930

NewsletterNInvoice#2352: Q1 

mailer--Winter Newsletter

Merrick Inc. 601-49435-350- $ 188.16 32931*04/29/2024

$ 188.16 Total For Check 32931

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges--April Tech Support 

and Domain Renewal

Metro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 501.00 32932*04/29/2024

$ 501.00 Total For Check 32932

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 6
7



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Lawn Care - MaintanenceNMaintenance--Grass seed for 

plow damage of resident yards

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-45208-400- $ 49.99 32933*04/29/2024

$ 49.99 Total For Check 32933

City Training and DevelopmentNReimburse for MMCI Training 

Conference in May for Becky

Rebecca Kellen 100-41914-310- $ 560.00 32934*04/29/2024

$ 560.00 Total For Check 32934

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 4/4 and 

4/18

TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32935*04/29/2024

100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32935*

$ 59.90 Total For Check 32935

Office Operations SuppliesNApril Monthly Usuage AllowanceToshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32936*04/29/2024

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32936

Office Operations SuppliesNReimburse for Hydrant Flushing 

Signs, Office Supply, Stamps, 

Paper, Microphones for Hall

Therese Bellinger 100-41911-200- $ 14.10 32937*04/29/2024

100-41911-200- $ 54.45 32937*

Cable Eqpmt and Service 100-41950-230- $ 433.97 32937*

Water Utility 601-49415-382- $ 104.56 32937*

Postage/Postal Permits 605-49495-322- $ 296.14 32937*

$ 903.22 Total For Check 32937

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSolar Energy Charges - Mar 

Charges

USS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 114.16 32938*04/29/2024

Sewer Utility 605-49465-380- $ 304.42 32938*

605-49465-380- $ 551.77 32938*

$ 970.35 Total For Check 32938

AssessingN2024 Special Assessment 

Summary

Washington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41550-314- $ 60.00 32939*04/29/2024

$ 60.00 Total For Check 32939

Sewer UtilityNEquipment and PW ChargesWhite Bear Township 605-49465-314- $ 10,495.28 32940*04/29/2024

$ 10,495.28 Total For Check 32940

Wtr/Swr EmergencyNWater Main Leak Locates -Jan 2 

& 3 Leak Detection Charges on 

East Cty Line

Water Conservation Service Inc. 601-49425-300- $ 1,317.84 32941*04/29/2024

$ 1,317.84 Total For Check 32941

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 6
8



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Sewer Engineering ExpenseNLift Station Grant CoordinationBolton & Menk, Inc. 605-49485-300- $ 714.00 32942*04/29/2024

$ 714.00 Total For Check 32942

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower- 

4/2-5/1

A T & T Mobility 601-49415-382- $ 53.75 eft04042024-a*04/29/2024

$ 53.75 Total For Check eft04042024-a

Water UtilityNElectricity 2/21 - 3/21/24Xcel 2335-4 601-49415-380- $ 1.61 eft04182024-a*04/29/2024

$ 1.61 Total For Check eft04182024-a

Water UtilityNGas Service 2/21-3/21

200 Wildwood Lift Station

Xcel 4094-1 605-49415-380- $ 27.69 eft04182024-b*04/29/2024

$ 27.69 Total For Check eft04182024-b

Sewer UtilityN407 Lake Lift Station 2/21-3/21Xcel 9369-0 605-49465-380- $ 27.69 eft04182024-c*04/29/2024

$ 27.69 Total For Check eft04182024-c

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 3/3 -4/2Xcel 2307-8 100-43160-380- $ 1,353.64 eft04302024-a*04/29/2024

$ 1,353.64 Total For Check eft04302024-a

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNSite Review for 240 

Wildwood--Resident Has Been 

Billed

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41925-300- $ 158.00 32943*04/30/2024

$ 158.00 Total For Check 32943

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNSite Review for 117 

Wildwood--Resident Has Been 

Billed

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41925-300- $ 79.00 32944*04/30/2024

$ 79.00 Total For Check 32944

Sewer Engineering ExpenseN2023 Lift Station Design Review 

and Grant Coordination and 

Admin

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 605-49485-300- $ 6,562.50 32945*04/30/2024

$ 6,562.50 Total For Check 32945

Survey - Public PropertyNLand Survey Ash Path-2023Cornerstone Land Surveying, Inc. 100-43195-314- $ 3,740.00 32946*04/30/2024

$ 3,740.00 Total For Check 32946

Refund of Overpayment of Permit 

Fees

NCancelled Permit 

Refund--#24-0032,  184 Cedar 

Street

True Blue Construction 100-41991-810- $ 228.63 32947*04/30/2024

$ 228.63 Total For Check 32947

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 6
9



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNReimbursement for New 

Microphone Hardware

Therese Bellinger 100-41950-230- $ 45.95 32948*04/30/2024

$ 45.95 Total For Check 32948

General Fund Engineering ExpenseNGeneral Engineering March 

2024

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 100-41925-300- $ 474.00 3294905/07/2024

$ 474.00 Total For Check 32949

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -April 

24 Retainer Only

Companion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 3295005/07/2024

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32950

Water UtilityNMeter Supplies--Clamp, 

Conductor Strips

Core & Main 601-49415-220- $ 257.60 3295105/07/2024

$ 257.60 Total For Check 32951

Utility LocatesNApril 30 TicketsGopher State One Call 605-49455-314- $ 152.55 3295205/07/2024

$ 152.55 Total For Check 32952

Water UtilityNSewer/Water-April Retainer, 

Locates, 4 Hours

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-49415-314- $ 1,180.00 3295305/07/2024

$ 1,180.00 Total For Check 32953

Sewer UtilityNApril Waste Water ServicesMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-49465-217- $ 5,335.64 3295405/07/2024

$ 5,335.64 Total For Check 32954

RecycleNRecycling for Service Period: 

Mar -Apr  2024

Tennis Sanitation, LLC 100-43300-314- $ 3,128.00 3295505/07/2024

$ 3,128.00 Total For Check 32955

Total For Selected Checks $ 110,827.08 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 6
10



5/7/2024Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Hegedus, Joe Kayak Rack Rental, and Hall 

Rental

(04/11/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736071*04/11/2024

City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-

$ 85.00 

Gale, Nadja Outstanding Money Owed 

Payment--Final and Resolved 

Per Agreement

(04/11/2024) - ck Building Permits $ 1,075.00 100-32211-N171736072*04/11/2024

$ 1,075.00 

Corliss, Karleen Kayak Rack Rental (04/11/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736073*04/11/2024

$ 60.00 

Arsenault, Art Kayak Rack Rental (04/11/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 35.00 100-32212-N171736074*04/11/2024

$ 35.00 

Haupt, Mary Kayak Rack Rental (04/11/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 60.00 100-32212-N171736075*04/11/2024

$ 60.00 

Michalk, Zachary Chicken License (04/11/2024) - ck Animal Licenses $ 30.00 100-32240-N171736076*04/11/2024

$ 30.00 

McKiernan, Mark Kayak Rack Rental (04/11/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 35.00 100-32212-N171736077*04/11/2024

$ 35.00 

Birchwood Dock 

Association

BDA Boat Slip Payment- 14 

slips

(04/11/2024) - ck Dock/Lift Permit Fee $ 12,280.00 210-32260-N171736078*04/11/2024

$ 12,280.00 

League of Minnesota 

Cities

Claim Reimbursement for Lift 

#3--Repair,  Less $250 

Deductible

(04/11/2024) - ck Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 6,416.59 605-36240-N171736079*04/11/2024

$ 6,416.59 

Schifsky Companies Variance Payment for 425 Lake (04/13/2024) -  eft Building Permits $ 1,000.00 100-32211-N171736085*04/13/2024

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

Page 1 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
11



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 4,000.00 

Haupt, Mark Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/18/2024) -   eft Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 10.00 100-32212-N171736081*04/18/2024

$ 10.00 

William Hullsiek Kayak Rack Catchup (04/18/2024) - Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 5.00 100-32212-N17173608804/18/2024

$ 5.00 

Comcast Rightaway Permit, 1 White 

Pine Lane

(04/19/2024) -   eft Building Permits $ 200.00 100-32211-N171736082*04/19/2024

$ 200.00 

Schaffhausen, Mark Kayak Rack Rental Catchup Pay (04/24/2024) -   eft Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 15.00 100-32212-N171736083*04/24/2024

$ 15.00 

Pakonen, Michelle Dog License #084 and 083 (04/29/2024) -  ck Animal Licenses $ 10.00 100-32240-N171736056*04/29/2024

$ 10.00 

Howe, Scott Dog License # 086 (04/29/2024) -  ck Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171736057*04/29/2024

$ 20.00 

Simning, Elizabeth Vacant Building App 

Payment--310 & 312 

Wildwood

(04/29/2024) -  ck General Governemnt $ 960.00 100-34111-N171736058*04/29/2024

$ 960.00 

Gray, Robert Outstanding Money Owed 

Payment-Final and Resolved 

Per Agreement

(04/29/2024) - ck Building Permits $ 429.73 100-32211-N171736059*04/29/2024

$ 429.73 

Sherwood, Greg Outstanding Money Owed 

Payment-Final and Resolved 

Per Agreement

(04/29/2024) - ck Building Permits $ 1,500.00 100-32211-N171736060*04/29/2024

$ 1,500.00 

Malles, R Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 5.00 100-32212-N171736061*04/29/2024

$ 5.00 

Page 2 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
12



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Rietveld, Lisa Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 10.00 100-32212-N171736062*04/29/2024

$ 10.00 

Bergeron, Deborah Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 10.00 100-32212-N171736063*04/29/2024

$ 10.00 

Cummins, Robert Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 5.00 100-32212-N171736064*04/29/2024

$ 5.00 

Johnson, Tyler Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 5.00 100-32212-N171736065*04/29/2024

$ 5.00 

Arsenault, Art Kayak Rack Rental (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 35.00 100-32212-N171736066*04/29/2024

$ 35.00 

Lafoy, Randal Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 5.00 100-32212-N171736067*04/29/2024

$ 5.00 

Klimp, Dana ***VOID$10.00***Kayak Rack 

Catchup Pay

(04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ -   100-32212-Y171736068*04/29/2024

$ -   

Felt, R Kayak Rack Catchup Pay (04/29/2024) - ck Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 10.00 100-32212-N171736069*04/29/2024

$ 10.00 

D&D Service-- Escrow Payment--Righaway 

Permit # 24-0041

(04/29/2024) - ck Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8N171736070*04/29/2024

$ 3,000.00 

Solheim, Emma Kayak Rack Rental (04/29/2024) -  eft Kayak/Canoe Permits $ 35.00 100-32212-N171736084*04/29/2024

$ 35.00 

4 M Fund April 24 interest (04/30/2024) - Interest Earning $ 4,452.57 100-36210-N17173608604/30/2024

$ 4,452.57 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing Receipts for April 

2024

(04/30/2024) - Water Consumption $ 11,015.33 601-37111-N17173608704/30/2024

Water Utility User Fee $ 9,445.79 601-37112-

Water Utility User Fee $ 172.25 601-37112-

Page 3 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
13



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

04/09/2024 To 05/07/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 5,742.16 601-37113-

Special Water Charges $ 422.40 601-37115-

State Surcharge $ 589.14 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 25.00 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 256.50 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 10,686.50 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 9,088.35 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 176.09 605-37260-

$ 47,619.51 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 82,418.40 

Page 4 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015
14



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 5/7/2024

As on 5/7/2024

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 12,280.00  12,280.00  0.00 Dock/Lift Permit Fee

 12,280.00  12,280.00  0.00 Total Acct 322

Total Revenues  0.00  12,280.00  12,280.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,823.05 Beginning Cash Balance

 12,280.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 23,103.05 Cash Balance as of 05/07/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

15



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 5/7/2024

As on 5/7/2024

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  30,000.00  30,000.00 

Disbursements:

Sewer Engineering Expense

(632.00) 632.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(632.00) 632.00  0.00 Total Acct 494

Total Disbursements  0.00  632.00 (632.00)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 75,741.49 Beginning Cash Balance

 30,000.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 632.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 105,109.49 Cash Balance as of 05/07/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

16



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 5/7/2024

As on 5/7/2024

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 29,555.20  29,555.20  0.00 Water Consumption

 20,804.59  20,804.59  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 12,895.70  12,895.70  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 798.49  798.49  0.00 Special Water Charges

 1,325.08  1,325.08  0.00 State Surcharge

 175.00  175.00  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 410.07  410.07  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 65,964.13  65,964.13  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  65,964.13  65,964.13 

Other Financing Sources:

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  6,287.74  6,287.74 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Total Acct 415

Water Utility

(719.79) 719.79  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(54,472.67) 54,472.67  0.00 Contracted Services

(29.06) 29.06  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(344.56) 344.56  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(903.00) 903.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(1,317.84) 1,317.84  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(29,165.90) 29,165.90  0.00 Contracted Services

Newsletter

(188.16) 188.16  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(87,140.98) 87,140.98  0.00 Total Acct 494

Total Disbursements  0.00  90,918.98 (90,918.98)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 70,785.62 Beginning Cash Balance

 72,251.87 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 90,918.98 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 52,118.51 Cash Balance as of 05/07/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

17



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 5/7/2024

As on 5/7/2024

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 11,173.27  11,173.27  0.00 Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend

 11,173.27  11,173.27  0.00 Total Acct 362

 24,246.05  24,246.05  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 21,576.04  21,576.04  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 292.30  292.30  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 46,114.39  46,114.39  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  57,287.66  57,287.66 

Other Financing Sources:

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  4,580.10  4,580.10 

Disbursements:

Water Utility

(570.00) 570.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(27.69) 27.69  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

Utility Locates

(270.05) 270.05  0.00 Contracted Services

Sewer Utility

(31,646.90) 31,646.90  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(13,497.55) 13,497.55  0.00 Contracted Services

(5,716.98) 5,716.98  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

Sewer Engineering Expense

(20,063.00) 20,063.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

Postage/Postal Permits

(296.14) 296.14  0.00 Communications: Postage

(72,088.31) 72,088.31  0.00 Total Acct 494

Total Disbursements  0.00  72,088.31 (72,088.31)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87,230.53 Beginning Cash Balance

 61,867.76 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 72,088.31 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 77,009.98 Cash Balance as of 05/07/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



City of Birchwood Village US Bank Genl Fund 4M #35389-101

Bank Reconciliation General Fund #1-801-2001-5920

4/30/2024

US Bank 4M balance General Fund $1,024,371.97

Outstanding Checks Outstanding Checks ($93,076.94)

Deposit on bank not on 4/M $7,457.67

Deposit on bank not on 4/M

Deposit on bank not on 4/M

General Fund Checks clrd not on 4M

Bank Open Items

ACH Refund (timing)

Additional UB Deposit

Settlement Returns (Jan)

Genl Ledger Open Items

Xcel (timing)

Bergeron Deposit (timing)

PERA Bank to CTAS Difference $0.01

Klimp NSF

$938,752.71

Balance Per Cash Control Statement $938,752.71

DIFFERENCE $0.00

25



4/25/2024Chart of Accounts - FundsCity of Birchwood Village

Number Name

100 General Fund

201 Road and Bridge

203 Other Federal Programs

204 Comp Plan Grant

205 Tree Canopy Care

210 Special Rev Projects

225 Spec Rev - Warm House

226 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

303 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

305 Sewer Re-hab Debt

400 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

401 General Capital Projects

406 Capital Project PW

601 Water

605 Sewer

610 Transit System

619 Sewer Infrastructure

620 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

625 American Rescue Act Proceeds

703 Engineering Services

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

26



4/25/2024Chart of Accounts - FundsCity of Birchwood Village

Number Name

100 General Fund

210 Special Rev Projects

406 Capital Project PW

601 Water

605 Sewer

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

27



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/30/2024 To 4/30/2024Date Range : 

4/30/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$158.00 6955*Site Review for 240 

Wildwood--Resident Has 

Been Billed

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/30/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$158.00 100-41925-300-

$79.00 6956*Site Review for 117 

Wildwood--Resident Has 

Been Billed

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/30/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$79.00 100-41925-300-

$6,562.50 6957*2023 Lift Station Design 

Review and Grant 

Coordination and Admin

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/30/2024

Sewer Engineering Expense $6,562.50 605-49485-300-

$3,740.00 6958*Land Survey Ash 

Path-2023

Cornerstone Land 

Surveying, Inc.

04/30/2024

Survey - Public Property $3,740.00 100-43195-314-

$228.63 6959*Cancelled Permit 

Refund--#24-0032,  184 

Cedar Street

True Blue Construction04/30/2024

Refund of Overpayment of 

Permit Fees

$228.63 100-41991-810-

$45.95 6960*Reimbursement for New 

Microphone Hardware

Therese Bellinger04/29/2024

Cable Eqpmt and Service $45.95 100-41950-230-

Total For Selected Claims $10,814.08 $10,814.08 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
28

Period 2/3 thru 3/1

Period 2/3 thru 3/1

Period 2/3 thru 3/1



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/30/2024 To 4/30/2024Date Range : 

4/30/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
29



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/29/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$4,129.96 6928*Snow Removal and Salt 

and Brine 3/26

BrightView Landscapes, 

LLC.

04/29/2024

Ice and Snow Removal $273.70 100-43125-314-

Ice and Snow Removal $3,856.26 100-43125-210-

$2,015.29 6929Snow Removal and Salt 

and Brine 3/23

BrightView Landscapes, 

LLC.

04/29/2024

Ice and Snow Removal $532.45 100-43125-314-

Ice and Snow Removal $1,482.84 100-43125-210-

$3,403.00 6930*CC Meeting, City Eng 

Needs, PLOP Study of 

Halls Marsh, Highland 

Street Staking

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/29/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$3,403.00 100-41925-300-

$79.00 6931*Permit Review for 240 

Wildwood--Billed 

Resident

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/29/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$79.00 100-41925-300-

$632.00 6932*Capital Improvement 

Plan--Road Improvement

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/29/2024

Sewer Engineering Expense $632.00 406-49485-300-

$159.00 6933*Videography - Council 

Mtg April 9th and 23--6 

hrs total

Stoltzman, Cris04/29/2024

Cable Eqpmt and Service $159.00 100-41950-314-

$28,476.25 6934*Quarterly Water Billing  

12/20/2023-3/18/2024

City of White Bear Lake04/29/2024

Water Utility $28,476.25 601-49415-314-

$3,888.84 6935*Fire Srvc -May 2024City of White Bear Lake 

Fire

04/29/2024

Fire $3,888.84 100-42201-314-

$1,196.42 6936*May 2024 Monthly 

Public Safety Facility Fire 

Services

City of White Bear Lake 

Public Work

04/29/2024

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
30

Period 3/2 thru 3/29

Period 3/2 thru 3/29

Period 3/2 thru 3/29



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/29/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

Fire $1,196.42 100-42201-314-

$1,500.00 6937*Attorney Services -May 

2024

H.A. Kantrud, P.A.04/29/2024

Legal Services $1,500.00 100-41601-300-

$1,600.00 6938*April FeesJohn Wikstrom04/29/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$1,600.00 100-41925-300-

$570.00 6939*Generator Annual 

Service, and KPS 

Maintenance

Kodiak Power Solutions04/29/2024

Water Utility $427.50 605-49415-314-

Water Utility $142.50 605-49415-314-

$12,430.00 6940*Property/Casualty 

Coverage Premium

League of MN Cities 

Insurance Trust

04/29/2024

City Insurance $12,430.00 100-41945-361-

$174.00 6941*April Portable PottyLRS Portables, LLC04/29/2024

Parks $174.00 100-45207-314-

$235.00 6942*Meeting Minutes  

#32504 - Nov 14th 

Council Meeting. Never 

Received Bill

Minutes Solutions04/29/2024

Cable Eqpmt and Service $235.00 100-41950-320-

$188.16 6943*Invoice#2352: Q1 

mailer--Winter 

Newsletter

Merrick Inc.04/29/2024

Newsletter $188.16 601-49435-350-

$501.00 6944*IT Charges--April Tech 

Support and Domain 

Renewal

Metro - INET04/29/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$501.00 100-41940-320-

$49.99 6945*Maintenance--Grass seed 

for plow damage of 

resident yards

MENARD'S - OAKDALE04/29/2024

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
31



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/29/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

Lawn Care - Maintanence $49.99 100-45208-400-

$560.00 6946*Reimburse for MMCI 

Training Conference in 

May for Becky

Rebecca Kellen04/29/2024

City Training and Development $560.00 100-41914-310-

$59.90 6947*Janitorial Services - 4/4 

and 4/18

TSE, Inc. Work Account04/29/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

$10.62 6948*April Monthly Usuage 

Allowance

Toshiba America 

Business Solutions

04/29/2024

Office Operations Supplies $10.62 100-41911-314-

$903.22 6949*Reimburse for Hydrant 

Flushing Signs, Office 

Supply, Stamps, Paper, 

Microphones for Hall

Therese Bellinger04/29/2024

Water Utility $104.56 601-49415-382-

Office Operations Supplies $14.10 100-41911-200-

Postage/Postal Permits $296.14 605-49495-322-

Office Operations Supplies $54.45 100-41911-200-

Cable Eqpmt and Service $433.97 100-41950-230-

$970.35 6950*Solar Energy Charges - 

Mar Charges

USS Minnesota One MT 

LLC

04/29/2024

Sewer Utility $551.77 605-49465-380-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$114.16 100-41940-380-

Sewer Utility $304.42 605-49465-380-

$60.00 6951*2024 Special Assessment 

Summary

Washington County - 

Property & Tax

04/29/2024

Assessing $60.00 100-41550-314-

$10,495.28 6952*Equipment and PW 

Charges

White Bear Township04/29/2024

Sewer Utility $10,495.28 605-49465-314-

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
32



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/29/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$1,317.84 6953*Water Main Leak Locates 

-Jan 2 & 3 Leak 

Detection Charges on 

East Cty Line

Water Conservation 

Service Inc.

04/29/2024

Wtr/Swr Emergency $1,317.84 601-49425-300-

$714.00 6954*Lift Station Grant 

Coordination

Bolton & Menk, Inc.04/29/2024

Sewer Engineering Expense $714.00 605-49485-300-

Total For Selected Claims $76,319.12 $76,319.12 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
33

Period 3/2 thru 3/29



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/10/2024 To 5/7/2024Date Range : 

5/7/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$474.00 6961General Engineering 

March 2024

Bolton & Menk, Inc.05/07/2024

General Fund Engineering 

Expense

$474.00 100-41925-300-

$80.00 6962Animal Control Services 

-April 24 Retainer Only

Companion Animal 

Control LLC

05/07/2024

Animal Control $80.00 100-41916-314-

$257.60 6963Meter Supplies--Clamp, 

Conductor Strips

Core & Main05/07/2024

Water Utility $257.60 601-49415-220-

$152.55 6964April 30 TicketsGopher State One Call05/07/2024

Utility Locates $152.55 605-49455-314-

$1,180.00 6965Sewer/Water-April 

Retainer, Locates, 4 

Hours

Manship Plumbing & 

Heating Inc

05/07/2024

Water Utility $1,180.00 601-49415-314-

$5,335.64 6966April Waste Water 

Services

Metropolitan Council - 

Env. Service

05/07/2024

Sewer Utility $5,335.64 605-49465-217-

$3,128.00 6967Recycling for Service 

Period: Mar -Apr  2024

Tennis Sanitation, LLC05/07/2024

Recycle $3,128.00 100-43300-314-

Total For Selected Claims $10,607.79 $10,607.79 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
34



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/10/2024 To 5/7/2024Date Range : 

5/7/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
35



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/1/2024 To 4/9/2024Date Range : 

4/9/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$1,849.79 6918*Federal Taxes - Q1 2024 

-March Payment

IRS - US Treasury04/09/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $1,188.88 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $278.04 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $382.87 100-41401-100-

$93.75 6919*Building Permit 

Surcharge - Q1- 2024

MN Department of Labor 

and Industry

04/09/2024

Building Inspections 

Administration

$93.75 100-42401-437-

$432.28 6920*MN State Tax eFiling - 

2024 Q1- March pymt

MN Department of 

Revenue

04/09/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $432.28 100-41401-115-

Total For Selected Claims $2,375.82 $2,375.82 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
36



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

3/28/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/28/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$693.75 6922*Retirement funds-PR 4/7 

- 4/20/24, TB, RK, MO, JR

PERA04/25/2024

Parks $51.45 100-45207-121-

Clerk - Treasurer $642.30 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $693.75 $693.75 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
37



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/1/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$53.75 6923*Wireless for water 

tower- 4/2-5/1

A T & T Mobility04/04/2024

Water Utility $53.75 601-49415-382-

$1.61 6924*Electricity 2/21 - 3/21/24Xcel 2335-404/18/2024

Water Utility $1.61 601-49415-380-

$27.69 6925*Gas Service 2/21-3/21

200 Wildwood Lift 

Station

Xcel 4094-104/18/2024

Water Utility $27.69 605-49415-380-

$27.69 6926*407 Lake Lift Station 

2/21-3/21

Xcel 9369-004/18/2024

Sewer Utility $27.69 605-49465-380-

$1,353.64 6927*Street Lighting 3/3 -4/2Xcel 2307-804/18/2024

Street Lighting $1,353.64 100-43160-380-

Total For Selected Claims $1,464.38 $1,464.38 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
38



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

4/1/2024 To 4/29/2024Date Range : 

4/29/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
39



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 April 9, 2024, 5:15 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember  
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
Alan Kantrud   City Attorney  

 
Minutes prepared by Rebecca Kellen from a video recording. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 5:18PM. 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was 
resolved to move City Business agenda item A, Ash Path Survey – Site Visit, to the 
front of the agenda. All in favor; motion carried. 

 

2. Ash Path Survey - Site Visit 
 

A. The city council walked Ash Path with the surveyor from Cornerstone to review the 
results of the survey. 
 

B. Attorney Alan Kantrud will be looking into any possible title issues. 
 

C. One corner of Ash Path may need to be moved slightly to be more in line with city 
property. 
 

D. A ribbon was strung to mark city property. 
 

E. Some items from neighbors may need to be moved that are on city property. 
 

F. The group returned to City Hall at 5:50PM and the meeting went into recess until 
6:45PM. 

 
G. City councilmember Mark Foster was not present for the site visit.  

 

40



3. Meeting Reconvened at 6:45PM 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to reconvene the meeting. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
 

4. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to approve the agenda as amended. All in favor; motion 
carried. 
 

A. The following changes were made to the agenda:  
 

a. Mayor Ford added “Appoint City Liaisons and Deputy Mayor” under City 
Business. 
 

b. Mayor Ford moved item G, 310/312 Wildwood Discussion, in City Business 
and to the beginning of City Business.  

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM (0:02:36) 
 

Barton Winters, 1 Five Oaks Lane said that he deserves to be heard and expressed 
concerns about icy intersections during a February snow event. He also said that he hopes 
that rubber will not be used when fixing the roads.  

 
On a motion by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it 
was resolved to close the public forum. All in favor. Motion carried. 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS (0:05:08) 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to move item E in City Business, Tree Inspector, to before 310/312 Wildwood 
Discussion. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
A. Music in the Park schedule is finalized, in the meeting packet, and posted to the notice 

boards and website. The council expressed gratitude to Al Mitchell for organizing. 
 

B. Clean up day will take place on April 27, 2024 at 10AM, meet at City Hall. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA (0:6:58) 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, 
it was resolved to approve the consent agenda items B and F. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  

 
A. Item D – Resolution 2024-20, Against Certain Zoning Bills Before the MN 

Legislature 

41



a. Councilmember Mark Foster pulled out item D for further discussion. 
He expressed concerns with the League on Minnesota Cities stance 
and said that he will abstain from the vote due to a conflict of interest. 
 

b. Councilmember McCarthy reviewed the bill (Appendix A) with the 
council and discussed how it may affect building in Birchwood Village. 

 
c. Administrator Kellen read the public comment submitted by Trilby 

White and Lisa Rietveld into the public record (Appendix B). 
 

d. Councilmember Hankins discussed how this bill would affect 
subdivision of lots in Birchwood Village and that he supports 
resolution 2024-20.  

 
e. Councilmember McCarthy suggested ways that Birchwood Village 

look into affordable housing for Birchwood Village independently and 
the strain that this Bill would create on Birchwood Village 
infrastructure. 

 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to approve Item D, Resolution 2024-20, Resolution Against 
Certain Zoning Bills Before the MN Legislature. Councilmembers McCarthy, Hankins, 
Weier and Mayor Ford in favor. Councilmember Foster abstains. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
resolved to approve Item C, meeting minutes from March 12, 2024. All in favor. Motion 
carried.  
 

 
B. Items E, Resolution 2024-21, Resolution to Discontinue Most Services with 

Metro INET 
 

a. Councilmember Hankins discussed how Metro INET Services are no 
longer necessary because they are expensive, the support is lacking 
and we have moved to a cloud based service, Microsoft 360, which 
is not supported. He said the contract needs to be ended by the end 
of May. He discussed that a competing bid from Techie Dudes comes 
in at significantly less. He indicated that the cable internet service 
would be continued per the resolution.  
 

b. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that Techie Dude be engaged 
prior to the termination of Metro INET for a seamless transition.  

 

c. Councilmember Hankins said that Techie Dudes has the capacity to 
support our phone system.  

 

d. Councilmembers discussed the possibility of supporting our internet 
through another provider. 

 

42



e. Councilmember Hankins said that he will get a quote from Techie 
Dudes for phones and internet and will present in May. 

 

f. AV Technician asked if the AV room systems are reliant on Metro 
INET and the impact, to which Councilmember Hankins responded 
that they are and the transition period will help close these gaps.   

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it 
was resolved to approve Item E, Resolution 2024-21, Resolution to Discontinue 
Most Services with Metro INET. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
C. Item G, Approve Annual Cost of Living Staff Raises. Councilmember McCarthy 

pulled and discussed aligning the raises with the budget.  
 

a. Councilmember Weier said that we do not have 6% budgeted and 
that we hired someone outside of the allocated budget.  
 

b. Councilmember Hankins asked about performance reviews to which 
Mayor Ford responded that cost of living raises are not aligned with 
performance but that we do conduct performance reviews.  

 

c. Councilmember McCarthy said that he thinks that performance 
reviews should be aligned with additional staff raises beyond cost of 
living increase. Mayor Ford and Councilmember Hankins agreed with 
that methodology. 

 

d. Councilmember Hankins expressed that he is not in support of cost 
of living staff raises above 3%. 

 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve staff increases for Jim Rydeen, Therese 
Bellinger, and Rebecca Kellen of 4%. Councilmember Foster, McCarthy, Weier, 
and Mayor Ford in favor. Councilmember Hankins opposed. Motion carried.  
 
 

8. CITY BUSINESS (0:43:11) 
 

A. 310/312 Wildwood 
 

a. Elizabeth Simning, owner of 310/312 Wildwood, said that the 
renter was out on Saturday and the inspector was there today. Clean 
up crew is coming on Thursday to reevaluate the cleanup needed in 
the yard and they thought they could get it cleaned up over the 
weekend. She said she had some questions on the paperwork to 
which the council responded that she can talk with the City 
Administrator.  
 

43



b. The council expressed gratitude for the work that has taken place and 
indicated that they are glad progress has been made. 

 
c. Councilmember Hankins expressed gratitude for the communication 

that has taken place with the realtor. 
 

d. Administrator Kellen explained that per her conversation with 
inspector Jack Kramer, Xcel would be out this week to shut off the 
gas and electric and that nails were being put in the window and 
padlocks on the doors.  

 
B. Tree Inspector (0:53:59) 

 
a. Mary Sue Simmons, 418 Birchwood Ct, said that she has been in 

contact with Jay Riggs from the Washington Conservation Board who 
said they are interested in supporting smaller communities and could 
possibly assist Birchwood with tree support. She said that Jay and 
city administrator Kellen would be having follow up conversations. 
 

b. The city council expressed gratitude to Mary Sue for her assistance. 
 

c. Councilmember Weier said that there was $5000 in the budget in 
2024 for a tree inspector. 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Hankins, it was resolved to approve further engagement 
with Jay Riggs from Washington Conservation District to determine what 
future support around tree inspections can be secured. All in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 

C. Introduction of new Treasurer, Marsha Olson (1:03:01) 
 

a. Marsha Olson, City Treasurer, introduced herself, said she was 
looking forward to supporting Birchwood Village and that she is 
currently serving as Treasurer in Stillwater Township, West Lakeland 
Township, Baytown Township, and May Township.  
 

D. Road Maintenance Discussion – Marcus Johnson (1:04:04) 
 

a. Marcus Johnson, City Engineer, reviewed option 1 and 2 that were 
discussed the previous month and presented option 3 and 4 in the 
packet. He explained that option 3 is a reclaim of Five Oaks Lane and 
Oakridge Drive and an overlay of Oakridge Court and it also includes 
potholes and patching. He said that patching was doubled from what 
was provided in the Nugent proposal. 
 

b. Councilmember Foster said that Option 3 would hit the high traffic 
thoroughfares that were in most need of road work. 

 

44



c. Engineer Johnson said that he was in favor of reclaiming because it 
will last longer than mill and overlay, however there is a risk of water 
main breaks lessening the longevity of reclaiming.  

 

d. Councilmember McCarthy said that he is in favor of reclaiming due to 
its longer longevity.  

 

e. Engineer Johnson said that he recommends bundling everything with 
one contractor which will reduce prices since each estimate most 
likely includes mobilization and that crack filing might be important in 
future years. (See Appendix C for estimate 5732) 

 

f. Mayor Ford said that the Lake Links Bike Trail could access $70,000 
that may be able to help with stripping. 

 

g. Councilmember Weier said that there was $50,000 allocated in the 
budget in 2024 for potholes.  

 

h. Councilmember McCarthy said that maybe some of the excess 
snowplow budget can be used for road work and include more of the 
red and orange areas on Oakridge Dr. He discussed with Engineer 
Johnson including Five Oaks Dr with Oakridge Dr. in the reclaiming 
and Oakland Court would be mill and overlay.  

 

i. Engineer Johnson said that he would provide another quote for the 
above proposal that includes pothole repairs. The council said that a 
special meeting may be in order to review this proposal prior to the 
next regular meeting. 

 

j. The council discussed street sweeping and councilmember Weier 
said that $4000 is in the budget for street sweeping.   

 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor 
Ford, it was resolved to approve Administrator Kellen to tell Nugent that 
we can move forward with street sweeping for $4000 as budgeted. All in 
favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

k. Engineer Johnson said that he spoke with White Bear Township and 
that he does not recommend moving forward with the purchase of the 
spare rotator assembly. 
 

45



On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it 
was resolved to not purchase the spare rotator assembly. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

 
l. Engineer Johnson said that the project warranty from the contractor 

that includes the parts is recommended for the lift station work. He 
said that there is no update from the EPA. 
 

m. Mayor Ford thanked Engineer Johnson for completing the survey at 
Highwood Path in a timely manner and that she has had 
conversations with the neighbors to address their concerns about the 
driveway being on the path. Both Mayor Ford and Engineer Johnson 
agreed that they can fit the path in there without issues. 

 

n. Attorney Kantrud said that they are able to have their driveways there 
as they were laid prior to the city using the areas. 

 

o. Councilmember McCarthy asked attorney Kantrud to investigate 
further to ensure there are no issues with pursuing Highwood Path. 

 

p. Engineer Johnson said that the cost to survey Highwood Path was 
$1K - $1200 and that he would send a copy of the survey.  

 

q. Councilmember Hankins said that we did not get the local 
improvement project grant for Wildwood and that 20% were approved 
to which engineer Johnson said that most of the money granted was 
for larger projects.  

 

E. Ash Path Survey Discussion – (1:43:47) 
 

a. Mayor Ford said that in December of 2022 a survey for Ash Path was 
ordered and that the path meanders through the rectilinear areas of 
the survey and that there are some items from residents on the path. 
 

b. Councilmember McCarthy said that a pink ribbon was laid to show 
the areas of the path. A picture of the ribbon was displayed. 
Councilmember Hankins said that some of the Wormwood’s property 
was located on the path.  

 
c. The council discussed correcting the areas of the path to ensure it is 

on city property. 
 

d. Councilmemebr McCarthy said that the Parks and Recreation 
committee will be looking at the path to place wood chips where the 
path is. 

 

46



e. The council discussed where the path was impeding residents’ 
property. 

 
f. Attorney Kantrud said that Cornerstone surveyor Connie also walked 

the path with the council and that this was old right of way dedicated 
and the old streetcar line. He said he supported getting the Parks 
Committee out to ensure the path is not encroaching on residential 
property. He said that once the survey is finalized this area should be 
registered with the county. He said that he gave a copy of the survey 
to the Wormwoods. He said that there is a deck and patio that is about 
5 feet from the path. 

 
g. Councilmember Foster expressed concerns about requesting 

residents move their patio. 
 

h. The council discussed bringing the Wormwoods into future 
discussions. 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to authorize Mayor Ford to work 
with Attorney Kantrud to engage with the Wormwoods to consider how to 
best represent the cities interest in resolving the property line issue at Ash 
Path. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

F. Joint Powers Agreement for South Shore Boulevard Trail Management– 
(1:57:45) 
 

a. Mayor Ford explained that there is a section of the South Shore 
Boulevard Trail that runs through Birchwood Village and the joint 
powers agreement caused concerns for some of the members of 
council about when repairs were needed and how much they cost.  
 

b. City attorney Kantrud explained that White Bear Township was 
leading the charge on how it was managed but it runs through 
Birchwood Village and it was originally a county road, a “turnback”.  

 
c. Mayor Ford explained that this section of the trail was not plowed this 

year. 
 

d. The council discussed limits on what can be charged to Birchwood 
Village for this and that they would like a budget and a year to 
approve.  

 
e. Councilmember Foster said that he believed the maintenance would 

be minimal since it is a new trail and that Birchwood residents are 
using the trail. 

 
f. Councilmember Weier said that she understands how White Bear 

Township would want an agreement in place to avoid future 
confusion. 

47



 
On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to approve the joint powers agreement with Attorney 
Kantrud making amendments 1) good faith costs for any repairs and 
reconstruction and 2) giving Birchwood Village a year to pay for 
reconstruction. Councilmember Foster, Hankins, and Weier and Mayor Ford 
in favor. Councilmember McCarthy not in favor. Motion carried. 

 

G. 232 Cedar Ave (2:11:25) 
 

a. Attorney Kantrud explained that there are some things that have been 
fixed and some things that have not and that we have not yet received 
the vacant registration. He said he emailed them today and that if they 
are not fixed this week he will move to criminal proceedings. He said 
that the property will be for sale this month. 
 

b. Councilmember Hankins said that it is on the auction site for 
$378,000. 

 
H. Appointment of Liaisons and Deputy Mayor (2:13:33) 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to approve Mayor Ford the Personnel 
Liaison. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to approve Councilmember Weier as 
the Deputy Mayor. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
resolved to approve Councilmember Weier and McCarthy as the Park 
Committee Liaisons. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to approve Councilmember Hankins  
as the Planning Commission Liaison and councilmember Foster as the Dock 
Association liason. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

9. MEETING CLOSE (2:18:41) 
 

On a motion duly made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it 
was agreed that there was no further business of the Council to transact in an open 
session; the meeting was closed to the public at 9:04 p.m.  

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues 
discussed at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every 
word spoken at the meeting.  
 

48



 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 

 
 

_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

49



RESOLUTION #2024-20 
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING RETENTION OF CITY ZONING AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, decisions about local zoning and land use that best fit community needs are best 
left to city residents and officials; 

WHEREAS, cities use zoning and land use regulations to balance property usage, plan for 
community growth, dedicate space and capacity for public infrastructure to support development (roads, 
parks and trails, transportation, sewer, stormwater, water, etc.), mitigate flooding and erosion, and 
preserve natural resources among others; 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State Legislature, in an attempt to address housing availability and 
affordability challenges, is considering measures that would preempt city authority to regulate land use 
and zoning and assign that authority to state government; 

WHEREAS, passage of those measures would inadequately address housing availability and 
affordability challenges; 

WHEREAS, a rigid framework for land use and zoning mandated by the state makes little 
sense and cities require flexibility to address their own unique circumstances; 

WHEREAS, provisions of the proposed state measures would place the fiscal burden for 
infrastructure cost of new residential development on the shoulders of existing homeowners and renters 
in our local communities; 

WHEREAS, building of multiple housing units on a single residential lot with inadequate 
spacing, as allowed in the proposed zoning preemption measures, could result in service delivery 
problems like limiting emergency medical services and fire departments’ access to city neighborhoods; 

WHEREAS,  the City of Birchwood Village is proximate to White Bear Lake, a lake that is 
threatened by over pumping of ground water from the over-development of the immediately 
surrounding area.  By forcing communities around this area to accept additional high density housing 
and by reducing the minimum lot sizes, these proposals represent a grave threat to an already 
overburdened water supply and lake.  In addition, by lowering the minimum lot size, and exempting 
certain developments from impervious surface standards, this will reduce the filtration of runoff water 
into the lake and represent a threat to the cleanliness of the lake. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a small community made up of mostly single 
family housing with no commercial or industrial businesses to support our tax base. By forcing 
additional development on our community without any state support for upgrades to our infrastructure, 
this bill will significantly strain our ability to provide this infrastructure and may necessitate significant 
tax increases that may push existing homeowners out of their homes. 

AND, WHEREAS, cities across the state have already put in years of work to address zoning 
issues, and continue to do so, with the help of community engagement. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 
The City of Birchwood Village opposes state proposals that seek to preempt local zoning and land use 
decision-making when it comes to residential development;  Supports constructive policy alternatives 
to incentivize and bolster city efforts for addressing housing challenges; And, advocates for a city-state 
partnership to consider reforms that are proven to address housing availability and affordability and 
that ensure efforts can be locally led and shaped. 

ADOPTED by the _______________ City Council this ____ day of __________________, 2024. 

APPENDIX A

50



������������	
���	��������������
�����������
	���������
	�������
����
�����������
���� !
�	�"�"���
���� ����
	��#��
$���
$���%$��$���$�
$�	&'()$�*+,$-./�$0)*(12�

51



���������	
��������������	������������������������������������������������������������� �� !"�����#$�%�&#&�'�()"�#*+)',�%�- &%�"�%�'&"�)#&(.�"�)'&#&�'�/01�2345678�89�:678;9<�� �=>?@ABCD�:34E;F;:;9<�?0D�0�7;8G�9H�8I6�:679<ED�8I;JED�9J�H93J8I�7K0::�9J�89L<�M3:8�� �N6JM;8�8I6�� �E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�8L9�J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�0<G�J6:;E6<8;0K�K98�8I08�;:�M9J6� �8I0<�9<6PI0KH�M;K6�HJ9M�0�M059J�8J0<:;8�:89ND�3<K6::�9<6�9H�8I6�H9KK9L;<O�7J;86J;0�0J6�M68Q� �/R1�;H�0KK�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0KKP6K678J;7�0<E�6HH;7;6<8�I9M6:D�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;88I6�E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �#$%��� ��J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98S� �/?1�;H�08�K60:8�8L9�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0HH9JE04K6�I93:;<OD�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;8�8I6E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �#$%���� �J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98S�9J� �/A1�;H�0KK�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0KKP6K678J;7�0<E�6HH;7;6<8�I9M6:�0<E�08�K60:8�8L9�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J60K:9�0HH9JE04K6�I93:;<OD�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;8�8I6�E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �T* %� �J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98@� �/41�2345678�89�:678;9<�=>?@ABCD�:34E;F;:;9<�?0D�0�7;8G�9H�8I6�:679<ED�8I;JED�9J�H93J8I�7K0::9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;8�8I6�E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �T* %�� �J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�0<G� �J6:;E6<8;0K�K98�8I08�;:�9<6PI0KH�M;K6�9J�K6::�HJ9M�0�M059J�8J0<:;8�:89ND�3<K6::�9<6�9H�8I6� �H9KK9L;<O�7J;86J;0�0J6�M68Q� �/R1�;H�0KK�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0KKP6K678J;7�0<E�6HH;7;6<8�I9M6:D�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;88I6�E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �'&U���J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98S� �/?1�;H�08�K60:8�8L9�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0HH9JE04K6�I93:;<OD�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;8�8I6E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� �'&U���J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98S�9J� �/A1�;H�0KK�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J6�0KKP6K678J;7�0<E�6HH;7;6<8�I9M6:�0<E�08�K60:8�8L9�9H�8I6�3<;8:�0J60K:9�0HH9JE04K6�I93:;<OD�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�M3:8�N6JM;8�8I6�E6F6K9NM6<8�9H�08�K60:8�� ��&V$#� �J6:;E6<8;0K�EL6KK;<O�3<;8:�9<�8I6�K98@� �/71�WI6�J6X3;J6M6<8:�9H�8I;:�:34E;F;:;9<�0NNKG�J6O0JEK6::�9H�8I6�8GN6:�9H�M;EEK6�I93:;<O038I9J;Y6E�4G�8I6�7;8G�9J�89L<�3<E6J�:34E;F;:;9<�?@� �/E1�Z�M3<;7;N0K;8G�8I08�E96:�<98�0NNJ9F6�0�NJ95678�3<E6J�:678;9<�=>?@ABCD�:34E;F;:;9<?0D�M3:8�NJ9F;E6�8I6�0NNK;70<8�L;8I�LJ;886<�53:8;H;708;9<�0<E�J60:9<:�H9J�8I6�E;:0NNJ9F0K� �L;8I;<�:6F6<�E0G:�9H�8I6�E;:0NNJ9F0K@�[I6J6�;<:3HH;7;6<8�;<HJ0:8J3783J6�;:�8I6�J60:9<�H9J� �E;:0NNJ9F0KD�0�M3<;7;N0K;8G�M3:8�;<7K3E6�HJ9M�0�N34K;7�L9J\:�E;J6789J�9J�0�:;M;K0JKG�X30K;H;6E� �N6J:9<�6F;E6<76�;<�8I6�LJ;886<�53:8;H;708;9<@� �
52



���������	
	��������	�������	���������������������� ��� !�" �#$%�����&!�$&'��$&�����������#��(�)&�������#$%���&�*��+��+�(�(�"%�,�(�#���#�*+��+��+&�%&�(�� �$&'��$&�&��(� �#-�(�"%�,�(�#�(�.���%�/����� 0� �1���������������#��(�)&�-#$������ �#-��+&�(&�#�%!��+�$%!�#$�-#�$�+����((�#$����#*����(���#�"&�2$&��&$��+��3� ��4��/!555�('��$&�-&&��-#$���(��2�&6-���� �%&���+&%�+#�&!�%���&7!��$���&7!�-#�$��&7!-�,&��&7!�(�7��&7!�(���8&%�-���!���%��#�$� �$%����$��&��9�#$� ��:��4!:55�('��$&�-&&��-#$����#*�+#�&���%��#���2&�+#�(��20;<=>?;�@����
��A	�BCD��E	��FG���	
	����H���	����F���F��I��D�JKLMNNN��O�P����I��<
QHFR��H��KSMNNN��O�P����I��HFR��H���������S�TII��F����C��	
G���U�����
�V�C�	GC����O�	����
�������W�"X&����#�(&���#��� �/Y:0.Z[!�(�"%�,�(�#��:�!�����--#$%�"�&�+#�(��2�%&,&�#��&�����(��"&��&$����&%��#� �&7�&&%�� �"#�+�����7�����+&�2+��$&'��$&�&�����%�����7�����-�##$��$&��$���#���������#�����#(&%�" � ������������ �#--�������#��$#�(��(��$#,�%&%������$�2$��+(��"����%����0�\+&����+#$�� ���� ���$�2$��+(��"����%������+����$#%��&(��+&�����&(��%&,&�#��&���*��+��+&��#(�����"&$�#-� ��--#$%�"�&�+#�(��2�����(�#���+&���$�&��(+����"&������&%��#��+&��--#$%�"�&�+#�(��2�%&,&�#��&��0� �]�̂�T
�FII��F����C��	
G���U�����
���F_��	�C��J]K̂��̀B�����C��C�	GC����O�	����
��I���C���
	
G��	���	B��DC�����C��FII��F����C��	
G��U�����
��D	�������BF�����_�aS�I����	
�C�	GC�V� ��#$���:������+��+&���7��������#*&%�+&�2+������� �)#���2�%�(�$����*��+���#�&����&�#-��+&�--#$%�"�&�+#�(��2�%&,&�#��&��0� �]B̂�b
�F��	�	
���F������U	���F��DF
B��M�F
�FII��F����C��	
G���U�����
�������������	���������
��I��C��I��D	
GM�DC	BC�U�����������	
��C���F�G������U�����
�J� ��4��&7�&&%��+&���7�����-�##$��$&��$���#�#$�%*&����2�������#�����&$����&%�" ������������ (���%�$%(�#$��+&������������ c(��#��$&+&�(�,&������" �.5��&$�&��!�*+��+&,&$����#*(�-#$� �2$&��&$�%&�(�� 9� ��:��&7�&&%��+&��#���#,&$�2&�$���#�" �.5��&$�&��9�.��&7�&&%��+&�-�##$��$&��$���#�" �.5��&$�&��9�#$]d̂��̀B�����C���F̀	����	����U	������BU��FG��F��F��_�aN����B�
��
53



���������	
	��	��������������������������������
����������
�	����������������	�	�	���������������	����������	
���� 	��� �	���������	!	
��	���������������!��������	��������� � 	��	��������������!������	����������� �"�����	���!!	
	����	�!������
�����	�������������!��� ��	���������������	
	��	��������	�
����
������	������	���
��	������ �	���������	!	
��	���� �#$%&'�(')*+,-./�+01$-+020.34�5-2-30&'���������	
	��	�������������6�	�������!!7���������8	�9����
��!��������	����	��� �	�9���	�������	�����7��!��	���������!�����������������	�� ������������	
	��	���������6�	���������	���		������8	�9����
����������	����	��
���	��
�� � 	�����������	
���� 	���:	���		�	����
��� ����������	
	��	�������������6�	������������������!!7����������8	�9����
���������	����	�� �	�9���	�������	����������7��!��	��!�����������������	���������;
������������	�	���� ��	���		������8	�9����
������������6�	������������������6�	���������!���������	
���� 	��� �:	���		�	����
��� �#0<'�='>?@A'BCD@E�FGHGIJIGKL�KL�JM#INMIGO�HJLPJIM#�QKR�OGIGM#'�����	
	��	������������
���	�	������������!������	����	����	�	�9�����	������	����	�����	�	�	���������������������	����	�����������	�������������������������!������������� ��!�����!�� 	�9�����������
��!���� 	��������������
���	����	
��	���	
����6�	������������� �S�����T�	�	�9�U����	��
����������T����������S�����V	���U����	��
��������WWVX� ��Y�����
	!	
������	���!����������	
��������Z�������	����	����	�	�9�����

�����������
�������������	����	����	�	�9��	�	�����6����!����9�����!������������	��Z� ��������	9����������!����������	
���������	�
��	�9����������	�	����������
8�����
��	������
�����9���������!��	�
������������	������	9�����������Z� �����9���9���6�����!����9�Z�������
���������
����������������
�����������������
���	���	�9�������� ���[�����
	��	���� �
54



������������	��
��������������������������������������� ������ !�������"����� #���$�������%&��'�%���(���������������)�)���$ *�%�� +����"����� #� !�&

55



56



Proposal
Date

4/4/2024

Quote #

5732

Bill To
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Service Location
Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Ave,
Vadnais Heights, MN 55110

Proposal Valid Thru 4/14/2024Salesman Rob Stangler

Proposed Total-

Nugent Sealcoating and Paving
P.O. Box 473
Hugo, MN 55038
651-429-2100

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN AND SOMEONE FROM OUR SCHEDULING DEPARTMENT WILL CONTACT YOU.

_________________________________________Title:______________________________________________________
(PRINT)

Accepted by:

Date:_____________Authorized Signature: __________________________________________________

***FUEL SURCHARGE***  $250 will be added to invoice amount if diesel is at/above $5 per gal at time of project.

Description of work to be performed- Quantity Unit Amount

5 Oaks Lane (orange area)
Profile mill off 1"- 1.5" of surface, sweep millings up and haul off site.
 Apply hot tack oil for maximum adhesion. 
Install a 1.5" compacted mat of MV4 MNDOT wear course. 
- Overlay paving will have existing cracks in current asphalt reflect through the new asphalt overlay.
- No guarantee on no ponding of water on new asphalt where base and/or existing conditions are less
than 1% slope

8,400 Square Feet 18,480.00

Birchwood Ave ( Purple area)
Profile mill off 1"- 1.5" of surface, sweep millings up and haul off site.
 Apply hot tack oil for maximum adhesion. 
Install a 1.5" compacted mat of MV4 MNDOT wear course. 
- Overlay paving will have existing cracks in current asphalt reflect through the new asphalt overlay.
- No guarantee on no ponding of water on new asphalt where base and/or existing conditions are less
than 1% slope

11,500 Square Feet 25,300.00

Oakridge Drive N (green area)
Profile mill off 1"- 1.5" of surface, sweep millings up and haul off site.
 Apply hot tack oil for maximum adhesion. 
Install a 1.5" compacted mat of MV4 MNDOT wear course. 
- Overlay paving will have existing cracks in current asphalt reflect through the new asphalt overlay.
- No guarantee on no ponding of water on new asphalt where base and/or existing conditions are less
than 1% slope

11,000 Square Feet 24,200.00

Oakridge Drive S (blue area)
Profile mill off 1"- 1.5" of surface, sweep millings up and haul off site.
 Apply hot tack oil for maximum adhesion. 
Install a 1.5" compacted mat of MV4 MNDOT wear course. 
- Overlay paving will have existing cracks in current asphalt reflect through the new asphalt overlay.
- No guarantee on no ponding of water on new asphalt where base and/or existing conditions are less
than 1% slope

8,400 Square Feet 18,480.00

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL- Nugent Sealcoating is herby authorized to complete this contract as specified. All material is guaranteed to be as specified and all
work will be performed in a workman like manner according to standard practices. Payments will be made to Nugent Sealcoating within 10 days of invoice date. A
1.5% finance charge will be added to the remaining balance of any past due invoice. Additional fees may be charged if Nugent Sealcoating is prevented from
completing this work in a timely manner. These fees generally only apply to waiting for vehicles to be moved or time spent drying asphalt due to sprinklers being left
on and would not apply for reasons related to naturally occurring causes. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications will only be executed upon written
orders. Customer is responsible to have the asphalt surface cleared off by the time agreed upon including vehicles, dumpsters, pallets, equipment, etc.

$86,460.00

APPENDIX C

57



City mill and overlay Legend    

and overlay

Birchwood Village

Park

Untitled Path

Untitled Polygon

Untitled Polygon

Untitled Polygon

Untitled Polygon

Untitled Polygon

300 ft

N

➤➤

N
58



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE LOCAL BOARD OF APPEAL AND 

EQUALIZATION MEETING OF 2023 
April 9, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor/LBAE Member 
Kathy Weier   Councilmember/LBAE Member 
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember/LBAE Member 
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember/LBAE Member 
Mark Foster   Councilmember/LBAE Member 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator 
Chase Peloquin  City Assessor  
       

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 5:59 p.m. 
 

2. CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. 2024 Assessment Report for Birchwood Village  
a. Presentation from City Assessor 

B. Appeals 
a. Board of Appeals and Equalization to hear appeals 

 
City Assessor Chase Peloquin reviewed and discussed the 2024 Assessment report for 
Birchwood Village with the Mayor and City Council Members. 
 
There were no appeals brought forth to the board to the Loal Board of Appeals and Equalization. 
A complete video recording of the full meeting is available online at www.cityofbirchwood.com. 

 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins and carried unanimously, it was agreed that there was no further business 
of the Council to transact; the meeting was closed at 6:33 p.m. by Mayor Ford. 

 

59

http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


DISCLAIMER 
 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues 
discussed at the meeting of the members of the Birchwood Village City Council. This 
document shall not be considered to be a verbatim copy of every word spoken at the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Rebecca Kellen 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

60



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 April 23, 2024, 6:45 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember  
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
 

 
Minutes prepared by Rebecca Kellen from a video recording. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 6:45PM. 
 

 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, 
it was resolved to approve the agenda. All in favor; motion carried. 

  
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA (0:1:05) 

 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember McCarthy, it was 
resolved to approve the consent agenda, Resolution 2024-23, Approving an IT 
Managed Services Agreement with Techie Dudes. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
 

4. CITY BUSINESS (0:1:53) 
 

A. Road Work Maintenance – City Engineer Marcus Johnson 
 

a. Mayor Ford thanked Marcus for his work in providing a plan that 
tackles the roughest areas first and optimized economies of scale. 

 
b. City Engineer Marcus Johnson reviewed the preliminary cost 

estimate that differs from the previous estimate in extending the area 
to be reclaimed further down on Oakridge Drive and adding the water 
main break patching. See attached.  

61



 

c. City Engineer Marcus Johnson said that the cost estimate is 
$106,961.33. 

 

d. City Engineer Marcus Johnson said that the next step is for him to 
reach out to local contractors to get estimates and that hopefully the 
bids will be back prior to the next city council meeting for review.  

 

e. Councilmember McCarthy said that the plan is to do a reclaim and 
reshape to Oakridge Drive and Five Oaks Lane and mill and overlay 
on Oakhill Court and that the quote includes pothole patching.  

 

f. City Engineer Marcus Johnson said that his quote is conservative. 
 

g. City Engineer Marcus Johnson said that he doubled the pothole 
patching amount from the previous quote receieved from Nugent. 

 

h. Councilmember Hankins expressed gratitude to Marcus Johnson and 
Mayor Ford for their work on this. 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to approve City Engineer Marcus 
Johnson to get bids on the plan that was reviewed at the meeting. All in 
favor. Motion carried. 
 

 
5. MEETING CLOSE (0:10:30) 
 

On a motion duly made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was agreed that there was no further business for the Council to 
transact in an open session; the meeting was closed to the public at 6:55 p.m.  

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues 
discussed at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every 
word spoken at the meeting.  
 

 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 

 
 

_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

 

62



PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

Birchwood Village, Minnesota

Option 3: Reclaim Five Oaks Lane/Oakridge Drive Overlay Oakhill Court DATE: 4/15/2024

ITEM  

NO. ITEM QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2024 Pavement Maintenance Project

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Traffic Control 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 Edge Mill Bituminous 80 LF $10.00 $800.00

4 Bituminous Removal and Patch 180 SY $50.00 $9,000.00

5 Reclaim Existing Bituminous 2267 SY $10.00 $22,666.67

6 Finished Grading 2267 SY $2.00 $4,533.33

7 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) - Lower Lift 440 TON $80.00 $35,200.00

8 Type SP 9.5 Wearing Course Mixture (1.5,B) - Upper Lift 200 TON $80.00 $16,000.00

9 Pothole Patching 20 TON $250.00 $5,000.00

10 Bituminous Tack Coat 292 GAL $5.00 $1,461.33

11 Sawing Pavement 30 LF $10.00 $300.00

12 Adjust Gate Valve 4 EA $500.00 $2,000.00

13 Adjust Manhole Casting 6 EA $500.00 $3,000.00

Total Estimated Construction Cost $106,961.33

10% Continegencies $10,696.13

Total Estimated Project Costs $117,657.47

4/15/2024, 11:45 AM

Estimate

Bolton & Menk, Inc. Page 1 of 1
63

marcusjo
Highlight
$106,961.33



FIVE OAKS LANE

OAKHILL COURT

O
AK

RI
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

48
0'

H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

20
24

 P
av

em
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t.d

w
g 

 4
/1

5/
20

24
 9

:1
8:

46
 A

M

R

2024 PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE PROJECT
BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, MINNESOTA

FIGURE 1: 2024 MAINTENANCE AREA
APRIL 2024

FEETSCALE

0 100 200
HORZ.

R

RECLAIM, RESHAPE, REPAVE AREA

MILL AND OVERLAY AREA

LEGEND

64

marcusjo
Callout
REPAIR WATERMAIN BREAK PATCH USE EXTRA RECLAIM MATERIAL AS NEEDED TO BUILD SECTION



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

12
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 1: Initial Repair Method
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

MILL AND
OVERLAY

RECLAIM,
RESHAPE,
REPAVE

CRACK FILL AND
SEAL COAT

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

65



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

15
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 2: Initial Repair Year
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2030

BEYOND 2031

2033-2034

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

66



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits M+O M+O CFSC

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. CFSC CFSC

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane RRR CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. RRR CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. M+O CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

120,605$    67,614$      152,778$     168,667$    122,084$    -$               94,173$       100,466$     83,213$       99,820$      99,820$   92,760$   91,400$   

$100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

-$20,605 $11,781 -$40,997 -$109,664 -$131,748 -$31,748 -$25,921 $23,614 $90,401 $140,581 $190,761 $248,001 $306,601

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2031.

Reconstruction Year

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Option 1
Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO

67



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits RRR RRR

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. RRR RRR

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

-$               -$               -$                100,466$    83,213$      92,760$       -$               397,834$     397,834$     

$150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

$456,601 $606,601 $756,601 $806,135 $872,922 $930,162 $1,080,162 $832,328 $584,494

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2031.

Reconstruction Year

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat
Option 1

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO

68



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

20
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 3: Initial Repair Year - Option 2
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2029

2030

2031-2032

BEYOND 2032

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

69



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits M+O M+O CFSC

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. CFSC CFSC

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane RRR CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. RRR CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. M+O CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

117,658$   102,151$   67,614$   168,667$   76,389$   96,322$       97,120$        99,820$      99,820$      100,466$   83,213$   92,760$   91,400$   

$100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

-$17,658 -$19,809 $12,577 -$56,090 -$32,479 -$28,801 -$25,921 $24,260 $74,440 $123,974 $190,761 $248,001 $306,601

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2033 and occur every 7 years.

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO
Reconstruction Year

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Option 2

70



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits RRR RRR

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. RRR RRR

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

-$              -$              -$           100,466$   83,213$   92,760$       -$               397,834$   397,834$   

$150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

$456,601 $606,601 $756,601 $806,135 $872,922 $930,162 $1,080,162 $832,328 $584,494

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2033 and occur every 7 years.

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO
Reconstruction Year

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat
Option 2

71



���������	
��	���
�
�
�����	��������
	
�	��
����	�������	��
����	�������������	����������	������ !"�#����$�"�%����#"$�&"�'()*�	+,-,-.-+	-/.0	12)"/	��%���$��$"�	�����&3"��"* !�$�"4���!56""�&!"%(	7899:	;<=>?@A<<8B:CD<B	9:E8	CF8	GH8DC	IJC=::HB	D<=	FDE8	D	FABC:H>	:K	BCD<=A<L	JM	C:	MH8B8HE8	D<=	MH:C8NCACO	IE8H	PQ	>8DHB	DL:?	RRS	:K	@A<<8B:CD<B	E:C8=	A<	KDE:H	:K	JBA<L	D	M:HCA:<	:K	TCDC8	U:CC8H>MH:N88=B	C:	VJA9=	CF8	W<EAH:<X8<C	Y	ZDCJHD9	[8B:JHN8B	\HJBC	]J<=	̂WZ[\]_O	TA<N8	CF8<?	:E8HàQQ	XA99A:<	FDB	V88<	A<E8BC8=	C:	F89M	H8BC:H8	D<=	MH:C8NC	:JH	bDC8H?	9D<=?	D<=	bA9=9AK8O	cdedfghijkgg	elf	gehef	lhmf	nfofpdeefq	pjkr	elfgf	psoqgtMH:u8NCB	A<N9J=8	D	CHDA9	D<=	VAN>N98VHA=L8	:<	CF8	ICC8H	\DA9	[AE8H	A<	]8HLJB	]D99B?	BF:H89A<8	H8BC:HDCA:<	A<	vFDXM9A<?	D<=	X:<8>	C:DNwJAH8	9D<=	K:H	D	BCDC8	CHDA9	8xC8<BA:<	A<	7DHX:<>Oy<	Z:E8XV8H?	@A<<8B:CD<B	bA99	FDE8	CF8	:MM:HCJ<AC>	C:	E:C8	C:	N:<CA<J8	CFAB	M:9AN>	K:H	D<:CF8Hz{	>8DHB?	|88MA<L	BCDC8	9:CC8H>	KJ<=B	DC	b:H|	BJMM:HCA<L	N98D<	9D|8B?	F8D9CF>	K:H8BCB?	D<=:JC=::H	H8NH8DCA:<O	}ACF:JC	MDBBDL8	:K	CF8	N:<BCACJCA:<D9	DX8<=X8<C	CFDC	FDB	V88<	M9DN8=	:<CF8	zQz~	VD99:C?	CF8	WZ[\]	bA99	9:B8	ACB	:<9>	B:JHN8	:K	A<N:X8O	�98DB8	N:<BA=8H	KA99A<L	:JC	CFAB	8<=:HB8X8<C	K:HX	�	FCCMB���K:HXBOL98�V�E>xC�ZH�K<|a�;�	}8	b89N:X8	CF8	BJMM:HC	:K	D99	VJBA<8BB8B?	9:ND9	L:E8H<X8<CB?	:HLD<A�DCA:<B?	D<=	<:<MH:KACBtA<N9J=A<L	{Q�̂N_̂P_	:HLD<A�DCA:<BO	IJH	b:H|	C:	VJA9=	BJMM:HC	K:H	CF8	N:<BCACJCA:<D9	DX8<=X8<C	C:H8DJCF:HA�8	CF8	9:CC8H>	=8=ANDCA:<	C:	CF8	WZ[\]	AB	<:<MDHCABD<?	D<=	AC	bA99	<:C	D=E:NDC8	K:H	:HDLDA<BC	D<>	ND<=A=DC8O	{Q�̂N_̂P_	:HLD<A�DCA:<B	XD>	BJMM:HC	CFAB	8KK:HC	JM	C:	CF8AH	DMM9ANDV98=AH8NC	9:VV>A<L	9AXACBO	yK	>:J	b:J9=	9A|8	D	=HDKC	H8B:9JCA:<?	FDE8	D<>	wJ8BCA:<B?	:H	b:J9=	9A|8	C:	=ABNJBB?	M98DB8	=:<�CF8BACDC8	C:	H8DNF	:JC	�	DE8H>�N:<B8HEDCA:<XA<<8B:CDO:HL?	̂��z_	R�R��{RzO		\FD<|	>:J?;E8H>			�����	������������	�	���	�	������ ¡¢	£¤¥¦	§	̈�©¦ªª«	¬¢«¤®ª¥	�«ª̄«¤°	±¤¥¤̄«²³́ µ¶·̧�¹º³́ 	»º́ ¶́µ³¹�	̧³¹¶·	²¶́¹¶·	¦¼½	¾¿ÀÁÂ¾ÂÁ¿ÃÂÀ	°ª�¡ 	¾¿ÀÁÀ¿ÄÁ¾¾Å¾	ÆÆÇÆ	È¼©	¬¡É«	�¤«½Ê¤ËÌ	Í�¡©	ÎÏÇ±¡¥¥¤Ðª ¡¼Ì	±Ñ	ÏÏÒÆÏÓÔ�ÕÖ��Ó��Ö��ÁÕ�×	\:	KJHCF8H	:JH	XABBA:<	D<=	XDxAXA�8	CF8	MH:=JNCAEAC>	D<=	b899�V8A<L	:K	:JH	BCDKK?	v:<B8HEDCA:<	@A<<8B:CD	�:C8Hv8<C8H	AB	98D=A<L	:JH	B8NC:H	V>	X:EA<L	C:	D	@:<=D>�\FJHB=D>	b:H|	b88|O	
72



������

��	
��
���������������������������������� ��!"����#$�%��"����%� ������ ����"&��'�����%��(�$)����)"���"�����%�)"���*����+�#��"�,-�&��"���(�.�//0��'�����������������%����'���"��'�$���(���)�"������'����������1�����2����"&�)"�*��%�����3$��%�� ��4���"��5����6�7��$"���8���$"*���9"$���:$�%;4789:<+�1��*��� ��.����"�=>--�5������� ���3�����������%���� ��)�"����"����%�)"���*��$"�?���".����%.���%� �3����+�@��7���53�".���������������"��?���� ����� ���))�"�$���&������������*�����$��� ��)���*&�'�"����� �"�AB�&��"�.�C��)��(������������"&�'$�%�����?�"C��$))�"���(�*������C��.� ���� &�'�"����.���%��$�%��"�"�*"������+�D�� �$��)����(���'�� ��*������$�������5��%5����� ��� ���3����)��*�%����� ��A-AE�3�����.�� ��4789:�?����������������&��*�5����$"*�+�F������������'�"�#$"�!"����#$�%��"�F� ���3����*"����%����3$��%���"�)"�����������*����������'�����������������$))�"��� ��3������5���$"�+�G������H����$��� ��'�"5�3���?��'�&�$"��"(���I������?�$�%���C�������%�"���� ��3������5���$"����%����"�*�����$)%�����'"�5�� ��*�5)��(�+JKLMNOPQRSSTUVRNSWMXV�YZ[\]̂�_]]̀ab\ĉd�b_edf�de_[gf�_bh�î \̀̀�_jj̀][_\dh�Z[\̂�k̀al�m̀ ǹgd�_]]̀ab\�Z[gg�od�ld]̀lhdh�Ẑ db�k̀aaig̀_h�p[gdj�_bh�jaoe[\�\̂[j�p̀le��qbh[]_\dj�ldra[ldh�radj\[̀bs̀al�de_[g
73



���������	
���	���
��
��
����������
�������
������
������������	��������
����������	
�����
��������
�����
��������	�����
�����������
����
�������
�
����������� !"� #��"�$�%! �%�%&

'()*�+,-./�(01�2(./345 6$���%7�$8-9(0:;(/:<045 6$���%7�$=><0*5 6$���%7�$?*�@(0�>*2A�/>*�@()A(:90�BC
=2*(.*�DA2<(1�C<D-�<-9(0:;(/:<0E.�2<9<�.<�F*�@(0�G*(/D-*�:/�<0�<D-�F*B.:/*�<-�.*01:/�/<�:0G<H)09-*(/<D/1<<-.I<-9

74



2024 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

FOR 
MUNICIPAL RECYCLING GRANT DISTRIBUTION 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the County of Washington, 
hereinafter referred to as the "County", and the City of Birchwood Village, 207 Birchwood 
Avenue, Birchwood MN, 55110, hereinafter referred to as the "Grantee". 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to encourage and provide opportunities for residential recycling 
to reduce the County's reliance on solid waste disposal facilities, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Washington County Board of Commissioners has budgeted funds to be used to 
further develop recycling projects in the County. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
  
1. Term: 
 

The term of the Agreement shall be from the date this Agreement is approved by the 
County to December 31, 2024. 
 

2. The County's Obligations: 
 
The County will pay the Grantee an amount of up to $3,192.00 which is to be used for 
recycling program expenses in 2024.  Payment will be within 60 days of execution of this 
Agreement.  
 

3. The Grantee's Obligations: 
 

a. The Grantee agrees to follow their 2024 Municipal Recycling Grant Application and 
the guidelines therein (Exhibit A). 
 

b. The Grantee will use all recycling grant money received in 2024 as a result of this 
Agreement, for base funding activities, recycling projects, and public education 
related to recycling, as indicated in Exhibit A.  If all recycling grant funds are not 
used within the grant period, the Grantee must return unexpended funds to the 
County unless the County approves utilizing the unspent funds for recycling 
projects the following year.   
 

c. The Grantee shall sign and return this Agreement to the County by July 1, 2024.  
Failure to do so will result in a reduction or loss of grant funds.  
 

d. The Grantee agrees to support State efforts in obtaining hauler reports by ensuring 
compliance through ordinance, contract or license requirements and the ability to 
exercise punitive actions, if needed.  
 

e. The Grantee will prepare and submit annual work plan project reports to the 
County.  The reports shall cover the time period from January 1 to December 31 
and shall be submitted to the County by January 31st of the year following the 
reporting period. The annual reports are available on the County’s Municipal 
Recycling Grant Application and Reporting software (Re-TRAC Connect). 
 

f. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 115A.46 and 115A.471, all waste 
generated by city/township government activities (including city/town halls, public 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 
CONTRACT # 
PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT 
TERM: Date of final signature - 12/31/24 

75



works buildings, parks, and for city/townships that arrange for waste services on 
behalf of their residents) shall be delivered to the Ramsey/Washington Recycling 
and Energy Center in Newport for disposal.  Failure to comply with this provision 
shall constitute a breach of this Grant Agreement. 
 

g. The parties agree that if the Grantee contracts or otherwise arranges for municipal 
solid waste hauling service on behalf of its residents and/or businesses and the 
Grantee issues bills for this service, the Grantee shall bill the County Environmental 
Charge (CEC) as a separate line item on the solid waste bill and shall make 
reasonable effort to collect the CEC.  Exception to this provision is if the licensed 
hauler collected the CEC for the previous year.  All County Environmental Charges 
collected shall be remitted to the County according to section 14.5 of Washington 
County Ordinance #178 or its replacement, Ordinance #194, effective July 1st, 2014.  
Failure of the Grantee to comply with this provision shall constitute a breach of this 
Grant Agreement and will result in loss of grant funds.   

 
4. Indemnification and Insurance: 

 
a. The Grantee agrees it will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its 

officers and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, and 
expenses which the County, its officers, or employees may hereafter sustain, incur, 
or be required to pay arising out of the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the 
Contractor/Consultant in the performance of this agreement. 
 

b. The Grantee agrees that in order to protect itself, as well as the County, under the 
indemnity provisions set forth above, it will at all times during the term of this Agreement, 
keep in force the following insurance protection in the limits specified:  

  
1. Commercial General Liability with Contractual liability coverage in the amount of 

$1,500,000 per occurrence with a $3,000,000 aggregate. An excess or umbrella liability 
policy may be used in conjunction with primary coverage limits to meet the minimum 
limit requirements.  

2. Automobile coverage in the amount of $1,500,000 on a combined single limit basis and 
include hired and non-owned.  

3. Worker’s Compensation in statutory amount. (if applicable)  
  
Washington County shall be listed as additional insured as it relates to Commercial General 
Liability and Automobile Liability.  
  
Prior to the effective date of this Contract, the Contractor will furnish the County with a current 
and valid proof of insurance certificate indicating insurance coverage in the amounts required 
by this Contract. This certificate of insurance shall be on file with the County throughout the 
term of the Contract. As a condition subsequent to this Contract, Contractor shall ensure that 
the certificate of insurance provided to the County will at all times be current. The parties 
agree that failure by the Contractor to maintain a current certificate of insurance with the 
County shall be a substantial breach of the Contract and payments on the Contract shall be 
withheld by the County until a certificate of insurance showing current insurance coverage in 
amounts required by the Contract is provided to the County.  
  

76



Any policy obtained and maintained under this clause shall provide that it shall not 
be cancelled, materially changed, or not renewed without thirty days’ notice thereof 
to the County. 
 

5. Data Practices: 
 
All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the 
activities of Grantee because of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as amended, the Minnesota Rules 
implementing such Act now in force or as adopted, as well as Federal regulations on data 
privacy. 
 

6. Condition Subsequent: 
 
It is understood and agreed that in the event that reimbursement to the County from state 
sources is not obtained and continued at a level sufficient to allow the Grant, the 
obligations of each party hereunder shall thereupon be reviewed to determine the 
necessity of renegotiating all or parts of this Agreement. 
 

7. Records Availability and Retention:  
 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statute Section 16C.05, Subd. 5, the Grantee agrees that the 
County, the State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at any time 
during normal business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall 
have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, 
documents, papers, records, etc. which are pertinent to the accounting practices and 
procedures of the Grantee and involve transactions relating to this Agreement. 
 
Grantee agrees to maintain these records for a period of six (6) years from the date of 
termination of this Agreement. 
 

8. Independent Contractor: 
 
Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended or should be construed as creating the 
relationship of co-partners or joint ventures with the County.  No tenure or any rights or 
benefits, including Worker's Compensation, Unemployment Insurance, medical care, sick 
leave, vacation leave, severance pay, PERA, or other benefits available to County 
employees, shall accrue to the Grantee or employees of the Grantee performing services 
under this Agreement. 
 

9. Nondiscrimination: 
 
The Grantee agrees to comply with the nondiscrimination provision set forth in Minnesota 
Statute 181.59 and not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, or national origin. 
The Grantee’s failure to comply with this requirement may result in cancellation or 

77



termination of the Contract, and all money due or to become due under the Contract may 
be forfeited for a second or any subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this 
Contract 
 

10. Firearms Prohibited:  
 
Unless specifically required by the terms of this Contract or the person it is subject to an 
exception provided by 18 USC§ 926B or 926C (LEOSA) no provider of services pursuant to 
this Contract or subcontractors shall carry or possess a firearm on County premises or 
while acting on behalf of Washington County pursuant to the terms of this Contract. 
Violation of this provision is grounds for immediate suspension or termination of this 
Contract. 
 

11. Noncompliance by Grantee: 
 
If the County finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this 
Agreement, the County may terminate the Agreement at any time following seven (7) days 
written notice to the Grantee and upon failure of the Grantee to cure the default within 
the seven day period.  The County will require the Grantee to repay the grant funds in full 
or in a portion determined by the County.  Nothing herein shall be construed so as to limit 
the County's legal remedies to recover grant funds. 
 

12. Termination: 
 
This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.  
Notice to the Cities shall be mailed to the City Administrator or to the City Clerk if there is 
no Administrator.  Notice to Townships shall be mailed to the Township Clerk.  Notice shall 
be sent to the official business address of the City or Township.  Notice to the County shall 
be mailed to: Department of Public Health and Environment, 14949 62nd Street N, PO Box 
6, Stillwater, MN 55082-0006. 
 

13. Merger and Modification: 
 

a. It is understood and agreed that the entire Agreement between the parties is 
contained here and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and 
negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter.  All items referred 
to in this Agreement are incorporated or attached and are deemed to be part of 
this Agreement. 
 

b. Any material alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this 
Agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing as an 
Amendment and signed by the parties. 
 
 
 

78



14. Force Majeure Events: 
 
For purposes of this agreement, “Force Majeure” refers to an event that by its nature is 
unforeseen, or, if it was foreseen, was beyond reasonable control by either party. With a 
Force Majeure event, the parties agree to 1) make an attempt to reschedule any such 
municipally planned events impacted included but not limited to community clean-ups, 
collection events, planned performances, and promotional campaigns, or 2) substitute the 
impacted event with other acceptable recycling efforts as outline in Exhibit A of this 
agreement.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below. 
 
 
GRANTEE  WASHINGTON COUNTY 
 
BY:_   __________________________________       BY:  
            David Brummel, Director 
TITLE:       Department of Public Health 
       and Environment 
DATE:  
                                                                                          DATE:____________________________      _ 

      
       APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 

 BY: ____               ______________________ 
     Ass't Washington Co. Attorney 
 

       DATE: __         ______________ 
 

 
 
 
 

79



1 

2024 Municipal Recycling Grant Guidelines 
 

 
Municipalities in Washington County are responsible for establishing and maintaining municipal 
recycling programs. The County provides educational, financial and technical assistance to local 
governments to aid these programs. The County’s municipal recycling grant program assists 
municipalities with recycling program expenses.  
 
Grant funding levels are dependent on municipality household counts and recycling program activities. 
Municipalities are encouraged to apply for the maximum level of funding. Four levels of grant funding 
are available: 
 

1. Base Funding: funding to cover administrative and program expenses to sustain existing 
programs and covers the BASIC category of the recycling continuum. Base funding is dependent 
on the number of households in a community.  

2. Project Funding: funding to target specific grant projects that are related to achieving recycling 
goals and covers projects contained in the IMPROVED and ADVANCED categories of the 
recycling continuum.  

3. Incentive Funding: funding for one-time special projects or purchases that cannot be covered 
with project funding. Project funding shall be used for before incentive funding is applied for. 

4.  Shared Resources Funding: funding for collaboration among multiple municipalities.  

I. Eligibility Requirements 
To receive funding through the Washington County municipal recycling grant program, municipalities 
must meet the following eligibility requirements: 
 

1. A municipality’s curbside recycling program shall be established by; 1) ordinance, 2) contracted 

with a hauler, or 3) a hauler be licensed to operate within the municipality.  

2. Municipality must support State efforts in obtaining hauler reports by ensuring compliance 

through ordinance, contract or license requirements and the ability to exercise punitive actions, 

as needed. 

3. All multi-unit dwellings (4 or more units) must have recycling service available.  

4. At a minimum, the municipality must meet or plan to meet the components under the BASIC 

category of the recycling continuum (see page 8).  

5. At a minimum, municipal staff must participate in two recycling coordinator meetings and one 

meeting with PHE staff per year to develop the grant project work plan(s).  

6. Supply Verification of Compliance with Minnesota Statute 115.471 and 115A.46 Public Entities 

Law (if applicable). 

7. Submit completed previous grant cycle expenditures and project final reports. 

8. Submit complete application and project(s) form, as applicable.  

  Complete projects and performance measures outlined on the application or return 

funds for incomplete projects.  

9. Continue to make progress along the municipal recycling performance continuum.  

80



2 

Washington County, on behalf of State requirements, reserves the right to withhold any and all funding 
from municipalities for; 1) failure to report on previous grant activities of a municipality (not in good 
effort), 2) failure to complete application and project work plans and 3) failure to not actively engaging 
with PHE staff in grant funding activities and the execution of projects.  
 

II. Funding Application 
Municipalities must complete a funding application by February 29th, 2024, to receive grant funding. 
Applications and yearly work plan(s) must be submitted using Re-TRAC Connect.   
 

III. Grant Funding Allocation 
Funding is separated into four (4) categories: 
 

1. Base funding: funding for activities that sustain the municipalities existing recycling program. 

This includes funding for administration of a recycling ordinance, resident questions, completing 

the municipal grant application, work plan(s) and annual report, residential recycling 

information, website maintenance, and meeting the BASIC category of the continuum, which 

can be found on page 8. The table below shows how base funding is determined for each 

community. 

# of Households Eligible Amount for Base 
Funding 

<450 $1,500.00 

451-1000 $2,500.00 
1001-2000 $5,000.00 
2001-5000 $10,000.00 
5001-10000 $20,000.00 
>10000 $30,000.00 

 

Note: household data is retrieved from the Metropolitan Council’s most recent population 
estimates. These estimates are the official population and household estimates for state 
government purposes, including how local government aid (LGA) and local street aid allocations 
are determined. Previous year estimates are prepared the following year and certified by July 
15.  

2. Project funding: funding to develop and implement new or expanded recycling projects that 

encourage movement along the recycling continuum in the IMPROVED and ADVANCED 

categories, found on page 8. A municipality is eligible to receive $0.50/household/project. A 

municipality may qualify for up to four projects per year.  

3. Incentive funding: one-time special project funding for large purchases that cannot be covered 

with project funding. Incentive funding can be applied for after the February 29th grant 

application deadline so long as the municipality meets to discuss with PHE staff. Funding can be 

requested and utilized at any time during the 2024 grant cycle. 

81



3 

4. Shared Resource funding: this is targeted to fund collaborations among municipalities. 

Municipalities participating in shared resource funding must designate one municipality to act as 

representative and fiscal agent to be liaison with the county.  

IV. Eligible Expenses 
Grant funds are used for the following expenses and are subject to approval by PHE staff: 
 

1. Administrative (maximum of 75% of County grant funds) 

• Salary and legal costs of personnel only while directly working on, part time or full time, 
the planning, implementation and promotion of eligible activities.  

• Salaries, benefits and mileage for consultant services or temporary help with prior 
written approval from PHE and must be related to eligible activities.  

• County-approved educators, performers, and municipal staff who help implement 
required education activities using County toolkits and standardized messaging. 

2. Capital Expenses 

• Event recycling containers 

• Public space recycling containers 

• Recycling containers and education for municipally owned/operated buildings and 
internal spaces 

• Resident-only municipal food scraps drop-off site  
3. Public Education and Promotion* 

• Design, production, and distribution of flyers, brochures, newsletter articles, posters, 
advertisements, videos, billboards, audio (radio, video, television, theater), electronic 
(website and e-news) and other communication promotional items reaching at least 1% 
of a community’s population 

• Disseminating Washington County flyers, brochures, newsletters, posters, 
advertisements, videos, billboards, audio (radio, video, television, theatre) electronic 
(website and e-news) and other communication promotional items   

• Development of promotional materials for a community event such as a clean-up day or 
road clean up event 

• The percentage of cost for a municipality’s newsletter devoted to recycling 

• Environmental commissions and related expenses directly related to recycling and 
waste education (maximum of 25% of County grant funds) 

4. Singular Item Collection  

• Design, production, and distribution of flyers, brochures, newsletter articles, posters, 
advertisements, videos, billboards, audio (radio, video, television, theater), electronic 
(website and e-news) and other communication specific to the collection of a specific 
item or material.* 

• Disposal costs of items collected for recycling or reuse at special collection events  by an 
approved County vendor 

5. Other 

• Yard waste, recycling, or composting project 

• Reuse projects and promotion  

• Other expenses with prior written approval from the PHE 

 

*Municipalities should reference MN State Statute 16C.073 for purchasing of paper for print materials. 

82

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/16C.073


4 

 

V. Ineligible Expenses 
Ineligible expenses are considered the following and subject to review by PHE:  
 

1. Permanent, single sort, year-round recycling drop-off locations 
2. Disposal expenses for community clean up events or road cleanup activities where specific items 

are not directed to recycling or reuse  
3. Expenses for non-waste abatement, such as energy or ground water  
4. Ongoing recycling or garbage service fees (collection, processing, transportation) 
5. Costs for office equipment and supplies 
6. Street sweeping expenses 
7. Beautification projects or rain gardens 
8. Lobbying and legal expenses 
9. Food or refreshments 
10. Funding currently budgeted or being provided by applicant 

 

VI. Standard List of Residential Curbside Recyclables to Be Collected Curbside for 
Single Sort Collection  
PHE created the list of standard recyclable materials to be collected curbside after researching current 
materials collected curbside by haulers as well as the availability of viable end markets for those 
materials. This list covers only the minimum materials recommended for residential curbside collection. 
A municipality may require the collection of additional recyclable materials. A municipality may choose 
how to enforce such as through ordinance or hauler licensing. The Standard List of Residential Curbside 
recyclables can be found at the link below.  
 

Washington County Standard List of Residential Curbside Recyclables 
 

This standard list of recyclables for single sort recycling collection will be periodically reviewed and 
updated by PHE as additional materials and end markets become available. PHE may add materials to 
this list and require municipalities to begin collection of the new materials within one year of receiving 
notification from the PHE.  
 

VII. Verification of Compliance with Minnesota Statute 115.471 and 115A.46 
Public Entities Law 
As a condition of eligibility for the Washington County Municipal Recycling Grant funds, pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes 115A.46, subd. 5 and 115A.471, all waste generated by municipal government 
activities, including, but not limited to city/town halls, public works buildings, parks, etc., and waste 
arranged or waste contract for on behalf of its residents (such as organized garbage collection), must be 
managed in accordance with the County’s Solid Waste Management Plan and delivered to the 
Ramsey/Washington County Resource Recovery Facility in Newport for disposal.  Failure to comply with 
this provision shall constitute a breach of the Municipal Recycling Grant Agreement.   
 

VIII. Reporting 
 

83

https://www.co.washington.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/5443/2014-Standard-list-of-curbside-recyclables?bidId=


5 

1. Hauler Reporting 
The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (the State) will collect tonnage reports directly from 
haulers on behalf of counties and municipalities. Reports will be collected on a quarterly basis 
and will have tonnage amounts for MSW/garbage, recycling and source separated organics 
listed for each county. To ensure data is provided to the State quarterly, municipalities are 
expected to continue their role in enforcing hauler compliance through existing ordinances, 
contracts or licenses with haulers. Municipalities are expected to exercise punitive actions, if 
needed. The final, compiled hauler reports will be available on the County’s Re-TRAC Connect 
system for municipality’s to view after the reporting period has closed.  

2. Annual Work Plan Project Status Reports 
Municipalities receiving funding through the Washington County municipal recycling grant 
program must complete annual work plan project status reports. The annual report is a measure 
of a municipality’s progress towards meeting components on the recycling continuum and on 
program expenditures. Annual reports must be completed by the municipality receiving the 
grant by January 31st of each year using the County’s Re-TRAC Connect system.  

• Work plan project status report:  
o project completion (yes/no) 
o performance measurements (minimum of 3 forms of measurement, as 

identified in work plan, should be reported)  
o description of information helpful to other municipalities desiring to replicate 

projects  
3. Final Program Expenditures Report 

Municipalities receiving funding through the Washington County municipal recycling grant 
program must complete final program expenditures report at the end of the grant term. Reports 
must be completed to receive funding in future grant cycles. Components to be included in the 
final report includes the following: 

• Program expenditures: Total program expenditures must equal total program revenue. 
o Administrative costs including 

1. Direct salaries 
2. Direct membership, training, subscriptions 
3. Consultant services and or temporary help 
4. Promotion 
5. Design, printing and postage 
6. Advertisements/Videos/Promotional items 
7. Special events  
8. Other (list and describe) 

o Capital Costs 
o Collection Costs (grant funds cannot be used for collection costs) 
o Other 

• For each line item on the report’s expenditures sheet, indicate: 

o Total County grant funds used 
o City/Township funds contributed 
o % of County grant used for particular line item 
o Total expenditures 

 

IX. Recycling Performance 

84



6 

A municipality’s performance will be evaluated based on information from the annual work plan project 
status reports, and reasonable effort towards reaching outcomes from work plan activities implemented 
and progression along the recycling continuum. PHE reserves the right to request documentation for 
information submitted. 
 
Failure by a municipality to demonstrate measurable progress towards one or more of the work plan 
goals will result in a Recycling Improvement Plan be submitted 90 days of being notified by PHE. The 
Plan must be negotiated with PHE and specify the efforts that will be undertaken by the municipality to 
improve its recycling program to achieve the identified goal in the work plan by implement strategies 
agreed upon by municipal staff and PHE. The plan should focus on components of the recycling 
continuum. Funding will be withheld until the municipality’s Plan is completed and approved by PHE. 
 

X. County Responsibilities 
The county will be responsible for the following:  
 

1. Grant documents  
PHE will provide the grant application and work plan by January 1st for each municipality to use 
to request grant funding and to develop project work plans. PHE will also provide the report for 
municipalities to report on their recycling program. Annual reports are available  year round.  

2. Meetings 

PHE staff will host quarterly recycling coordinator meetings and will make    
     meeting materials available on the City Recycling Resources webpage on the County’s   
  website. PHE staff will also coordinate individual work plan meetings with each municipality to  
  identify grant projects.   

3. Technical assistance  
PHE staff will help identify if and how additional technical assistance is needed.  

4. Payments 
Grant payment will be made in one installment, which is to be used for recycling program 
expenses in 2024. The payment will be made within 60 days of execution of the Recycling Grant 
Agreement.  

5. Recycling tonnages  
Recycling tonnages for each municipality will be collected by the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency (the State) from the community’s recycling hauler(s) on a bi-annual basis. Reports are 
available by request.   

6. Residential recycling survey 
If requested, PHE will develop a survey on residents’ recycling knowledge and behavior for 
municipalities to promote and distribute regularly.  

7. Online recycling information and best practices 
PHE will maintain the City Recycling Resources webpage on the County’s website for use by 
municipal staff to obtain information on recycling best practices, track recycling coordinator 
meetings and access templates and other educational information designed specifically for use 
by municipalities. 

8. Commercial Recycling 

PHE has a separate funding mechanism to promote and support recycling in the commercial 

sector. This program is called BizRecycling and more information can be found at 

www.bizrecycling.com.  

9. Recycling in multi-unit dwelling (4+ units) 

85

http://www.co.washington.mn.us/index.aspx?NID=2170
http://www.co.washington.mn.us/index.aspx?NID=2170
http://www.bizrecycling.com/


7 

PHE has a separate funding mechanism to promote and support recycling in multi-unit 

dwellings. More information and ways to access this program can be found on 

www.bizrecycling.com. 

Supplemental documents required upon application submittal:  
1. Updated waste and recycling ordinance(s) (if applicable) 

2. Updated waste and recycling contract(s) (if applicable) 

3. City/Township council meeting minutes discussing/approving updated ordinances/contracts (if 

applicable) 

4. Verification of public entities law (MN Statute 115.471 and 115A.46) (if applicable)  

5. A certificate of insurance indicating the municipalities’ general liability limits as indicated in 

Section 4 of the Agreement. Please include certificate with the application. 

86

http://www.bizrecycling.com/


Washington County Municipal Recycling Grant Continuum 
 
 

BASIC IMPROVED ADVANCED 
Administrative 

Actively participate in municipal recycling grant program Engage in professional development around recycling best practices 
Provide professional development opportunities to municipal 

leadership and staff on recycling best practices 

Participate in a minimum of two recycling coordinator meetings per 
year 

Develop partnerships within the community to create more 
widespread knowledge of recycling best practices  

Establish partnerships with other municipalities 

Establish a curbside recycling program by ordinance or contract 
Update solid waste/recycling ordinance and/or contract with county 

assistance to meet current state requirements 
Update solid waste/recycling ordinance and/or contract with county 

assistance to expand and require recycling best practices  

Require collection of standard list of recyclables 
Support community wide efforts to increase recycling of non-

standard items  
Adopt municipal policies to support waste reduction, reuse, and 

recycling for non-standard items 

Support state efforts in obtaining hauler reports through ordinance, 
contract or license requirements 

  

Capital Expenses 

Establish signage or updated signage for collection best practices  Replace worn/torn/missing signage 
Establish municipal drop locations for use by residents for items not 

available for curbside pick-up  

Provide recycling in municipally owned/operated public spaces Expand recycling in municipally owned/operated public spaces 
Establish permanent-away-from-home recycling opportunities, such 

as fairs, parks, athletic fields, arenas, and recreation centers  

Provide recycling in municipally owned/operated buildings (non-
public facing) 

 Expand recycling in municipally owned/operated facilities (non-
public facing) 

Establish programs that target reuse   

Education & Information 
Establish and maintain web page with recycling and waste 

information for residents and businesses that meet minimum 
requirements set by the county  

Improve information on municipal web page to encourage waste 
reduction and reuse  

Provide recycling and waste information to all new residents in the 
community 

Share designated county created communications  
Encourage backyard composting and provide information on 

county's compost bin/rain barrel sales 
Establish recycling targets for the community 

Update county resources as shared by the county 
Encourage special events in community to utilize the county’s 

special event resources 
Encourage special events in the community to utilize municipal-

owned special event resources (ex. Clear Streams) 

Reach 1% of resident population with municipal waste and recycling 
information and programs 

Encourage reuse opportunities and provide outreach on 
environmental benefits of reuse 

Establish reuse incentive programs or equipment library 

Reach 1% of resident population with information on the 
Ramsey/Washington Food Scrap Pickup Program  

Encourage participation in the Ramsey/Washington Food Scrap 
Pickup Program 

Provide recycling and food scrap containers for events hosted or 
sponsored by the municipality or located on public property 

Multi-Unit Dwellings 

Ensure all multi-unit dwellings (4 or more units) have recycling 
services available 

Provide educational materials to interested properties and refer 
property managers to Washington County staff  

Target education to specific multi-units and/or property managers 

Coordinate targeted information /events for multi-units Host clean-up events for multi-units based on multi-unit turnover 

 
87



��������	
�����������	����������������������������	� ��!"�#$���%�#���&�	'(

!)�*+,�,���-�.+�/-�.+�/��0�������,���+���1�*+,�,����,*�*1��2*��������,����������1��,������0��+,31�#��+1,�+���2��1�*����/+�0�4��$�4���,*�������+,4���1##�,*��+1,�56���0+����,�/����+.+���1�������1���,0�,�+,4��,��7+��+,4��81��9:�;<=�>?@ABA@C�DEAF@AGH�<IIJK@L�����������������2�1M��������41�+����0����22���:� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ���N'�O����P��Q���R0+�0��1#21,�,�S�T�*1��U/+����0+��2�1M�����**�����1,��0��-�����+,4��1,�+,��#9:���VW�6�W*#+,+�����+.��
88



�������������	�
��
�������������������������������������������
��������������� ����������!
�������������	�
��
������������������������������������������
��������
89



�����������	
	����	���������	��������
������������	�
����
�����	�
���������	��
	�������	
���� !" !"# #$!#"%!"# #$
&����'�������'�(�����'�&����	��)!�*&�+,�'�&����	��)#�*-�&�,�'�&����	��)%�*&��,�'�&����	��)$�*.�&�,�'�&����	��)/�*&&,�'�&����	��)0�*&1.23+24���,�'&����	��)5�*��6���&.�3+��3,�'�����
��'�3�����3��������7����3�����'���8������	�
����'�������
	��$9�+���������:���;�������	���<�� �� ��� �� ��

90



� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� �����������	
����	�	���
���
�����
����
���������������������������������		�������������������	���������������������	�����������	�������� �	�	�����	!�

91



���������	�


92



��������	
��	���
����	

���	���	���
�������

93



����������	��
����	����������������������������
 ��!�"�#$��%&��'����	�����	��
�������������(�)�*��+,�'�-&%�.
�����&$�/#��0
��&'�&1/

94



��������	
�����������	����������������������������	� ��!"�#$���%�#���&�	'(

!)*+��*+�,��-���+.�����*���/���01���*���2*���23�-�2*�1��1���3�+����3�.����#*+��*4��1��5��-���+.��*���1����+��.�#3���$*+�67���1*����+�2����*8*���3�������3���+1�+�*+9��+��:*��*+9��;3��<=�>?@�ABCDEDCF�GHDICDJK�?LLMNC,�����������������5�3O��������93�*����1����55���=� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ���P'�Q����R��S���T1*�1��3#53+�+�U�V�.3��W2*����1*��5�3O�����..�����3+��1��X�����*+9��3+�*+��#<=���)Y�7�Y.#*+*�����*8��
95



�������������	�
��
�������������������������������������������
��������������� ����������!
�������������	�
��
������������������������������������������
��������
96



�����������	
	����	���������	��������
������������	�
����
�����	�
���������	��
	�������	
���� !" !"# #$!#"%!"# #$&'�����
�(��	�����

�����	�'��������	����������'����������
�)*����+�������+�,�����+�*����	��-!�.*�&/�+�*����	��-#�.0�*�/�+�*����	��-%�.*��/�+�*����	��-$�.1�*�/�+�*����	��-2�.**/�+�*����	��-3�.*4156&57���/�+*����	��-8�.��9���*1�6&��6/�+�����
��+�6�����6��������:����6�����+���;������	�
����+�������
	��$)�&���������(���<�������	���=�� �� ��� �� ��
97



� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� �����������	
����	�	���
���
�����
����
���������������������������������		���������������������	
��������������	��������������������������������	����������������	��� �������������������������	���!�"#���������$%��	�����%&����	��������'�	�	�����	��
98



���������	�


99



��������	
��	���
����	

���	���	���
�������

100



����������	��
������������������������������� �
!��"�# $%��&' �(����	�����	��
�������������)�*�+��,-�(�.'&�/
��� �'%�0$��1
��'(�'20

101



��������	
�����������	����������������������������	 ! �"#�$%���&�$���' 	()

"*�+$+�,+-����-.�/.����,+-���#����,�����-.�0�+$+�,+-����-.��.����,+-���$����,����%+���������,-1��+����,.�-��23���4,����-�5����,6,���+�������+���-4�-�,-1��-��7,��,-1��8+��9:�;<=�>?@ABA@C�DEAF@AGH�<IIJK@*�����������������0�+L��������1+�,����4����00���:� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ���M(�N����O��P���Q4,�4��+$0+-�-�R�S�.+��T5,����4,��0�+L�����..�����+-��4��U�����,-1��+-�,-��$9:���VW�3�W.$,-,�����,6��
102



�������������	�
��
�������������������������������������������
��������������� ����������!
�������������	�
��
������������������������������������������
��������
103



��������������������
��	
����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!�"#�"$�%������������&���'(�����)#�'�#�������*+���#*,��
�#
	����
-�.**-�#���	�����/*��)		���+�
�����
���*+����0����1
�
-��
�2���3�
�4��
�����5�� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����0�'-
+��62���4�+�4,4�*6���6*�4��*6�	
�6*�4�+�
�4
��,�
�5��,�7����3,��+*����4��
-��*8������������9�*��*	
+����
��*6�4��
�������
+��*,�����4��
-��:	
+-��,�
��0�)-4�+�������;


104



���������	�


105



��������	
��	���
����	

���	���	���

106



����������	��
���������������������������������
��� �!�"#��$%��&����	�����	��
������������'�(�)��*+�&�,%$�-
�����%#�."��/
��%&�%0.

1%�2
"3!

107



��������	
�����������	���������������������������
� !���"#�$%���&�$���'(	)*

"#��������+�����,-./,��01223�1,���12�4�1,�0����2-3��0�-����2��22�3,-����$��������������,-.��2�����,2-�,-��2-5�-��,2-�1,�0��0���2�����,2-�6��,23�0�66�-,-.�,-2�0����2$$�-,�,��78���0,����-�1����,9,���2�������2���-0�-�,-.��-��:,��,-.��;2��<=�>?@�ABCDEDCF�GHDICDJK�?LLMNCO�����������������6�25��������.2�,����0����66���=� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����)�P����!��Q���R0,�0��2$62-�-�S�T�32��U1,����0,��6�25�����33�����2-��0��+�����,-.��2-�,-��$<=���/V�8�V3$,-,�����,9��
108



�������������	�
��
�������������������������������������������
��������������� ����������!
�������������	�
��
������������������������������������������
��������
109



��������������������
��	
����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!�"#�"$�%������������&���'(�����)#�'�#�������*+���#*,��
�#
	����
-�.**-�#���	�����/*��)		���+�
�����
���*+����0����1
�
-��
�2���3�
�4��
�����5�� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����0�'-
+��62���4�+�4,4�*6���6*�4��*6�	
�6*�4�+�
�4
��,�
�5��,�7����3,��+*����4��
-��*8��������'-
+��62�,	��*���4��
�������*�3
��*��
��
-����
9
+�0�0

110



��������������	���
�����
����������
	�����������

������	�����
111



��������	
��	���
����	

���	���	���

112



����������	��
�����������������������������
� !"��#�$%& '
� �� �($����������	��
�����)�����*�+,-,..��/,��,�& 0�!"&
1�02&�"%#����"��

3��4
%5�

113



114



Agreement Between the 
Washington Conservation District 
and the City of Birchwood Village 

 
PARTIES: This letter of agreement will set forth the work to be provided by the Washington Conservation 
District (WCD) to the City of Birchwood Village (City) to perform tree inspections.  
 
TERM OF CONTRACT: The effective date of the agreement is from June 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES: Work to be performed by the WCD includes the following tasks: 

a. Perform 40 hours of tree inspections on city public property and residential properties prior to 
August 1st. 

b. Other tree services as requested. 
 
COST AND PAYMENTS:  Costs for services for these activities shall not exceed $5,000.00. Services will be 
provided by the WCD Natural Resource Specialist @ $70/hr.  Invoices will be sent on a quarterly basis and 
will list specifically the work performed.  Invoices are payable by the City within 60 days.  Office supplies, 
normal office reproduction expenses, and transportation are included in the hourly rate.  Other expenses 
are to be reimbursed at actual cost.   
 
RELATIONSHIP: This agreement in no way shall constitute, nor be construed in such a way to create an 
employment relationship between the City and the WCD.  WCD staff shall not be entitled to any rights, 
privileges, or benefits of employees of the City. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION & INSURANCE: The City agrees it will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the WCD, its 
board members and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages and expenses, including 
attorney’s fees, which the City its council members or employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or be 
required to pay arising out of the WCD performance or failure to adequately perform its obligations 
pursuant to this agreement.  Likewise, the WCD agrees that it will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
City, its council members and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages and expenses, 
including attorneys’ fees, which the WCD its board members or employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or 
be required to pay arising out of the actions of the City.  The parties acknowledge and agree that any 
exposure to liability of the City or the WCD, or the acts or omissions of their respective officers, agents 
board members and employees will not exceed the limits provided for in Minnesota Statutes, section 
466.04. 
 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY- CIVIL RIGHTS: During the performance of this Agreement, the WCD 
agrees to the following:  No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital 
status, public assistance, criminal record, creed or national origin, be excluded from full employment rights 
in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or 
activity under the provisions of and all applicable federal and state laws against discrimination including the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
 
RECORDS: Under Minnesota Statutes, section 16C.05, the WCD’s books, records, documents and 
accounting procedures and practices relevant to this grant are subject to examination by the State and/or 
the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate for a minimum of six years from the end of this 
agreement. 
 

115



DATA PRIVACY: All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, or used for any purpose 
in the course of the WCD’s performance of the Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minnesota 1984, Section 13.01, et seq.  and/or any other applicable state statutes and state 
rules adopted to implement the Act, as well as state statutes and federal regulations on data privacy.  The 
WCD agrees to abide by these statutes, rules and regulations and as they may be amended. 
 
TERMINATION: Either the WCD or City may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving the 
other party thirty (30) days written notice prior to the effective date of such termination.   
 
In Witness Whereof, the WCD and City have duly executed this Agreement as of the date and year 
referenced herein. 
 
 
 
             
       Jay Riggs 
City Administrator, Birchwood Village   District Manager, Washington Conservation District 
 
 
 
            
Date       Date 
 

116



���������	
	����	�	��������������������	����� �!"#$ "$�%����� &!"#$ "$'(")*"$+,-$.&�",/0�1�234534642�7895�:�;"8�<-(-����=-))-$�%<-(-���&=-))-$'�1*>"?(1��#@""A&�",/B����C��-*�0"�A�%���C��-*&0"�A'�1*>"?(1��#@""A&�",/�9��**��#,-$* �D99E�=FGH$C�C-,-$*<-I�- *JF1��#@""AJK1))�C-J62&4E&42&LA?BMNNO�PNQRSRTU�VW�XYZW�[SRY\\]�XWYO�̂Y_̀�NR�aXW�\WYO�bWQZS_W�SRZWRaNQ]�[QNP�cdef�gYR�bNPWNRW�QWZSWVhiS_̀�YRO�bWRO�PW�YR�WPYS\�̂Y_̀�_NR[SQPSRT�aXYa�aXW�_Sa]�VNi\O�\S̀W�aN�ibW�jN\aNR�k�lWR̀�aN�_NROi_a�aXW\WYO�bWQZS_W�SRZWRaNQ]f�mXYR̀bn�opqrst�uvwxtvxy�z{|}~������������}��v��vx���o�x�y��xr��~���������������������qv������� �¡�¢���}�£���� �¡¤¢���}¥�~��~��¦��§¤�~¦̈©�x���ª�«�� «¡¬�¢®}���̄��̄�̄��°��̄̄ �¢�±v���¡}�² �³~�� ~��£�¡}�² ¤³~�� ~�¥�~��~��¦��§¤�~¦̈©śµ�r���¶·«�����¡��¦����̧�¹²� ���º�}��·~~«�»���¡���eW]�lYQ_ib�¼�XWQW�Sb�aXW�½RTYTWPWRa�¾WhiWba�[NQ�aXW�_Sa]�aN�Y[[SQPYaSZW\]�QWb¿NRO�aNf�mXYR̀bn�MWa�dia\NǸ�[NQ�SdÀ�qv���Á~�¡}�³�  �����ÂÃ��£³�  ��¤Á~�¡}¥ �¡��¤¦�¤² ̈©�x���ª�«�� «¡¬�¢®}���̄��̄�̄��°��°�����¢�±v������ �¡�¢���}�£���� �¡¤¢���}¥�~��~��¦��§¤�~¦̈©śµ�r������¡��¦����̧�¹²� ���º�}��·~~«�»���¡���Ã������ �¡|��¡ ��}�¡���~²���~�����º�}��·~~«�»���¡���Ä~}�¡®®}~Å¡��~Ä�����¡Æ¡���«����¡��¦����}�¹²� �¤Ç����¬~²��¡Å��}����Å�«�¡®®}~Å¡�� ²�¦�������«~�²¦���¡È~��·����¬~²}��²«����¡�«�·~}§®�¡��Ä~}�����®}~����¤��¡§�� ²}���~�É���²«������Ä~��~·�������¬~²}��²«�����}�¡§«~·��Ê�������Ë�¡Ì�Í�����¡  �Î�¡È~�Í���Ï²¦��}�~Ä��~²} Ê�������Ð}¡Å����Ñ®�� � Í�������¡���Ò�Ȩ́Ë��²}}����¦���¡���}¡���¡ �~Ä�°Ó°Ó̄�̄��� �Ô�¤Õ��®�}�¦���Í�����¡� Í���Ã~�����~ � Ê�������¢�¬�~���}�~®�}¡È����~ � Í���ÖÉË� ~×·¡}�Ó����� ��Ä�� �|��¡ ��§��®�¦����������~~®��Ä�¬~²�¡}��Î�«������¡��¬~²����«�¡««�È~�¡��È¦���~��~¦®����������¡ §¤�
117



��������	
�������������������������������������� ����������!�"�#�� ��	$�	���%���&�''��(��)�*��(+�'(��,�-���(./##�$�0�123456347215���!�8�9�:�0�12345514;5<3�

118



LEAD SERVICE LINE INVENTORY  
Engagement Request (ER) 

Master Contract T-Number: 2312A 
INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR:  
Contractor shall contact the Agency Contact within ten business days of receipt of this Engagement 
Request indicating acceptance or denial.  
If accepting the project, include a budget estimating number of hours, number and position of staff and 
any associated travel expenses. 

MDH Contact Name: Sabrina Sutter 
MDH Contact Email Address: Sabrina.Sutter@state.mn.us 
MDH Contact Phone Number: 651-201-5932 
Proposed Contractor: Bolton & Menk 
Proposed Contractor Contact: Chelsea Alger 
Proposed Contractor Contact E-mail: Chelsea.Alger@bolton-menk.com 
Proposed Contractor Phone Number: 507-625-4174 X3486 
Project/Engagement Title: Lead Service Line Inventory 
Anticipated Start and End Date:  TO 8/31/2024 
Public Water Supply (PWS) Name: City of Birchwood 
PWS Contact Name: Margret Ford 
PWS Contact Email: Margaret.ford@cityofbirchwood.com 
PWS Business Address: 207 Birchwood Ave, Birchwood, MN 55110 
PWS assets in GIS format currently? Y or N  
Project Description: Assistance with Category A is being requested.  

• The system has a minimum of 354 service 
connections.  

• The service line is owned by the system to the curb 
stop.  

• All system records are in paper format. 
• Visual inspections (Category B) may also be a part of 

the scope of the work to complete the inventory. 
• Create a manageable record keeping system so 

service line data can easily be updated by the system 
in the future.  

• Contractor will submit the compiled lead service line 
inventory spreadsheet to MDH for further evaluation 
by July 15, 2024.   

Classification hourly rates agreed to in the RFP in 
March 2023: 
 

Administrative Assistant: $115.00 an hour 
Communications Specialist: $140.00 an hour 
Engineer 1: $140.00 an hour 
Field Technician: $130.00 an hour 
GIS Technician: $140.00 an hour 
Project Manager: $200.00 an hour 

NOTICE: This Engagement Request does not obligate its issuer to award a contract or complete the project or engagement, and 
the issuer reserve its right to cancel the proposed transaction if it is considered in its best interest. 

119

mailto:Sabrina.Sutter@state.mn.us
mailto:Chelsea.Alger@bolton-menk.com


 
 

1 | P a g e  

 

TECHIE DUDES MANAGED SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 

 

This TECHIE DUDES MANAGED SERVICE AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the 

"Agreement") is effective as of ___5/03/2024_____ by and between ___ City of Birchwood 

Village___ (hereinafter "Client") and The Borglum Corporation, DBA Techie Dudes (hereinafter 

"Service Provider") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each a "Party"). 

WHEREAS, Client and Service Provider desire to enter into a business relationship upon the terms 

and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, each Party is duly authorized and capable of entering into this Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, representations, warranties, and 

obligations set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 

of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED. Service Provider's obligations under this Agreement 

are defined as per incident and project described by the Client on request. These services 

are to be computer and network related but not limited to computers, network routers, 

network switches, firewalls, wifi routers, wifi access points, printers, Network Area 

Storage, Servers, and similar related network attached equipment.  In addition to such 

Services, the Parties may agree on additional tasks for Service Provider to perform from 

time to time.  
 

a. Remote access managed service.  Service Provider will provide remote access IT 

Service and Support to the fullest extent as commercially reasonable to troubleshoot 

and resolve computer and network related issues reported by the Client.  Service 

Provider will perform a routine remote review and check for the health of 

computers and network to the best of their ability on a time frame to be agreed upon 

by the parties.  This will include scanning and removal of infections, junk files, 

cookies, etc. Service Provider will also maintain applicable and required SW 

updates and patches as needed to the covered computers and servers in this plan.   

b. Onsite IT Service.  Although every reasonable effort will be attempted to resolve 

reported issues through the remote access methodology, sometimes it is necessary 

to be physically onsite to resolve IT issues.  Service Provider will provide onsite IT 

Service and Support as required to resolve computer and network related issues as 

reported by Client at no additional charge.    

 

120



 
 

2 | P a g e  

 

c. Endpoint Anti-Virus /Anti-Spyware. This contract includes our preferred anti-

virus anti-spyware protect to be loaded and active on each covered device in this 

contract.  The endpoint protect vendor may change as we review each year for the 

best protection for our clients.   

d. Data backup.  It is our philosophy to maintain a local and remote backup copy of 

all your business data, so it can easily be restored in the event of any data corruption 

or loss. Identified business critical data will be mirrored at a 3rd party remote 

location with a minimum of one full copy each day back a minimum of one rolling 

year of current date.  With a maximum of 200 GB of 3rd party cloud provider storage 

per this contract.  Excess of 200 GB cloud storage will be charged at the market 

rate, currently 16 cents per GB per month.  This backup structure is monitored by 

the Service Provider daily.   

e. Software updates and patch management.  Service Provider will provide 

software updates to computers covered under this contract on a rotational schedule.  

Software management takes place remotely after 6:00pm Monday through Friday 

on unattended computers.  All operating systems updates, security patches, 

application updates, and device drivers will be updated with the best recommended 

software available.  Computers may be restarted to activate the new software.  This 

may not always be the very latest software, if the newest patches have not been 

vetted for commercial implementation.  Our goal is always to minimize risk to your 

environment.  

f. Technical consultation.  Included in this contract is technical consultation and best 

practice advice for your business IT infrastructure on products and services within 

the scope of Techie Dudes expertise.  We will also assist in completing an annual 

Cybersecurity Insurance Policy application.  Drafting of formal documents such as 

a disaster recovery written policy or incident response policy is not included in this 

contract and would be billable at the current time and materials rate.  

g. Free tech hardware recycling.  Included in this contract is ethical and responsible 

recycling of all unused and discarded electronic materials. All computers or 

equipment containing data will be certified with data destruction as part of the 

disposal process.   

2. MANAGED SERVICE PRIORITY.  Service calls for repair are prioritized by situation 

severity, all calls for service within this contract will take priority over all similarly rated 

calls of any other contract.  The targeted response time is 1 hour, or best commercially 

reasonable time, for critical calls.  This contract service agreement is the highest priority 

of Techie Dudes service.   

121



 
 

3 | P a g e  

 

3. SERVICES NOT INCLUDED. This contract is designed for repairing and maintaining 

existing and functioning computer and network equipment.  It does not include project time 

to add new equipment to the network, such as additional computers or network equipment 

not currently existing within the client network.  Additional equipment will be quoted for 

project based on time and materials to implement the new equipment.  The IT Service and 

configuration time to replace failed existing equipment is covered within this contract, 

however, any material costs are the responsibility of the client and will be billed separately.    

4. SERVICE HOURS.  All work will be completed during regular business hours, Monday-

Saturday, 8am – 5 pm, local site time.  The Service Provider will be available to the best 

of commercially reasonable for after hours service calls.  A $125 emergency fee may be 

charged for all technical service engagements after normal business hours.   

5. TERM. Service Provider agrees to provide IT Technical Services to the Client as requested 

for repair and / or maintenance of equipment. Service Provider will begin providing 

Services under this Agreement on __6/01/2024__ and will continue until a 30 day written 

notice of termination is delivered to the other party.   

6. COMPENSATION 

a. Pay Structure. Client hereby agrees to pay Service Provider as follows: Techie 

Dudes expects full payment prior to the 1st of the month before the start of each 

month’s service in the amount of __$247.00_ .  This amount is based upon 3 

computers to be supported, and 1 office location.  The price may be adjusted 

respectively with the addition or subtraction of computers or major equipment on a 

monthly basis.  Any applicable sales taxes and duties, as required by law will be 

added to this compensation.  

b. Preferred method of payment.  Service provider requests a form of payment on 

file in which an automatic withdrawal will be taken each month on the 1st of each 

month.  A sales receipt of the monthly transaction will be sent via email to client. 

We accept credit card or bank routing information for AFT.  Please note there will 

be a transaction fee for the use of credit cards.  AFT is free.   

7. FEES AND PENALTIES 

a. Late Payment Fee. For each payment hereunder received late by Service Provider, 

Client will pay Service Provider a late fee in the amount of $20.00 per 30 days of 

past due. 

122



 
 

4 | P a g e  

 

8. WARRANTY. Service Provider warrants that all Services provided hereunder will be 

provided by experienced personnel in a diligent manner that meets or exceeds generally 

acceptable industry standards in the region. 

9. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. Service Provider is not Client's employee, and 

nothing in this Agreement will create an employment, agency, joint venture, or partnership 

relationship between the Parties. In addition, nothing in this Agreement requires the Parties 

to provide one another with Confidential Information or Trade Secrets (as defined below) 

in their respective possession. 

10. NO AUTHORITY. Unless Client otherwise gives its prior written authorization, Service 

Provider will have no authority to act as agent for Client, to represent Client, or bind Client 

in any manner. 

11. SUBCONTRACTORS. Without prior written consent from Client, Service Provider may 

not use subcontractors to perform the Services, such consent not to be unreasonably 

withheld by Client.  Should Service Provider use subcontractors and the Client consents, 

all such subcontractors shall be bound in full by this agreement including the 

confidentiality, non-disclosure, and indemnification clauses.   

12. TERMINATION. Either Party may terminate this Agreement with 30 days notice at any 

time, with or without cause. This Agreement will also immediately terminate upon (i) either 

Party dissolving, becoming insolvent, filing bankruptcy, or ceasing all business operations; 

or (ii) the sale of the business of either Party. 

a. Notice Required. Where either Party is in breach of this Agreement, the other Party 

may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without notice, or otherwise as 

permitted by applicable law after giving the other party notice of such breach and 

a ten calendar-day opportunity to cure any such deficiency. 

13. OBLIGATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

a. Confidential Information. "Confidential Information" means any and all 

information which is possessed by or developed for Client and which relates to 

Client's existing or potential business or technology, which information is generally 

not known to the public and which information Client seeks to protect from 

disclosure to its existing or potential competitors or others, and includes, without 

limitation, for example: business plans, business strategies, business know-how and 

techniques, marketing plans, the identities and business preferences of current or 

prospective customers or vendors, information relating to contractual obligations, 

financial information, and any information protected by attorney-client privilege.   

123



 
 

5 | P a g e  

 

Confidential Information also includes information received by Client from others 

that Client has an obligation to treat as confidential. Confidential Information 

includes information and documents whether or not they are marked "confidential" 

or carry any other marks or designations. 

b. Trade Secrets. "Trade Secrets" means all information possessed by or developed 

for Client, including, without limitation, a compilation, program, device, method, 

system, technique, formula, pattern, or process to which all of the following apply: 

(i) the information derives independent economic value, actual or potential, from 

not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means 

by, other persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use; and 

(ii) the information is the subject of efforts to maintain its secrecy that are 

reasonable under the circumstances. 

c. Non-Disclosure. Except as required in the conduct of Client's business or as 

expressly authorized in writing on behalf of Client, during this Agreement Service 

Provider may not use or disclose, directly or indirectly, any Confidential 

Information or Trade Secrets to any unauthorized third parties. This prohibition 

does not apply to Confidential Information after it has become generally known in 

the industry in which the Client conducts its business. This prohibition also does 

not prohibit Service Provider's use of general skills and know-how acquired during 

and prior to this Agreement, as long as such use does not involve the use or 

disclosure of Confidential Information or Trade Secrets. Finally, Service Provider 

will not disclose to Client, use in Client's business, or cause Client to use any 

Confidential Information or Trade Secrets belonging to others. These restrictions 

apply to all Confidential Information and Trade Secrets regardless of the format 

(hard copy, electronic, or otherwise) or location in which they are created or 

maintained, including, but not limited to, all computers that Service Provider may 

possess or have access to in or away from Client's offices. 

d. Time Frame for Obligation. This obligation of non-disclosure will continue after 

the termination of this Agreement indefinitely or for the maximum amount of time 

permitted by applicable law. 

e. Reverse Engineering. At no time during or after this Agreement is in effect may 

Service Provider directly or indirectly attempt to reverse engineer, reconstruct, or 

independently derive any of Client's Confidential Information or Trade Secrets. 

f. Exceptions. This Agreement does not prohibit any disclosure that is required by 

law or court order, provided that Service Provider has not intentionally taken 

actions to trigger such required disclosure and, so long as not prohibited by any 

124



 
 

6 | P a g e  

 

applicable law or regulation, Client is given reasonable prior notice and an 

opportunity to contest or minimize such disclosure. The same provisions will not 

prevent Service Provider's disclosure of Confidential Information or Trade Secrets 

in the event Client has given Service Provider express prior written permission to 

do so. This Agreement does not prohibit disclosure of Confidential Information or 

Trade Secrets after they have become generally known in the industry in which 

Client conducts its business or prohibit Service Provider's use of general skills and 

know-how acquired during and prior to this Agreement, as long as such use does 

not involve the disclosure of Confidential Information or Trade Secrets. 

g. Irreparable Harm. Service Provider acknowledges that Client engages in a 

competitive business and has or will expend significant sums of money and time to 

develop and use its Confidential Information and Trade Secrets. Service Provider 

further acknowledges that Client would suffer irreparable harm, loss, and damage 

if its Confidential Information and Trade Secrets were disclosed to a non-Party. 

14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Client is granted a non-exclusive limited license to use 

the Intellectual Property in connection with this Agreement. Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, all Intellectual Property that was owned and possessed by the Client prior to 

entering into this Agreement shall at all times remain the exclusive property of Client, even 

if used by and/or serviced by the Service Provider during the term of this Agreement. This 

Intellectual Property includes but is not limited to domain names, trademarks, patents, etc. 

15. RETURN OF CLIENT PROPERTY. Upon termination of this Agreement for any 

reason, or at any other time that Client may so request, Service Provider must immediately 

deliver to Client all Client's property and/or information in Service Provider's possession, 

including, but not limited to, all equipment, telephones, credit cards, keys, software, 

manuals, passwords, financial and tax documents, memoranda, letters, files, records, 

papers, notes, lists, computer programs, reports, books, and all other documents (and all 

copies thereof) in Service Provider's possession, custody, and/or control. 

16. INSURANCE. Service Provider is required to maintain general liability insurance at all 

times during the Agreement, including coverage for property damage and bodily injury, at 

a coverage amount considered reasonable in Service Provider's industry given the potential 

risks associated with this Agreement. 

17. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The Parties acknowledge and agree that they will first attempt 

to resolve any dispute resulting from or arising out of this Agreement through friendly 

consultation between one another. If friendly consultation fails to resolve the dispute, the 

Parties agree to submit the dispute to mediation conducted in accordance with the 

mediation procedures of the American Arbitration Association's Commercial Arbitration 

125



 
 

7 | P a g e  

 

Rules and Mediation Procedures. The parties agree to share equally in the costs of the 

mediation.  

 

18. NO CONFLICT. Service Provider represents and warrants that the execution of this 

Agreement by Service Provider and the performance of Service Provider's obligations 

hereunder will not conflict with, result in the breach of any provision of or the termination 

of, or constitute a default under any agreement to which Service Provider is a party or by 

which Service Provider is or may be bound. If, at any time, Service Provider discovers he 

or she has or may have any outside business relationships or activities that conflict with 

Client's best interests, then Service Provider must immediately disclose the conflict or 

potential conflict to Client. 

19. INDEMNIFICATION. Each Party must indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, 

along with its officers, directors, employees, and agents, against all claims, liabilities, 

losses, costs, and all other legal and non-legal expenses, including, without limitation, 

reasonable attorney's fees and costs and insurance deductibles arising directly or indirectly 

from (i) the Party's breach of any provision of this Agreement, (ii) the Party’s 

subcontractor’s breach of any provision of this Agreement, or (iii) the negligent, grossly 

negligent, or intentional act or omission of the Party or any of its directors, officers, 

employees, agents, or subcontractors that causes any type of damage to Client. 

20. EQUITABLE RELIEF AND REMEDIES. Service Provider acknowledges that a breach 

of this Agreement may cause substantial and irreparable harm to Client for which money 

damages would be an inadequate remedy. Accordingly, Client will in any such event be 

entitled to seek injunctive and other forms of equitable relief to prevent such breach, and 

the prevailing Party will be entitled to recover from the other the prevailing Party's losses, 

damages, and costs, including, without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees and costs, 

incurred in connection with enforcing this Agreement, in addition to any other rights or 

remedies available at law, in equity, or by statute. 

a. Right to Cure. In the event that a Party defaults on any of the terms of this 

Agreement, the non-defaulting Party will give the other Party written notice of the 

default. The defaulting party has 10 calendar days after receipt of this notice to cure 

the default. If the defaulting Party fails to cure the default in this time, the other 

Party may exercise all remedies under this Agreement or available at law, including 

terminating the Agreement. 

21. NON-EXCLUSIVITY OF REMEDIES. The enumeration herein of specific remedies 

will not be exclusive of any other remedies. Any delay or failure by a Party to exercise any 

126



 
 

8 | P a g e  

 

right, power, remedy, or privilege herein contained, or now or hereafter existing under any 

applicable statute or law, will not be construed to be a waiver of such right, power, remedy, 

or privilege. A Party's waiver of a breach of any provision of this Agreement will not be 

considered as a waiver of rights with respect to any subsequent breach by the other Party. 

22. SEVERABILITY. The Parties have attempted to limit the non-disclosure, non-

competition, and non-solicitation provisions so that they apply only to the extent 

reasonably necessary to protect legitimate business and property interests. If any provision 

of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then that provision 

will be considered removed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions will 

continue to be valid and enforceable according to the intentions of the Parties. However, if 

a court or arbitration panel finds that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or 

unenforceable as currently written, but that by rewriting or limiting such provision it would 

become valid and enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, 

and enforced as is necessary to further the intent of the Parties to the maximum extent 

permitted by law. 

23. BINDING EFFECT; ASSIGNMENT. The rights and obligations of the Parties under 

this Agreement inure to the benefit of and are binding upon the successors and assigns of 

the Parties. The rights, obligations, and interests of the Parties hereunder may not be sold, 

assigned, transferred, pledged, or hypothecated. 

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and supersedes 

all prior agreements and understandings, oral or written, with respect to the subject matter 

hereof. This Agreement may be changed only by an agreement in writing signed by the 

Party against whom any waiver, change, amendment, modification, or discharge is sought. 

25. TIME OF ESSENCE. Time is of the essence in this Agreement. 

26. HEADINGS. Headings for the paragraphs herein are for convenience only and may not 

be construed in interpreting this Agreement. 

27. CONSTRUCTION. Words and terms in this Agreement should be construed in both the 

feminine and masculine, where applicable, and both single and plural, where applicable. 

28. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. To the extent not inconsistent with applicable law, 

Service Provider acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement will be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

29. CURRENCY. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, all monetary values and 

payments hereunder are in United States Dollars (USD). 

127



 
 

9 | P a g e  

 

30. COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed 

in counterparts, including by fax, email, or other facsimile, each an original but all 

considered part of one Agreement. Electronic signatures placed upon counterparts of this 

Agreement by a Party or their approved agent will be considered valid representations of 

that Party's signature. 

31. NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement will be 

sufficient if in writing and if sent by certified or registered mail, first class, return receipt 

requested, to the Parties at the following addresses or any other address so specified in 

writing by a Party:   

  

CLIENT ADDRESS   

Commercial Plumbing and Heating   

24428 Greenway Avenue N  

Forest Lake, MN 55025  

  

 

SERVICE PROVIDER ADDRESS   

The Borglum Corporation, DBA, Techie Dudes   

3550 Labore Rd  

Suite #6   

Vadnais Heights, Minnesota 55110 

 

32. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS. Each Party acknowledges, understands, and accepts 

a. its obligations under this Agreement; 

b. that it freely enters into this Agreement; 

c. that it has the right to seek independent advice at its own expense or to propose 

modifications prior to signing the Agreement and has negotiated proposed 

modifications to the extent it deems necessary; 

d. that the covenants made by and obligations imposed upon Service Provider, 

including any and all covenants regarding confidentiality, non-competition, non-

solicitation, and ownership of Intellectual Property, are fair, reasonable, and 

minimally necessary to protect the legitimate business interests of Client, and such 

covenants and obligations will not place an undue burden upon Service Provider in 

the event of termination of Service Provider's contract with Client and the strict 

enforcement of the covenants contained herein; 

128



 
 

10 | P a g e  

 

e. that the above restrictions are not intended to deprive Service Provider of an 

opportunity to earn a living in the same profession as that of Client. Rather, Service 

Provider agrees to abide by the above restrictions in recognition of Client's 

legitimate and reasonable objective to protect its business interests and client 

relationships; 

f. that each Party has been provided with good and valuable consideration in return 

for the execution of this Agreement; and 

g. THAT EACH PARTY HAS READ ALL OF THE TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, INTENDING TO BE LEGALLY BOUND HEREBY, 

SERVICE PROVIDER AND CLIENT EXECUTED THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE 

DATE SET FORTH BELOW. 

SERVICE PROVIDER 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Name: ___________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ 

CLIENT 

Signed: ___________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Name: ___________________________ 

Title: ___________________________ 

129



Techie Dudes

3550 Labore Rd
Vadnais Heights, MN  55110 US
651-330-6483
jborglum@techiedudes.com
www.techiedudes.com

Quote
ADDRESS

Ryan Hankins
City of Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Avenue
Birchwood, Minnesota  55110
United States

SHIP TO

Ryan Hankins
City of Birchwood Village
207 Birchwood Avenue
Birchwood, Minnesota  55110
United States

QUOTE # 1416
DATE 05/03/2024

EXPIRATION DATE 05/17/2024

  

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Equipment WatchGuard T25 firewall 
including 3 years of basic 
security subscription

1 426.28 426.28T

Ubiquiti AC Lite WiFi 
6 Access Point

Ubiquiti AC Lite WiFi 6 Access 
Point

1 159.38 159.38T

 

SUBTOTAL 585.66
TAX 49.05
TOTAL $634.71

Accepted By Accepted Date

130



����������	
�������������������	��
���������������	������� !"#$�%&���'( !"#$)$*"+�",-. �"+$#"-'�*/01�(�23434546�7827�9:1*8�;#<#����=#>>#$�%;#<#���'=#>>#$)�,+?*@<,"��A**B'�*/0�6��++���/#$+-�CD�:EFG(//�"?' B@H�E"#�.B*A$'I>-IH�E,"��A**B�J,>>�!#�K�:L�MI�:*BH�46K42�N,+?�*@�E,"��A**B�J,>>�!#�9"* *-�>'9OPHQRRS�TUVWXYRRY�ZW[W\\]̂�_̀abcde�fg�hcd�ijiklijim�fngopanbd�pdndqar�gossapt�uvp�wcd�xfht�vu�yfpbcqvvez�{rdagd�rdh�sd�|nvq�fu�tvo�ca}d�ant�~odg�vngzwcan|�tvo�����������������������������������������������������������}dparr��pdsfos�fg�o��mzm���upvs�d��fpfn�z� ��������������� � �¡ � �¢ £�������{pv�dpht ¤������������k¥¦�k �¤��������k¥m¦§ kz̈m�©vªfrd�{pv�dpht ¤����������������«j§ �¤�����������ï« kz§¦�¬fpgh�{apht�xtªdp ¤����������������§i¦ �¤�����������§i¦ jzjj�©onfbf�ar�faªfrfht ¤������������«¥¦̈§ �¤��������«¥m�¦ �jz§§�_ohv�faªfrfht ¤������������������¦§ �¤��������������¦« kz¦i�yvne ¤�����������������«§ �¤������������«§ jzjj�®~of�sdnh�ypda|evqn ¤����������������k«k �¤�����������k�« mzj¦�®�bdgg�faªfrfht ¤�������������¥ijj �¤���������¥ijj jzjj�v̄�¬aorh�°dqdp ¤����������������¦i± �¤�����������¦ii jzk̈�²���³�������� �́���������µ�¶¡¢  �́�����µµ¶·̧µ ¹º¹µ£����������������������»{pv�dpht��pdsfos�fg�o��eod�hv¼_nnoar�fn½a�vn�uabhvpg�a��rfde_eede�rvba�vn�uvp�¾dndpahvp©vªfrd�{pv�dpht��pdsfos�fg�o��ag�fh¿g��de�hv�hcd��pv�dpht��pdsfos©onfbf�ar�faªfrfht��pdsfos�fg�o��eod�hv¼©�d��sve�fg�o��ij��Àgdd�àabcde�dsafrÁ©�pahdg�apd�evqn�qcfbc�cdr�de�vÂgdh�hcd�sve�fnbpdagd_ohv�faªfrfht��pdsfos�fg�o��eod�hv�pahd�fnbpdagdg®~of�sdnh�ypda|evqn��pdsfos�fg�o��eod�hv�hcd�fnbpdagd�fn�{pv�dpht�wÃÄ�Àfn½a�vn�ane�aeede�rvba�vnÁv̄�¬aorh�fg�o��grf�chrt�eod�hv�an�fnbpdagd�fn�nosªdp�vu�bvnndb�vng�{pv�dpht�wÃÄ¼�¤i¥km«¥m̈§®~of�sdnh�ypda|evqn�wÃÄ¼�¤i¥kkj¥i±§�xv}dpa�dÅÆahd�xcan�d�©dsvg�������Ç����È�É����Ê�����À±m�Á�i�mlkjk̈ 131



��������	
�������
��	
����������������������������������������� �!�
"���#�$���%&'()*+,-./01232456789:56;<=>?@ABCDEFGEHAEIJ>?E@DC@KAGE@HEIL>?E@DCDFHGKM@MNOPQRSTU<VWXW;<YQ<567TO<YWV<6RP;ZI[[[RW;<YQ<567TO<YWV<6RP;ZBMKMA@YQ8:VR\]̂S5YVDMMI=_̀Z;SYQ]a\AAKKB
2bcd3efcg3hi3gjcbg32fk30lm.n(opm0())mn,(0qp0-o*pro.(0rnprrpm0pr)m0rps/./somt/)m0lps/0op(u(0svm.,.m,.p/o(.qtwrp0/rrp0lm.n(opm0x2m0r/yw/0ouq1o*prp0lm.n(opm0n(qt/wr/sm0uqtqo*/,/.rm0m./0opoqomz*p)*popr(ss./rr/sx{w)*./)p,p/0or*(uut/up(tu/lm.wrp0-(0s,.mo/)op0-o*/p0lm.n(opm0l.mnlw.o*/.spr)umrw./m.nprwr/1)m0rpro/0ozpo*(,,up)(tu/)m0o.()o(0svm.u(zxg*/p0lm.n(opm0qmw*(|/./)/p|/sn(q)m0o(p0,.mo/)o/s*/(uo*p0lm.n(opm0}~�3�(0snwrot/*(0su/s())m.sp0-om(,,up)(tu/ro(o/(0sl/s/.(uu(zr1p0)uwsp0-1two0moupnpo/som�3~hhx30sp|psw(urz*mnprwr/rw)*p0lm.n(opm0n(qt/rwt�/)oomtmo*)p|pu(0s).pnp0(u,/0(uop/rx3lqmwt/up/|/qmw./)/p|/so*prp0lm.n(opm0p0/..m.1,u/(r/)m0o()oo*/r/0s/.pnn/sp(o/uqx3�~b�ghcgcbgf�f�h�e3c�3c{+�hc2f2b�f�h�fkcm.o*�pr�~(.o0/.rzpuu0mot/s//n/som*(|/())/,o/s(0q/u/)o.m0p))mnnw0p)(opm0w0u/rrcm.o*�pr�~(.o0/.r,.m|ps/ro*/r/0s/.zpo*(0(llp.n(op|/()�0mzu/s-/n/0o|/.plqp0-./)/p,o(0s()opm0w,m0o*/)mnnw0p)(opm0x30rw.(0)/)m|/.(-/./yw/ro/s|p(/u/)o.m0p)n(pum.o/�on/rr(-/prcbgu/-(uuqtp0sp0-w0opuqmw*(|/./)/p|/ssp./)o)m0lp.n(opm0l.mncm.o*�pr�~(.o0/.rxhr(./rwuo1p0rw.(0)/)m|/.(-/)(00mot/(ss/s1s/u/o/sm.mo*/.zpr/)*(0-/swrp0-o*//n(pu(0svm.o/�on/rr(-/rqro/nw0u/rr(0sw0opupopr)m0lp.n/sp0z.pop0-tqcm.o*�pr�~(.o0/.rm.qmw.p0rw.(0)/)(..p/.x

132



Covered Party:

Effective Date:

Limit Deductible Premium

$ 250. $4,814.

250. 307.

●   First Party Cyber 500,000 250. 728.

250. 3,897.

250. 87.

250. Included.

●   Basic Economic Loss Benefits (PIP) all owned autos 250. Included.

250. Included.

               250,000 250. Included.

NA. Included.

NA. Included.

1

1.200

Limit Deductible Premium

$ 250. 137.

250. 434.

$ NA. 1,200.

$ NA. Not Covered.

Not Covered.

$ 250. 826.

Not Covered.

TOTAL: $12,430.

$500,000/$1,500,000

●   Crime

●   Petrofund

●   Defense Cost Reimbursement

Auto Experience Mod:

Municipal Liability Experience Mod:

●   Property

●   Mobile Property

●   Municipal Liability

●   Automobile Liability

●   UM/UIM $200,000 all owned autos 

●   Automobile Physical Damage

RENEWAL PREMIUM SUMMARY 

Common Coverages

Coverage

March 25, 2024

North Risk Partners LLC
City of Birchwood Village

6/12/2024

DO NOT PAY UNTIL YOU RECEIVE INVOICES

TORT LIMIT:

●   Fireworks

●   No Fault Sewer Back Up Limit: 10,000.

●   Airport Liability

●   Equipment Breakdown

●   Excess Liability 1,000,000.

●   Liquor Liability

The modifiers are calculated with a formula which compares the city’s actual loss history with the amount of losses that would be expected for a city of that size if the city were a 

perfectly average LMCIT member.  If the city’s losses and expenses are better than average the city receives a premium credit.  If the city’s losses and expenses are worse than 

average, the city receives a premium debit.

Optional Coverages

Coverage

●   Bond 50,000.

PREMSUMXM(11/11)
133



Approximate Premium

 Sincerely,

Underwriter

Optional Coverage Quotes

Coverage                                                                       Deductible

Optional coverage(s) are not bound unless the covered party has requested that coverage be bound and LMCIT has 

sent a written confirmation. Optional coverage quotes are valid for 30 days after the date of this letter.

PREMSUMXM(11/11)
134



Commercial Insurance 
Proposal 

Presented to 
 

 
City of Birchwood Village 

207 Birchwood Avenue 
Birchwood, MN 55110 

 
Proposed Effective Date: 

6/12/2024 
 

Presented by Zach Upgren  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

North Risk Partners 
2010 Centre Pointe Blvd. 

Mendota Heights, MN 55120 
 

Phone (651)379-7800 
Fax (651)379-7801 

 
 

 

135



136



137



138



YOUR TEAM 
Welcome to North Risk Partners! The service team assigned to manage your account is: 
 

 

 

Contact For: 
 

• Coverage Questions 

• General Questions/Concerns 

• P&C or Group Health Needs 

• Carrier or Value Added Questions 

Zach Upgren 
 

Risk Advisor 
Mendota Heights 

Phone: (651) 379-7857 
Fax: (651) 379-7801 

zach.upgren@northriskpartners.com 
    

 

 

Contact For: 
 

• General Questions 

• Endorsements/Certificates 

• Coverage/Carrier Questions 

• Property & Casualty Miscellaneous 

Vicki Juelfs 
 

Associate Account Manager  
– Commercial Lines 

Mendota Heights 
Phone: (651) 379-7831  

Fax: (651) 379-7801 

vicki.juelfs@northriskpartners.com 
    

 

 

Contact For: 
 

• Claims Questions 

• Carrier Follow-up 

• Claims Miscellaneous 

Claims Department 
 

Claims Support 
Phone: (651) 379-7800 

Fax: (651) 379-7801 
firstreports@northriskpartners.com 

    

 
Any of these staff members will be pleased to assist you with your service needs.  Your primary contact will 
be Vicki Juelfs. 

139



PREMIUM SUMMARY 

Insurer: League of Minnesota Cities 
 

 
    
Proposed Policy Term: 06/12/2024 - 06/12/2025   
 

Line of Business 23-24 Premium 24-25 Premium 

Property  $4,587 $4,814 

Mobile Property  $293 $307 

Equipment Breakdown   $413 $434 

Municipal Liability $3,518 $3,897 

Business Auto Liability $83 $87 

Bond  $137 $137 

First Party Cyber  $728 $728 

No Fault Sewer  $822 $826 

Excess Liability  $1,200 $1,200 

Subtotal $11,781 $12,430 

Workers Compensation $2,254 *TBD 

Total Premium: $14,035 *TBD 
*Have not received 24/25 Workers’ Compensation Quote yet. 
 

140



PROPERTY 
Property Valuation Disclaimer: Building and personal property coverage limits are estimates only and were arrived at based on 
information provided by the policyholder and/or industry standard software used to estimate replacement costs. The actual cost to 
rebuild the structure or replace the personal property may exceed the policy limits, especially in circumstances where a 
catastrophic event has disrupted the normal supply of materials, labor, and resources. The agency makes no assurances or 
guarantees that the policy limits provided will be adequate to rebuild the structure or replace personal property. If there is doubt 
about the adequacy of the policy limits, the policyholder should obtain a professional appraisal or obtain the services of a qualified 
builder who is able to provide replacement cost estimates.  
 

 

 

Subject Amount Valuation Cause of Loss Deductible 

Total Property Insured Value 2,440,267 Replacement Cost Spec Inc Theft 250 

 

 
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN 

 

Subject Amount Cause of Loss Deductible 

Equipment Breakdown Included  Breakdown 250 

 
COMMERCIAL MOBILE EQUIPMENT 
 

UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT 
Description Max Limit Per Item Amount of Insurance Deductible 

Any One Item Valued 250,000 Subject to 250 

at $250,000 or Less  Blanket  

Total Insured Value  13,330  

  

141



CRIME 
 

BOND - EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY 
Limit 50,000 

Deductible 250 

  

  

CRIME 
Limit 250,000 

Fraudulent Instruction Loss Sublimit  50,000 

Deductible 250 

 

 

FIRST PARTY CYBER 
Limit 500,000 

Deductible 250 

 

  

142



GENERAL LIABILITY 
 

COVERAGE WRITTEN ON: 
Coverage Information General Liability 

Occurrence/Claims Made 

Claims Made 

- Municipal Liability Retroactive Date: 06/12/1987 
- Limited Contamination Liability Claim Retroactive Date: 06/12/1989 

 

 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
Coverage Descriptions Limits Deductible 

General Aggregate 0 250 

Products/Completed Ops Aggregate 3,000,000 250 

Personal & Advertising Injury Included 250 

Each Occurrence 2,000,000 250 

Fire Damage Included 250 

Medical Expense 2,500 Per Person /10,000 Occurrence 250 

Failure to Supply Claim Limit 3,000,000 250 

EMF Claim Limit 3,000,000 250 

Limited Contamination Liability Claim Limit 3,000,000 250 

Land Use And Special Risk Litigation 1,000,000 250 

Outside Organization Claim Limit 100,000 250 

System Security Breach Claim Limit 3,000,000 250 

Sexual Abuse Claim Limit 3,000,000 250 

Wildfire Claim Limit  3,000,000 250 

 

SCHEDULE OF HAZARDS 
Description Expiring Premium Basis Proposed Premium Basis 

Employment 2 2 

No-Fault Sewer Backup 379 381 

Land Use 379 381 

Sewer E&O 379 381 

Expenditures 524,210 531,668 

143



BUSINESS AUTO – HIRED & NON-OWNED ONLY 
 

COVERAGE/LIMITS 
Description Limits 

Combined single limit 2,000,000 

Minnesota Each Claimant Limit - Statutory Cap 500,000 

Minnesota Each Occur Limit - Statutory Cap 1,500,000 

 

VEHICLE COUNT 
23-24 Count 24-25 Count 

0 0 

 

 

 

  

144



DEFENSE COST  
 

COVERAGE WRITTEN ON: 
Occurrence/Claims Made Claims Made 

Retroactive Date  06/12/2010 

 

 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
Coverage Descriptions Limits 

Annual Aggregate Per City Official 50,000 

Agreement Term Annual Aggregate 250,000 

 

 

  

145



EXCESS LIABILITY 
 

COVERAGE DETAIL 
Coverage Description Occurrence Limit Aggregate Limit 

Excess Liability 1,000,000 1,000,000 

Higher Limits Are Available 
 

 

146



WORKERS COMPENSATION 
 

 

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 
Each Accident Limit 1,500,000 

Disease-Policy Limit 1,500,000 

 
 

 

LOCATIONS & CLASSIFICATIONS 
State Code Classification Expiring Payroll Proposed Payroll 

MN                                                   9411 Elected Or Appointed Officials $18,200 $3,000 

MN                                                   8810 Clerical Office Employees NOC $108,370 $130,115 

MN                                                   5506 General Maintenance $13,558 $14,356 

MN                                                   9016 Skating Rink Operation $3,148 $3,180 

MN                                                   9410 Municipal Employees $1,545 $1,545 

Subject to Audit 
 

MODIFICATION FACTORS 
Description 23-24 Mod Factor 24-25 Mod Factor 

Mod Factor 0.90 *TBD 

*Have not received 24/25 Workers’ Compensation Quote yet. 
 
 

 

  

147



VOLUNTEER ACCIDENT PLAN 
COVERAGE DETAIL 

Coverage Description Limit 

Accidental Death Benefit Principal Sum 200,000 

Permanent Impairment Benefit-Max Amount 200,000 

Weekly Disability 

900 

3 Calendar Day Waiting Period 

Maximum 26 Weeks 

Medical Benefit 2,500 

Total Limit of Liability 500,000 

 

  

  

148



BINDING REQUIREMENTS 
 

Items needed to Bind: 

1. Signed Proposal Page 15 

2. Electronic Delivery Authorization Form Page 16 – Complete, Sign and Return to Keep Receiving Documents by Email 

 

COVERAGES TO CONSIDER, BUT NOT LIMITED TO 
 

Provide a 
Quote  

Decline a 
Quote 

 Coverage 
in Force  

   
 

X Directors and Officers Liability Insurance 

   
 

X Fiduciary Liability 

   
 

X Employment Practices Liability Insurance 

   
 

X Commercial Crime Insurance 

   
 

X Bonds (Commercial or Contract) $50K 

   
 

X Pollution Liability Reimb. Costs & Defense Each Tank Release: $250K 

   
 

X First Party Cyber Liability $500,000 Limit 

   
 

X Excess Liability $1,000,000 Limit - Higher Limits Are Available 

  X 
 

 Flood Insurance 

  X 
 

 Earthquake Insurance 

   
 

X Ordinance or Law Coverage $250K for Demo and ICC 

   
 

X Equipment Breakdown 

   
 

X Professional Liability 

  X 
 

 Communicable Disease/Virus & Bacteria Exclusion 

   
 

X Drone Coverage Included Under Mobile Property – Subject to Policy Limits 

  X 
 

 Life Insurance 

  X 
 

 Coverage for States Other Than Those Already Listed on The Proposal 

  X 
 

 Higher Limits Are Available Subject to Underwriter Review 
 

 

I acknowledge that the above coverages have been offered to me, and I have either requested a formal quote 
or declined the additional coverages. I understand my rejection of these additional coverages may result in the 
denial of claims in the future. 
   

Named Insured: City of Birchwood Village  Title: ________________________ 
   

 

Signature: ____________________________________________  Date: _______________________ 

149



ELECTRONIC DELIVERY AUTHORIZATION 
 

ELECTRONIC SELECTION/REJECTION OPTIONS 
North Risk Partners is requesting consent from insureds prior to engaging in further electronic 
delivery of insurance policies and/or other supporting documents in connection with the policy.  
You have the right to: 

 Select Electronic Delivery; policies and/or supporting documents are delivered via 
electronic delivery-either via email or InsurLink client portal. Paper copies of 
documents will no longer be sent.  

 Reject Electronic Delivery; policies and or/supporting documents are delivered via 
mail or hand delivery by risk advisor. You will continue to receive email 
correspondence from North Risk Partners. 

 Withdraw your consent; if you decide you no longer want to receive electronic 
delivery of documents in connection with your insurance policy. You will continue to 
receive email correspondence from North Risk Partners. 
 

 
ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DISCLOSURE 

The policyholder who elects to allow for electronic delivery of policy documents should be diligent 
in updating the electronic mail address provided to the North Risk Partners in the event that the 
address should change. 

 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
  APPLICANT/NAMED INSURED SIGNATURE           DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

   
Preferred e-mail for electronic delivery: _____________________________________________ 
    
North Risk Partners contact email: vicki.juelfs@northriskpartners.com 

 SELECTION OF ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OPTION – Please Choose One 

   Email Delivery 

   InsurLink Client Portal Delivery 

 REJECTION OF ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OPTION 

 WITHDRAWAL OF CONSENT OF ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
 

 

150



 

151



CLAIMS MADE POLICY INFORMATION 
 
Each claims made policy issued has individual coverages, policy conditions and exclusions.  It is especially important to 
understand the conditions and requirements in the policy agreement for reporting claims.  Each policyholder has rights, duties and 
responsibilities for claims that are explained within the policy itself.  Not complying with your obligation to report a claim in the 
timely manner prescribed, admitting liability or assuming responsibility for a loss, or incurring claims expense not authorized may 
void coverage under this insurance contract.  
 
Extended Reporting Period 
If you decide to cancel this claims made policy form and do not replace it with another or are unable to obtain the same retroactive 
date for coverage, you may want to purchase an Extended Reporting Period.  This endorsement would allow you an additional 
period of time to report claims that may result from Wrongful Acts committed during the period of time you did have coverage.  
There is an additional premium for the claim reporting extension and the premium in most cases is set forth in the policy contract.   
You have a limited time to notify the carrier of your intent to purchase the extension.  
 
Retroactive Date 
Coverage is provided under the policy for Wrongful Acts that occur after the Retroactive Date stated in the policy.  Some policies 
will provide coverage for “full prior acts.”  Wrongful Acts that occur prior to the retroactive date of coverage will not be covered by 
this policy. 
 
Pending and Prior Litigation 
If you are aware of any pending or prior litigation at the time the policy is issued, those situations or claims will not be covered by 
this insurance.  Often the policy will have a Pending and Prior Litigation date that usually will match the effective date of coverage. 
 
Your Application 
The application for coverage becomes a warranty.  Everything stated in the application must be truthful and honest to the best of 
your knowledge at the time the application is completed.  Failure to fully disclose information may void coverage under the 
contract. 
 
Your Duty to Report Claims and Incidents 
Within each policy you have a duty to report claims and incidents that could give rise to a claim.  Claim is defined differently under 
each contract.   Sometimes it is a written demand for money.  It can be described as a written or oral demand for damages.  Some 
policy forms include some coverage for administrative hearings.  If you are worried about any situation it is important for you to call 
and report the claim or incident to the agency or the company as outlined in your policy. 
 

152



NON-ADMITTED/UNLICENSED INSURANCE COMPANY NOTICE 
 
This proposal includes an offering for coverage through a non-admitted (unlicensed) carrier in the State of Minnesota.  Unlicensed 
carriers are not subject to regulation by the Minnesota Department of Commerce and policyholders are not entitled to protection 
under the Minnesota Insurance Guaranty Association (see attached NOTICE CONCERNING POLICYHOLDER RIGHTS IN AN 
INSOLVENCY UNDER THE MINNESOTA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION LAW). 

By accepting the coverage through an unlicensed insurance company, you acknowledge that there is an added risk in placing 
coverage with this company.  In consideration of our agency's placement of coverage with an unlicensed carrier you waive any and 
all rights against North Risk Partners in the event that the surplus lines carrier fails to honor any claim, for any reason, including but 
not limited to bankruptcy, reorganization or liquidation.  Although many surplus lines companies are financially stable, we must 
advise you the possibility exists that your insurance may be uncollectible in the event of a loss. 
 
You further acknowledge that by accepting this coverage you waive any claim against North Risk Partners for any unearned 
premiums paid for the coverage in the event that the coverage is terminated prior to its expiration.   
Coverage with unlicensed carriers will carry at least a 25% minimum earned premium in the event of cancellation.   
 
THE INSURANCE PROPOSED WOULD BE ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA SURPLUS LINES INSURANCE ACT. 
THE INSURER IS AN ELIGIBLE SURPLUS LINES INSURER BUT IS NOT OTHERWISE LICENSED BY THE STATE OF 
MINNESOTA. IN CASE OF INSOLVENCY, PAYMENT OF CLAIMS IS NOT GUARANTEED. 
 
 

MINNESOTA GUARANTY ASSOCIATION NOTICE 
 

NOTICE CONCERNING POLICYHOLDER RIGHTS IN AN INSOLVENCY UNDER THE  

MINNESOTA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION 

 

The financial strength of your insurer is one of the most important things for you to consider when determining from whom to 
purchase a property or liability insurance policy. It is your best assurance that you will receive the protection for which you 
purchased the policy. If your insurer becomes insolvent, you may have protection from the Minnesota Insurance Guaranty 
Association as described below but to the extent that your policy is not protected by the Minnesota Insurance Guaranty Association 
or if it exceeds the guaranty association's limits, you will only have the assets, if any, of the insolvent insurer to satisfy your claim.  

Residents of Minnesota who purchase property and casualty or liability insurance from insurance companies licensed to do 
business in Minnesota are protected, SUBJECT TO LIMITS AND EXCLUSIONS, in the event the insurer becomes insolvent. This 
protection is provided by the Minnesota Insurance Guaranty Association.  

Minnesota Insurance Guaranty Association 
7600 Parklawn Avenue, Suite 460 

Edina, Minnesota 55435 
(952) 831-1908 

 
The maximum amount that the Minnesota Insurance Guaranty Association will pay in regard to a claim under all policies issued by 
the same insurer is limited to $300,000. This limit does not apply to workers' compensation insurance. Protection by the guaranty 
association is subject to other substantial limitations and exclusions. If your claim exceeds the guaranty association's limits, you 
may still recover a part or all of that amount from the proceeds from the liquidation of the insolvent insurer, if any exist. Funds to 
pay claims may not be immediately available. The guaranty association assesses insurers licensed to sell property and casualty or 
liability insurance in Minnesota after the insolvency occurs. Claims are paid from the assessment.  

THE PROTECTION PROVIDED BY THE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION IS NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR USING CARE IN 
SELECTING INSURANCE COMPANIES THAT ARE WELL MANAGED AND FINANCIALLY STABLE. IN SELECTING AN 
INSURANCE COMPANY OR POLICY, YOU SHOULD NOT RELY ON PROTECTION BY THE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION.  

THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY MINNESOTA STATE LAW TO ADVISE POLICYHOLDERS OF PROPERTY AND CASUALTY 
INSURANCE POLICIES OF THEIR RIGHTS IN THE EVENT THEIR INSURANCE CARRIER BECOMES INSOLVENT. THIS 
NOTICE IN NO WAY IMPLIES THAT THE COMPANY CURRENTLY HAS ANY TYPE OF FINANCIAL PROBLEMS. ALL 
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE POLICIES ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THIS NOTICE. 

 

 

153



 

154



��� ��������	
��������
�����	
��������
��������������	�������������  !"��#�$���%�&�'""��((� �
)��	������*� �+������������,����!��� �-./0123��/0435�	
��������
�����  !"�6���� 789�8����:����6�(��!;�!��<�	
�
=�)
�>)��??
����>)��������<
���	
)�@�	
)���<������>��A�)������
<?
>B������9�C7�����
>����D�B��EBA��	FF�	GHC7�����
>����D�B��EBA���FF�	GA�)����A�)�
>�)��*B��
>��A���<�>)��IDB)���)���������IDB)�<�>��� ����J� !"���!��� KLMNONPQRST����(�U�VV�WX/.�YX�Z3�[X\]V3Y31�0̂�����CUA/X]X_31��X/.��X3_�>XY�
̂[V̀13a���-̂1_[-]3��3_YX/-Y0X̂5��
//02-Y0X̂��3]-0/8�3_YX/-Y0X̂5��A/04-Y3�DY0V0Yb��X[-Y3_8�3]-0/_5��B̀Zc_X0V��X//3[Y0X̂_5�/X_0X̂��X̂Y/XV5��)XW0̂2��d-/23_5��A3/\0Y_�-̂1�?33_5��<̀ VY0]V3�<XZ0V0e-Y0X̂_5�B̀/43b0̂2�X/�-̂b�D̂fX/_33̂��X̂10Y0X̂_5��̀-/-̂Y33�X̂�1/-0̂-23�X/]X̂10̂2�Xf�W-Y3/�X̂�VXY_�W0Yd�V3__�Yd-̂�9g_VX]3C�>X�3]Xhb�X/�Yd3/\X]V-_Y0[�_Y/0]0̂2C:i�j������#�(��!(����$��;J���"��i����k���$���lLO� !�#�!��#(�m��"j�n(���J"�j���+���;�o!�p��"o!(��n�j!JJ����"����$��(!p��"RU>XY31��11̂a�>X̂3U?X/�\X/3�0̂fX/\-Y0X̂aWWWCZ0Y/X-1_C[X\��n���������(�)d0_�]/X]X_-V�0_�_̀Zq3[Y�YX�[/310Y�-]]/X4-V�-̂1�0_�4-V01�fX/�9��[-V3̂1-/�1-b_5�-fY3/�Wd0[d�Y0\3�]/0[3�r̀XY3_�\-b�Z3�W0Yd1/-Ŵ �W0YdX̀Y�̂XY0[3C)d0_�r̀XY3�0_�Z-_31�X̂�_Y-̂1-/1�����_̀Z[X̂Y/-[Y�V-̂2̀-23�-̂1�_d-VV�Z3[X\3�-�/013/�YX�-̂b�[X̂Y/-[YCA-b\3̂Y�1̀3�̀]X̂�/3[30]Y�Xf�0̂4X0[3C���f0̂-̂[3�[d-/23�Xf�9�98�g�]3/�\X̂Yd�E9sg�]3/�b3-/G�W0VV�Z3�[d-/231�X̂�-̂b�Z-V-̂[3�X43/�F��1-b_�]-_Y�0̂4X0[31-Y35�̀ V̂3__�XYd3/W0_3�-2/331�̀]X̂�0̂�W/0Y0̂2C��3�2V-1Vb�-[[3]Y��0_-5�<-_Y3/[-/15��0_[X43/�t��\3/0[-̂��h]/3__CdYY]_a88Z0Y/X-1_C[X\8�ZX̀YcD_8u7Ydc�̂ 0̂43/_-/b
78�8�����FaF�a�u�A< A-23�9�Xf��

155



����������	
����
�����
�����
�����������������������������
��������������������
�	
�
�����
��
������ �!"#$%&� ���%&��'(��))�*&%$)�� �+,-./0����.�10.,+1!�/+��2�3!4�.,�5�6�0�,�+���7�.87�!��&9' ":�;�!"#$%&� ���<&"=%&' � >�?@�A�@�
����BCDEDCFEDGBG���>�?@�A�@�
����H����������ICJDJDFDK�LMLDMFN�>O >�P
�D����D
156



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

12
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 1: Initial Repair Method
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

MILL AND
OVERLAY

RECLAIM,
RESHAPE,
REPAVE

CRACK FILL AND
SEAL COAT

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

157



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

15
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 2: Initial Repair Year
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2030

BEYOND 2031

2033-2034

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

158



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits M+O M+O CFSC

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. CFSC CFSC

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane RRR CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. RRR CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. M+O CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

120,605$    67,614$      152,778$     168,667$    122,084$    -$               94,173$       100,466$     83,213$       99,820$      99,820$   92,760$   91,400$   

$100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

-$20,605 $11,781 -$40,997 -$109,664 -$131,748 -$31,748 -$25,921 $23,614 $90,401 $140,581 $190,761 $248,001 $306,601

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2031.

Reconstruction Year

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Option 1
Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO

159



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits RRR RRR

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. RRR RRR

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

-$               -$               -$                100,466$    83,213$      92,760$       -$               397,834$     397,834$     

$150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

$456,601 $606,601 $756,601 $806,135 $872,922 $930,162 $1,080,162 $832,328 $584,494

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2031.

Reconstruction Year

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat
Option 1

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO

160



H:
\B

IR
CH

W
VI

_C
I_

M
N

\0
N

11
31

47
3\

CA
D\

C3
D\

FI
GR

-1
31

47
3_

CI
P 

La
yo

ut
s.

dw
g 

 4
/1

6/
20

24
 9

:3
0:

20
 A

M

R

Capital Improvement Plan
Birchwood Village, MN

Figure 3: Initial Repair Year - Option 2
April 2024

FEETSCALE

0 250 500
HORZ.

R

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028-2029

2030

2031-2032

BEYOND 2032

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND

161



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. M+O CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits M+O M+O CFSC

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. CFSC CFSC

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane RRR CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. RRR CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac M+O CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. M+O CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. RRR CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

117,658$   102,151$   67,614$   168,667$   76,389$   96,322$       97,120$        99,820$      99,820$      100,466$   83,213$   92,760$   91,400$   

$100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

-$17,658 -$19,809 $12,577 -$56,090 -$32,479 -$28,801 -$25,921 $24,260 $74,440 $123,974 $190,761 $248,001 $306,601

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2033 and occur every 7 years.

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO
Reconstruction Year

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Option 2

162



Crack Fill and Seal Coat Groupings Repair Method

Group 1

Group 2

Group 3

Group 4

2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045

Birch St. Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Cedar St./Hall Ave. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. Cedar St./Hall Ave. 150' past Birchwood Ct. CFSC

Birchwood Ave. End of St. City Limits/End of St. CFSC

Birchwood Ct. Birchwood Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Birchwood Lane East County Line Rd. Wildwood Ave. CFSC

Cedar St./Hall Ave. East County Line Rd. City Limits RRR RRR

Cedar St. Hall Ave. Wildwood Ave. RRR RRR

Five Oaks Lane Oakridge Dr. Birchwood Lane CFSC

Hall Ct. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Iris St. Wildwood Ave. Lake Ave. CFSC

Jay St. Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Lake Ave. Wildwood Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Lake Ave. Iris St. End of St. CFSC

Lakewood Lane Lake Ave. End of St. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Cedar St./Hall Ave. Oakview Ct. CFSC

Oakridge Dr. Oakview Ct. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakview Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Oakhill Court Oakridge Dr. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Owl St. Wildwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

Rice/Rosa Lane Birchwood Ave. End of St. CFSC

White Pine Lane Hall Ave. Center of cul-de-sac CFSC

Wildwood Ave. East County Line Rd. Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way South) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. (One Way North) Owl St. 625' South of Owl St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave Lake Ave. Iris St. CFSC

Wildwood Ave. 625' South of Owl St.-Lake Ave. Iris St.-Hall Ave. CFSC

-$              -$              -$           100,466$   83,213$   92,760$       -$               397,834$   397,834$   

$150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000

$456,601 $606,601 $756,601 $806,135 $872,922 $930,162 $1,080,162 $832,328 $584,494

NOTE: Annual Revenue is anticipated to remain at $100,000 until 2031 when it will increase to $150,000. The Crack Fill and Seal Coat repair cycle will begin in 2033 and occur every 7 years.

Annual Revenue

Cash Flow

Estimated Yearly Construction Cost

STREET SEGMENT FROM TO
Reconstruction Year

Reclaim, Reshape, Repave

Mill + Overlay

Crack Fill and Seal Coat
Option 2

163



DATE: 4/5/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: City Planner $300 Escrow  
 
From discussions with the City Planner, Ben Wickstrom, administration became aware of questions and 
details needing clarification regarding the $300 City Planner Escrow. There was uncertainty about 
exactly how to implement this and when it made sense to begin charging residents, since conversations 
range from one and done to lengthy correspondence.   
 
A three-way conversation between Ben, Mayor Ford, and Administrator Kellen lead to some guidance 
on how Ben should track resident planner assistance, and Mayor Ford requested that this item be 
placed on the May 2024 City Council Agenda to discuss. The suggestion is that residents should be able 
to discuss issues with the city planner for approximately ½ hour free of charge and then after that the 
planner should begin tracking time and notify administration to collect the $300 escrow.  
 
This memo is meant to serve as informational and to initiate city council discussions.   
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

164

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


��������	
���������������������������������������� �!"�#�$������� %!"�#&'( )"*+(�',-""#%'"./!�(�012314540�4607�8�9"6�:�+�''��;�<<�=�$:�+�''�%;�<<�=&'( )"*+(�',-""#%'"./�>(�?�'@)AB"C��� ,�� D�*���E�(���=#�FE�(=@<���,��#���E�(��*�".� ,��+D#�� %�G� HF�#(F'DFF�'D�+���E�(��#D�(=�� ,�.�� (=��=�I �9D�F#�)��F�( �*�<<F�D=#����"�#-�)�#(F'DFF("=%?�F A������� �J�= �*�".�.)�(8,"=�K=�LE��23A�4540A�� �M62N�8�A�:�+�''��;�<<�=�$��+�''�%@�<<�=&'( )"*+(�',-""#%'"./-�" �6OP�QRSTRSUVWXYURZU�ZUU�V[U�U\RPY�]UŶ_�SUTRS̀PaT�V[PZ�bYRP\�ĉS�Zâ_dŶ_�̀R\RTU�V[RV�V[Ue�RSU�âVT̂PaT�V̂�b̂fUSg�h[Ue�ZRP̀�V[RV�ĉS�V[PZ�VedU�̂c�̀R\RTU�\̂ ZV�bPiUZ�b̂aZP̀US�V[PZ�V[U�b̂ZV�̂c`̂PaT�]jZPaUZZW�Rà�R̀ P̀îaRYYe�_[Ua�k�Zd̂lU�_PV[�mSPT[VfPU_�V[Ue�ZRP̀�V[Ue�VedPbRYYe�b̂fUSPVU\Z�V[RV�RSU�fPZP]YU�cŜ\�V[U�dŶ_W�Zjb[�RZ�R�\RPY]̂n�̂S�ZV̂d�ZPTaW�]jV�âV[PaT�Ẑ�Ŷ_�V̂V[U�TŜjà�V[RV�PV�bRaâV�]U�URZPYe�̀UVUbVÙg�k�R\�Ŷ̂ lPaT�ĉS�êjS�RddŜfRY�V̂�b̂fUS�V[U�b̂ZV�̂c�SUdRPSZ�cŜ\�V[U�bPVe�]j̀TUVW�̂S�Pc�êj_̂jỲ�YPlU�ĉS�V[PZ�V̂�T̂�V̂�V[U�b̂jabPY�ĉS�R�̀UbPZP̂a�dYURZU�YUV�\U�lâ_g�h[RalZg�$KD <""@op' @M'I2%E=�/qrsrttu�vrwwrxy�z{|}~���|��~x~���u���}~������{~�t�������~wwu�ry�z����~tr�����������������u�����������������r�u~w���rsrttu��rwwrx�t~����s~�t������t���rs�~�r�������������t~����s~�t������t������r�~x����u�~�x�t�x�u~xr��~x���~��r��u~w�t����x~tu�~�x�ux��ux��u��ut�r���t��rx�u�~�x��u��sr���~ ~wr�r�y�t�x�~�rx�~uw�������r��~�r�����rt�r��������~�tw����r����r��u�r~x�rx�r��������r���wr���r����~x�rx�r���rt~�~rx������|x���xu�����~¡r���r ~r�y���ry��~�tw����ry�~���~s��~�x����t���~x��~������~s~�r�����r��xu�����~¡r���~�tw����r����~x�r�tr��~�x����r��u~w�~��u�r�r�uw�t�~�r��¢rr��£�¤�¢�}��¢¥}�����������¦������u�r�x�����r�~x�rx�r���rt~�~rx�y��wru�r�t�x�ut����r�rx�r��s���r�w�~x�������~��r��u~w�ux���r�����~x���rwr�~x��uww�t��~r�������~���r��u�r�§̈©ª«�hSU]RV̂ZlPW�X[PY�¬dVSU]RV̂ZlPY\bĝST®°̄±²«�³SP̀ReW�́dSPY�µ¶W�·̧·¹�µµº¹¶�́Q»©«�¼U]UbbR�½UYYUa�¬¼U]UbbRg½UYYUabPVê¾PSb[_̂ ^̀gb̂\®
165



��������	

	�������������	

	��������������������	������������� ��!��"����	#�$
�#�%���"	�&
����'�&(�)*+,--�.��/	0	���1�2����	��	��	#	3���	����45���
�����6���3���"	��	�7����6������
��"89	�:���3#�4;�3���"	�����8�6��3�����
	���	�3�;��3�#��	���������	�����������	����2�83	����3���	�3���"	����8��	3�38��"���#�	����
���	��7����	�6���	3�04�!��"����	#�<�3����	�<<&�=!��"��#��3>�38��"���#�	�	�����
��	?�����@A@,���(

�3���"	����	�
����	3�#�������	����45����"��'�6'#�4��3���������	�����	��4�8����	3�3���"	��$	���8�����	���7��4	��	�3�4;���	�<?&2B����	�����	��C��

4�	D�
83	�����	��"	�6�������	��43���"	�������3#�4��������	�����	3��8�6��	�;�
�3;��80���
����
�#�;�83	�"��83��3�08��	3����	�;E8	�����3�������B�	�	6��	;���	�<?&2B�#�

����0	��0
	�������	���4�	�������	�&��4�6�����	��4��6���	�
���	3�3���"	����F6���	;���	����45���"�		�	��#����!��"����	#�����������
�8�	������!��"����	#�#�

��
4���4�6��3���"	�G�H3	�	���	3�04�����8����6�����	�	���8���3��7��������	�0		���8�	3���
	
4�04!��"����	#5��"�����	"
�"	�	����#�

68
������38���I��2��#�8
3�0	���"�
4�8
��	
4�6����4���8������C3"�����	"
�"	�	����#�

68
������38�����0	��
6��6�!��"����	#����������9	����2������
���6���
4�������6���?�	�������7	�������8��3���"	�������3#�4�;��8�6;��3�08��	3���	�:�����
	���4��	���38��"�����
��
�#�"���	��7����?�4���7	��8�	�683��6������	����8�
���		������	��	:�80
���#�����083"	����������3	��	������6����4�3���"	������	����45�����3������"��'�6'#�4���	��	3�38��"��
�#�"���	��7�����2����	������	���
��		���4�8��		3��6�����	�#��9	�	D�
��7���6������	��"	�6�����	����45���
���	33���"	����26�4�8�		3���6����
����	��"	�3	�
��7��
	9	��6������	�<?&2B�6����������9	�;��
	��	�
	��	���#��3�2���������3	������6���4�8��&�������	�3��	��
4�#�����4�J8	�7���������	�����K��	�	
4;�LMNOONP�QR�STUVWXYZ[N�\�]OWN̂Z�_̀ abZXUT�cccdefghi�jklmn�omlpqrkr�s�tuvi�jklmn�owmpmoxyz{|h}u{f~�������f|���hu��h�f����ggh~f{u���{�h~�s�mql��g��h|~�{����h���h~{�s��{��du�������llmr���������f|��s�tu�h}ff��s����{{h|�s�df��u~{�
166



��������	�
������������������������������������������������� ��!�"#��$���%&'�$�()*+),-,(�./.+�012�/�����%3��%���!4������%3��%���!4&�5�/�2"�!�3��6�����4�!��2"�!�3��6�����4�!������ ��!�"#��$���%&7�1�!4�!���8�!$��1�!4�!���8�!$������ ��!�"#��$���%&�9������"%���3�:.�16;1<=� >�����?��>��$�**@*9@,.�A$ 7�(,B�'C�$#��$�D�4>���!3�=EE�A$ 7�(*.�E�F��=G��=EE�A$ 7�.�H����5��<A!��F��!�H��$�I�%�4��A$ 75�$�!���$�5�$�!�'���!�E����5�A���$�H����A$ 7JKKL�LMNOPQ�MRQ�STUVWXYZ�M�[\MWV�]KR�LMVMZQ�̂_M̂�K[[TRRQL�KY�[ŴN�̀aP�MYL�M̂�WYLWbWLTM\�RQSWLQYcM\�dRKdQRcQSMS�M�RQST\̂�K]�̂_Q�SYKed\Ke�[\QMRWYZ�SYKe�LTRWYZ�̂_Q�fMR[_�ghigj�MYL�fMR[_�gkigl�SYKe�QbQŶSm�PQ_MbQ�[_Q[nQL�eŴ_�̂_Q�[KŶRM[̂KRO�oRWZ_̂bWQeO�MYL�̂_QN�SMWL�̂_M̂�M[[KRLWYZ�̂K�̂_QWR�[KŶRM[̂�̂_QN�LK�YK̂[KbQR�̂_QSQ�LMVMZQSm�p�_MbQ�MqM[_QL�̂_Q�[KŶRM[̂�]KR�RQbWQem�rQRQ�WS�LQS[RWdcKY�K]�\KSSQS�MYL�p�_MbQMqM[_QL�STddKRcYZ�LK[TVQŶMcKY�]KR�QM[_stm�tui]KK̂�SQ[cKY�K]�ZTqQRS�eMS�LMVMZQL�YQMR�vgw�PW\LeKKLm�x_QRQ�_MbQ�UQQY�RQdKR̂S�K]MLLWcKYM\�ZTqQR�LMVMZQ�̂_RKTZ_KT̂�bMRWKTS�dMR̂S�K]�̂_Q�[ŴNmgm�yMVMZQ�̂K�\MeY�MYL�SdRWYn\QR�_QML�M̂�vth�zMnQ�{bQmhm�|dRWYn\QR�_QML�MYL�\MeY�LMVMZQ�M̂�h�rM\\�}KTR̂mvm�PM̂QR�\WYQ�[Md�URKnQY�MYL�_K\Q�M̂�}QLMR�MYL�}QLMRm~\QMSQ�]QQ\�]RQQ�̂K�[KŶM[̂�TS�W]�NKT�YQQL�]TR̂_QR�WY]KRVMcKY�̂K�dRK[QSS�̂_WS�[\MWVm�x_MYn�NKTm��������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡�¢£ ¤£��¥�������� ¡�¢¦¦ ¦��������������§̈�����©���������������§���������������ª�««���§���������������§���«�¬����������������������������������¢������������������������������������������������������ª��®����������������������������������ª�����������������������§�¬������������������������������������������������ª�������§������������̄�����®�������������������������������������ª��������ª���������§¬����������̄�����������������������ª���������¢�����������������������§�°����±�²§°§�§�°³�§�¡��¦� �§�́�����������������������������ª������ª������������������������������ª���������������¢�������������������«���������������ª������������������§
167



��������	
����������������������������������������� �!!�"�#�������$ �!!�"%�&'()*�&+�,-)).$�)/01+&�234536762�6849�:;<)8�;�+=�+�'�1)+.�#;�+=�+�'$1)+.%�&'()*�&+�,-)).$�)/0�>�8�<,�+�?��@�!!&"=�+�#<,�+�?�$@�!!&"=�+%�&'()*�&+�,-)).$�)/0�AB�CDEFDEGHIJKGDLG�LGG�HMG�GNDBK�OGKPQ�EGFDERBSF�HMBL�TKDBN�UPE�LSPQVKPQ�RDNDFG�HMDH�HMGW�DEG�SPH�FPBSF�HP�TPXGEYZMGW�LDBR�HMDH�UPE�HMBL�HWVG�PU�RDNDFG�NPLH�TB[GL�TPSLBRGE�HMBL�HMG�TPLH�PU�RPBSF�O\LBSGLLI�DSRDRRB[PSDKKW�QMGS�]�LVP̂G�QBHM�_EBFMHXBGQ�HMGW�LDBR�HMGW�HWVBTDKKW�TPXGE�BHGNL�HMDH�DEG�XBLBOKG�UEPN�HMGVKPQI�L\TM�DL�D�NDBKOP̀�PE�LHPV�LBFSI�O\H�SPHMBSF�LP�KPQ�HP�HMG�FEP\SR�HMDH�BH�TDSSPH�OG�GDLBKW�RGHGTHGRY�]�DN�KPP̂BSF�UPE�WP\E�DVVEPXDK�HP�TPXGE�HMG�TPLH�PU�EGVDBEL�UEPN�HMG�TBHW�O\RFGHI�PE�BU�WP\�QP\KR�KB̂G�UPEHMBL�HP�FP�HP�HMG�TP\STBK�UPE�D�RGTBLBPS�VKGDLG�KGH�NG�̂SPQY�ZMDŜLY�abcbdde�fbggbhi�jklmnop�lqrnhnsoteoutmnop�uv�kntdwxuuq�ynggezbi�j{uvvndb|�}~������~�����ve�|�}~������~�����breng|�tbcbdde��bggbh�dnopuvcntdwxuuq�durxbcsnob|�woo�|��xxx�dnopuvcntdwxuuq�dur���wb�nhvutreonuh�duhoenhbq�nh�owns�b�reng�durr�hndeonuh�ehq�ehp�eooedwbqqud�rbhoeonuh�rep�cb��tn�ngbzbqi�duhvnqbhoneg�ut�uowbtxnsb��tuobdobq�vtur�qnsdgus�tb���wbp�etb�nhobhqbq�vut�owbsugb��sb�uv�nhobhqbq�tbdn�nbho}s���lhp��he�owutn�bq�tb�nbxi��sbi�qnsdgus�tbi�qnsotnc�onuh�ut�du�pnhz�ns��tuwncnobq��wb��he�owutn�bq�qnsdgus�tb�ut�nhobtdb�onuh�uv�b�reng�ns�e�vbqbteg�dtnrb���bb��������m����m������}�����v�pu��etbhuo�owb�nhobhqbq�tbdn�nbhoi��gbesb�duhoedo�owb�sbhqbt�cp�tb�gpnhz�ou�owns�b�reng�ehq�qbsotupnhz�qbgbonhz�egg�du�nbsuv�owns�rbssezb�������ZEGODHPL̂BI�JMBK��VHEGODHPL̂B�KNTYPEF�� ¡¢��£EBRDWI�¤VEBK�¥¦I�§̈§©�¥¥ª©¦�¤C«���¬GOGTTD�GKKGS��¬GOGTTDYGKKGS�TBHWP®BETMQPPRYTPN�°̄��±DTMGKKG�²PMSLHPS��XDTMGKKGY³PMSLHPS�SPEHMEBL̂VDEHSGELYTPN��́µ¶ °¢��_EBFMHXBGQ�JKPQ�·DNDFG�̧KDBN�¹�̧¤�º»¥©¼¼�AB�¬GOGTTDª�]�MDXG�EGXBGQGR�HMG�TBHW½L�TKDBNL�UPE�RDNDFG�LGT[PSL�PU�DLVMDKH�F\¾GE¿EPDRQDWI�RDNDFG�HP�H\EU�DSR�LVEBŜKGEMGDRLI�DSR�QDHGE�NDBS�DTTGLL�VPBSH�TPXGEY��]�\SRGELHDSR�HMG�RDNDFG�PTT\EEGR�R\EBSF�LSPQ�EGNPXDK�PVGED[PSLVGEUPENGR�OW�_EBFMHXBGQ�ÀDSRLTDVG�ÀÀ̧�Á_EBFMHQPPRÂ�R\EBSF�LSPQ�GXGSHL�BS�KDHG�CDETM�§̈§©Y��¤KK�RDNDFGL�DEGKPTDHGR�QBHMBS�HMG�TBHW½L�EBFMH¹PU¹QDW�DSR�SP�VEBXDHG�VEPVGEHW�L\LHDBSGR�RDNDFGY�JGE�P\E�TPSXGELD[PS�WGLHGERDWI�HMG�ÀC ]̧Z�TPXGSDSH�LVGTBÃTDKKW�G̀TK\RGL�TPXGEDFG�UPE�VEPVGEHW�RDNDFG�HPEPDRQDWL�PE�PHMGE�VDXGR�L\EUDTGLI�KDSRI�L\OLPBK�PE�KDQSLI�\SRGEFEP\SR�DSR�O\EBGR�VBVGLI�Ä\GL�PE�REDBSLY�ZMGEGUPEGI�HMG�ÀC ]̧Z�QBKK�SPH�OG�DOKG�HP�ND̂G�VDWNGSH�HP�HMG�̧BHW�UPE�HMG�DSW�PU�HMG�TKDBNGR�RDNDFGLY��ÅU�SPHGI�HMG�TBHW½L�DFEGGNGSH�QBHM�_EBFMHXBGQ�TPSHDBSL�D�TKD\LG�HMDH�_EBFMHXBGQ�QBKK�PSKW�VDW�UPE�RDNDFGLÆÇRGHGENBSGR�OW�D�TP\EH�PU�TPNVGHGSH�³\EBLRBT[PS�HP�MDXG�OGGS�TD\LGR�LPKGKW�OW�_EBFMHXBGQ½L�FEPLL�SGFKBFGSTG�PE168



�����������	
���	�������
������������������������
������	
���
�������
�����������	��
�������������	
���	�
��������
�����������������������������������
��������	
��
���
��������
��	�����
���	����������
��
������������������������ � ��!� ����������������������
����� �
�����
 ����
���������	�����������������
���������������������������	�! ����	��
���������
� �
������� ������
�������������
����	��"���
����
������#
�#����	������������� �
�����
 ����
��������
 ������������������
����������
�������������$ �����
��
���
�	
��������
�����	��"��	��������������������
����������
�����	
���������	�����
����������
�����%�&�'��
������������� ��������������
��������	�� �
���������
���
���&
��	��������	�����������(����
���
��	
�	�������)��	�������*+,--,.�/0�123456789,�:�;-5,<8�=>?@8632�AAABCDEFG�HIJKL�MKJNOPIP�Q�RSTG�HIJKL�MUKNKMVWXYZF[SYD\]̂_ àbcDZd�eFSdfF�Dg�ĥEEF\DYS�îŶF\�Q�KOJ�jÊkFZ\̂Yl�mkFc�nF\Y�Q�oYc�BSf̀p�hq�JJKPrsssc̀abcDZd�Q�RSbF[DD]�Q�tŝYYFZ�Q�BDubS\Y�

169



���������	���
����������������������������������������� � ����!���"�#$!�%&'(�$)�*&+,-$$��.&���/���&�)$�+&'($)0&+,-$$��+$���%+!�1��+(������������+(�������/��&��+$��2�3����4�+$�+�4'���'��3����4�+$�+�4'���'�����''�+,���'4�56��*78�9:;<<6�=>?92@���$ABC�DEFG�H�I�JEKG�LM�NOP�QEJRDSSR�TKGU�I�DLV�EW�MSXYZ�JLVM�CGL[�L\SXM�MZG�]SS[�YSWREMESW�SF�QEJRDSSRTKG�EW�SX[�L[GLU�T�FGD�V̂LJJ�]LMYZGV�[GVXJMGR_�\XM�̂SVM�]SMZSJGV�DG[G�XWMSXYZGRU�̀ZG�[SLR�EV�JSSaEWbŜ[G�JEaG�L�M[LEJ�FS[�SFFA[SLR�KGZEYJGV�GKG[C�VGLVSWU�QG�DSXJR�\G�b[LMGFXJ�MS�VGG�SX[�MLc�RSJJL[V�XVGR�MS[G]LE[�MZEV�dE[YZDSSR�MZS[SXbZFL[Ge�TRREMESWLJJC_�DG�JEKG�SW�LW�GLVĜGWM�MS�SWG�SF�MZG�YEMC�RSYa�YŜ ]JGcGVU�TV�CSX�YLW�VGG_�MZG�[GMLEWEWbDLJJ�EV�EW�[SXbZ�VZL]G_�EW�RLWbG[�SF�YSJJL]VG�LWCMÊGU�̀ZG�VERGDLJa�MS�MZG�RSYaV�EV�LJVS�EW�]SS[�VZL]GU��IZS]G�MZGVG�L[GLV�L[G�EW�MZG�\XRbGM�FS[�̂LEWMGWLWYGU�Z̀LWaVBL[a�H�fLWYC�BL̂ ĜJ

170



171



���������	
�����
���	������������������������������� �!"�#� $%���&'('()(*�(+&,�-.%�+�/����01  ��2��#���"1  ��2��1""3���"1  ��2�#� $�/#+�4�"1�511���4�"1�511��6�!�171����6�2�!����8$9�5171##���1""1���5171##���1""1��#!�3�:7!�#�6����#� $�;<==>�?@A<B�CD�EF@G�H@=<�F@A�IDBIJ@G<B>�K�GFIDL�E<�J@D�MNAG�IDJCOPCO@G<�@D�@BQIA<R@DBRCPGRCNG�POCQIAICD�SCO�GF<�O<TN=@OU@IDG<D@DJ<�PI<J<A>�EIGF�GF<�?NBT<G<BV@==CJ@G<B�JCAGA�B<=IQ<O<B�GC�WIOJFECCB�?X�@�J<OG@ID�GIU<�@DB�GF<D�P@X@?=<�ND=<AA�@BQIA<BCGF<OEIA<�EIGFID�@�S<E�E<<LA�CS�B<=IQ<OXY�KG�IA�ANJF�@�AU@==�A<JGICD�CS�GF<�GO@I=�K�AGI==�GFIDL�IG�U@L<A�ACU<�A<DA<�GC�T<G�@�?@==P@OLSITNO<�CS�GF<�OCNGID<�JCAGA�@DB�MNAG�ANTT<AG�@D�@DDN@=�JCDGOI?NGICDZZZ�[T@ID�K�J@D\G�IU@TID<�IG�ECN=B�?<�UCO<�GF@G�@�S<E�FNDBO<B?NJLAZ]Z[=@D_̂̀abcdefghecb�idhjc�gkclbcmecb�̀a�dcbhbghan�okfancp�qkhok�hb�fb�hg�bk̀rmj�sct�urg�hagcmmhncag�jcvcdcaoc�g̀�gdfjhgh̀a�faj�bgfshmhgw�ofa�cèmechag̀�hagcmmcogrfm�bm̀gk�faj�l̀ dfm�vfafghohblp�fb�qkca�òabcdefghecb�bhlimw�jcomhac�g̀�m̀̀ x�ri�vd̀l�j̀nlf�scofrbc�gkc�cvv̀dg�g̀�dfhbc�gkchdkcfjb�faj�dcòabhjcd�hb�g̀̀ �ndcfgt̂����yhmmhfl�zt�uroxmcw{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{{|}~��������}���������}~}������������}��������������������������}�}�����������������������������������}����������}���}�}����������}�����}��}�������}��}�������������������������������������������  �¡¢�£¤¡¢¡��¥�����������������������}���������¦����}~�����������}~}�������������¥�����������}�������}����}���}�����}����}��}���}����}������}������}��§���������}��}�}��}�������}�}���������}���~}����}���������}����}������������}��}��}���������}}������¢¢����||¤�§�����}�}�}������}���~}����������������}���}�������������}�}�������������~}��}���}����}���������������}����������}�������}�����������������������}���~}���������}����}���}�����}����}��������������������}��������~���������������������}������}�����}���������}��������������}�}��}�����}�������������������������}������������}������}�}���}����§̈�����������¡©£�ª��������}��������«������}��������}��������������������������������~������������}�����}�}�������������}��}�����¬����}������}���}�¤������������}���}�¤������}�������}�����������~���«¤�}���}���}�����}�����}����}�§��}�����̈}�}��}����}�������������~�����}���~�����}����}����~���������}���������������}�������}��}���}�}����®�������������̄�����������«����������}�§̈��~�����¬����~}��������������������}����¬�¬�}�}��������}��������}�������¬��¬�������¬���}������������}���������������¤�§°����̈ �������}�����}�����}�����������������}�������}���������������}���~}�����}������}���}�������~����������}�}����}����}�����}������}���������}����������}����������}�}���������}���~}���}����}��}�������}�¬���}������}���±��~�����}²����±}�}����������~�����}²����±}�}��������������³�����²�¬��������}��}����~������|���£́¤¡¡µ����������������}��́©©���}���}¶����·������� ��̧¤©¤�¢�¡�}���}¶������������}�������������}���}�}���������������}��������������~����������¬��������}�����}�����}������}}�������}���}��̈}�}��}���¬���}�§�����}«�����������������§����²�����}������������������¹<DG�EIGF�ºOCGCD�»@I=�A<JNO<�<U@I=Z¼��%���2��3½�.�3�(��½�()(*����¾+(¿�-.½�/����01  ��2��#���"1  ��2��1""3���"1  ��2�#� $�6���1+�"�� 172



��������	
����������������	�������
���������
���		�������	����������	��	��������������
����������������������	����������������������	����	���������������������������	����������������	�
��
	�	�������������������������	
��
������	������	�
����� !�"#�$%&&'()*++',(%-� +�$ .��/�'(%0�12345�66789:;4��< =0�12345�6698;>4?@& AB0�C� !B%&&'()DE%BB- (!B%&&'()#C'&F%BB-�G�$%&&'()H�/#*#��I��693>�J-CBAKK�L+,%%+H�LMA+%�6>>��I��L+#�/ MBH�NO�33447�*++%(+A'(0�*(-�+ =� !PAC%�A(�+�A)�&%)) Q%�A)�('+�A(+%(!%!�',�.,A++%(�+'�R%�M)%!� (!�C (('+�R%�M)%!�K',�+�%�SM,S')%�'K� P'A!A(Q� (-�K%!%, B�+ =�S%( B+A%)#�T�A)�&%)) Q%� (!� (-� ++ C�&%(+)� ,%A(+%(!%!�'(B-�K',�+�%�( &%!�,%CASA%(+1)5H� (!�& -�C'(+ A(�A(K',& +A'(�+� +�A)�C'(KA!%(+A BH�S,APAB%Q%!H� ++',(%-�.',E�S,'!MC+H�',�%=%&S+�',�S,'+%C+%!�K,'&�!A)CB')M,%�M(!%,� SSBAC RB%�B .)� (!,MB%)#�UK�-'M� ,%�('+�+�%�A(+%(!%!�,%CASA%(+1)5H�-'M� ,%�('+AKA%!�+� +�+�%�!A))%&A( +A'(H�!A)+,ARM+A'(H�',�C'S-A(Q�'K�+�A)�&%)) Q%� (!� (-� ++ C�&%(+)�A)�)+,AC+B-�S,'�ARA+%!#�UK�-'M�,%C%AP%�+�A)�&%)) Q%A(�%,,',H�',� ,%�('+�+�%�( &%!�,%CASA%(+1)5H�SB% )%�('+AK-�+�%�)%(!%,� +�%A+�%,�+�%�%& AB� !!,%))�',�+�%�+%B%S�'(%�(M&R%,�A(CBM!%!��%,%A(� (!�!%B%+%�+�A)�&%)) Q%� (!� (-�'K�A+)� ++ C�&%(+)�K,'&�-'M,C'&SM+%,� (!V',�(%+.',E#�W%C%AS+�R-� (-'(%�'+�%,�+� (�+�%�( &%!�,%CASA%(+1)5�A)�('+� �. AP%,�'K� (-� ++',(%-8CBA%(+H�.',E�S,'!MC+H�',�'+�%,� SSBAC RB%�S,APAB%Q%H�S,'+%C+A'(H�',�!'C+,A(%#�T� (E�-'M#��XYZ[\�]�̂�����
���_������
��̀ �
	�	������	abcde\����
����f�g���hif�ihij�kilhm�ngoZ\�p����q����_p����q���̀ �����r��
�	�������	
�as������t�	���_������	��̀ ����������	����	as�q�r�����������_q�r�����������̀ ����	�r�
���		���	abuvwcxe\�����t����t������
���
173



�����������	

�����������������������

���
����������������������������	������������
������	�����
��������	���������
����������������
��������������������
��	�����
����������������������������������
����������
��������
�����������
��������������
�����������������
�����������
���
���������
���� ����������� �����������
���������!
������
�"�#�$���������������
�����
��������������������
���
������������%�����������������������
��������
��
��������������������"�&'())������������"����
�������������
��������
������������������
��������
���������*
������������������������������������*
�����+�������������������������,-��������������������
��������������.������/���
�������

������������
��������!�������
����� ����	 ��
��������
��������
����
�#$���������	����������*����
����������������
����������������
���
��
!���������
������#��
�$����!���0�������	��	���������#��������
�����	��
������
������������������������������	��������
������#�������������
��������
�����������#��0������������
����������	�����������
����	����1��,����2��������3456789:;<=:87�>9=?8�<@8A78B:87�56�987=7<=6C�D@;6C8E�F@=D@�=7�;7�=<�7@5GB?�H8I�JG<�=6<8BB=C86<�?8K8986D8�<5�<9;?=<=56�;6?�7<;H=B=<LD;6�8:5B:8�=6<5�=6<8BB8D<G;B�7B5<@�;6?�A59;B�K;6;<=D=7AE�;7�F@86�D56789:;<=:87�7=A>BL�?8DB=68�<5�B55M�G>�K95A�?5CA;�H8D;G78�<@88KK59<�<5�9;=78�<@8=9�@8;?7�;6?�98D567=?89�=7�<55�C98;<I3����N=BB=;A�OI�JGDMB8L���PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPQRSTU�VWXYZR[\�]̂Y_YURSR̀�Tà�bWacỲRaXYTU�bWddeaYZTXYWaf�ghY[�RURZX̂WaYZ�X̂Ta[dY[[YWai�Tà�Taj�̀WZedRaX[�TXXTZhR̀hR̂RXWi�kTl�T̂R�m̂WXRZXR̀�nj�XhR�oURZX̂WaYZ�bWddeaYZTXYWa[�]̂Y_TZj�pZX�kqr�stb�uu�vwqxyvwvqlz�knl�dTj�ZWaXTYaZWacỲRaXYTU�Tà{Ŵ�URSTUUj�m̂Y_YURSR̀�YacŴdTXYWaz�Tà�kZl�T̂R�cŴ�XhR�[WUR�e[R�Wc�XhR�YaXRàR̀�̂RZYmYRaX�aTdR̀�TnW_Rf|c�jWe�hT_R�̂RZRY_R̀�XhY[�RURZX̂WaYZ�dR[[TSR�Ya�R̂ Ŵ̂i�YddR̀YTXRUj�aWXYcj�XhR�[RàR̂�XWUU�ĉRR�Wa�krwwl�boQQyt|goiR̀URXR�XhY[�dR[[TSR�ĉWd�TUU�ZWdmeXR̂�dRdŴj�Tà�TUU�RURZX̂WaYZ�[XŴTSR�̀R_YZR[i�̀R[X̂Wj�TUU�m̂YaXR̀�Tà�ZWmYR̀ẀZedRaX[�XhTX�ZWaXTYa�XhY[�dR[[TSRi�Tà�eXXR̂Uj�R̂T[R�jWê�RaXŶR�dYàf�paj�̀Y[ZUW[êRi�ZWmjYaSi�̀Y[X̂YneXYWai�Ŵ�e[R174



��������������	��������
������
�������
����
��������
	�	��
���������
�
������������������
�����
������������
����������
	���	����� ����!���
�������
����
����
	�������
��
���
�����
�"������������	��������
	�����
����������#�
������������	��$�������������	��$�������������	�������
�
�"��!$������������
�	�����������������������������������������
�"����%��
�"�������������
�"������������������������	�����		�������
���&	
���������'�����
���!�������(�������"���	�#
���"�������
����������������%��#�#����������
�����������)� �%��#	�#�������#�
�����
�%�������������������*$��+) (,�*�)��
����,���		�	���
�
�����
��
�����
����������������
	���		"��������������
����
��
�"���%	�-��������������
����
�
�����
�%���	������	.�����
����
����
	���������
����		"�����
��������������#�
�����������/	
"�����0����/��������
��	
"�����0����/��������
�������
1�
��0�#
��
���������
�"����2�3��4�5$��6������
�
�������45���4����	�7��)�8������9�4:$�$4;������	�7��������������������	���������������
����
������
��������"���
��#��	�����������������������������%���	
��������������#�
���������!��
��
��������������0�������	����
�����������<=>?�@A?B�CDE?E>�FGAH�I=JKD=�=LGAHM

175



DATE: 5/2/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Drain Cleaning  
 
The city received a request to have the storm water drain at 165 Wildwood cleaned. In researching our 
files it appears that drain cleaning is done periodically by assessing all drains and comparing them to 
prior assessments (at least annually). 
 
We used a form that was used in past years to measure the depth of our drains and compared that to 
the most recent past assessment which took place in May of 2020 to help determine which drains are in 
the most need of cleaning. The results can be found on the next page.  
 
There is $2000 in the budget for drain cleaning in 2024. In speaking with Jon Manship he received an 
estimate from 3 companies that were all approximately $300/hr. He said it would take anywhere from ½ 
hour to 2 hours per drain, depending on a number of factors.   
 
Administration would like approval to move forward with the cleaning of drains for the budgeted 
amount of $2000 at the most. Administration would like for the council to determine the order of 
priority of each drain for drain cleaning, and suggests that council include prioritizing Grotto Street and 
Wildwood and 165 Wildwood based on the change from prior reading and the resident request.    
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

176

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


177



��������	�
�����������������
�������������������������������������� !"#$� %�&'##(��#)*+&,�-.//.010-�2304�56+#3�7#%����(�8#��9��: �;��&��:;�& (��'�"�<)� ���#)*=�7 !"�#$�> %�&'##(�? ���<��� �$#�� !"#$� %�&'##(��#)*�@A�BCDE�EFG�HCFIJ�KEFLMG�LC�NDCOAGM�PCQ�KALR�EF�QNGELM�CF�LRM�STMEFAFU�CV�LRM�WLCDX�KELMD�GDEAF�EL�YZ[�\ATGKCCG]�JWNĈM�KALR�_CF�̀EFWRAN�LCGEP�I�CQD�KELMD�WQNMDAFLMFGMFLI�EFG�RM�WQUUMWLMG�LREL�LRM�SALP�SCXNTMLMSTMEFQN�CV�abc�WLCDX�KELMD�GDEAFW�WAXQTLEFMCQWTPI�AFSTQGAFU�LRM�CFM�EL�YZ[�\ATGKCCG]�HQM�LC�LRM�SCWL�CVWQSR�STMEF�QNI�dEWMG�CF�LRM�MWeXELMW�KM�REOM�DMSMAOMGI�LRAW�KATT�FMMG�SALP�SCQFSAT�ENNDCOET�EFG�LRQWKATT�dM�GAWSQWWMG�EL�LRM�̀EP�SALP�SCQFSAT�XMMeFU]�fgMD�LRAW�REW�dMMF�ENNDCOMGI�KM�RCNM�LC�XCOMVCDKEDG�KALR�STMEF�QN]�\M�ENNDMSAELM�PCQD�NEeMFSM�EW�KM�XCOM�VCDKEDG�LRDCQUR�LRM�ENNDCOET�EFGNTEFFAFU�NDCSMWW�EFG�NTMEWM�TML�QW�̂FCK�AV�PCQ�REOM�EFP�hQMWeCFW]�iREF̂W]��jklkmmn�okppkqr�stuvwxy�uz{wqw|x}nx~}vwxy�~��tw}m��~~z��wppn�kr�s�~��wmk�����������������n�����������������k{nwp��}klkmmn��kppkq�mwxy~�lw}m��~~z�m~{�kl|wxk���xx��������mwxy~�lw}m��~~z�m~{����k�wq�~}{nxw~q�m~qxnwqkz�wq�x�w|�k�{nwp�m~{{�qwmnxw~q�nqz�nqy�nxxnm�kzz~m�{kqxnxw~q�{ny�lk��}w�wpk�kzr�m~q�wzkqxwnp�~}�~x�k}�w|k��}~xkmxkz��}~{�zw|mp~|�}k����ky�n}k�wqxkqzkz��~}�x�k|~pk��|k�~��wqxkqzkz�}kmw�wkqx�|���uqy��qn�x�~}w�kz�}k�wk�r��|kr�zw|mp~|�}kr�zw|x}wl�xw~q�~}�m~�ywq��w|��}~�wlwxkz���k��qn�x�~}w�kz�zw|mp~|�}k�~}�wqxk}mk�xw~q�~��k�{nwp�w|�n��kzk}np�m}w{k���kk��������v����v��������������y~��n}kq~x�x�k�wqxkqzkz�}kmw�wkqxr��pkn|k�m~qxnmx�x�k�|kqzk}�ly�}k�pywq��x~�x�w|�k�{nwp�nqz�zk|x}~ywq��zkpkxwq��npp�m~�wk|~��x�w|�{k||n�k� ¡¢£¤�BCDE�EFG�HCF�@EF̂AFW�¥REF̂W]RAGMEKEP¦UXEAT]SCX§©̈ª«¤�¬ELQDGEPI�fNDAT�ZI�®c�Z̄®°�±̀²¢¤�BALP�CV�³ADSRKCCG�́ATTEUM�¥AFVC¦SALPCµADSRKCCG]SCX§¶̈·̧©¹«¤�¬LCDX�\ELMD�HDEAF�EL�YZ[�\ATGKCCG�5���;��&�º��!&��;,)»�$#%�!&��;!#%)�'�!�%�(%� ���!�/4¼�½ �('##(�������(���¾!� ;��#)»��!��"�$,���#$�; �!��(�;��(�+&��:�"#,8#��9��: �;/4¼�½ �('##(�
178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



Amendment # 1 for Grant Contract Agreement # 215530 
 

Grant Agreement Start Date: July 15, 2022 
 Total Grant Agreement 

Amount: 
 
$9,375.00 

 
Original Grant Agreement 
Expiration Date: June 28, 2024 

  
Original Grant Agreement 
Amount: 

 
 
$9,375.00 

 
Current Grant Agreement 
Expiration Date: 

 
 
June 28, 2024 

 

Previous Amendment(s) Total: 

 
 
$0.00 

 
Requested Grant Agreement 
Expiration Date: N/A 

  
 
This Amendment: 

 
 
$0.00 

 
This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, Division of 
Forestry, 500 Lafayette Road, St. Paul, MN 55155 (“State”) and Birchwood Village, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood 
Village, MN 55110 (“Grantee”). 

Recitals 
1. The State has a grant contract agreement with the Grantee identified as 215530 (“Original Grant Contract”) to provide 

Urban and Community Forestry Services for the Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer project. 
2. This agreement is being amended to update the tree species in Exhibit A due to a tree inventory appeal 
3. The State and the Grantee are willing to amend the Original Grant Contract Agreement as stated below. 

Grant Contract Agreement Amendment 
 
In this Amendment, changes to pre-existing Agreement language will use strike through for deletions and underlining for 
insertions. 

REVISION 1. Clause 2. “Grantee’s Duties” is amended as follows: 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will: 

Comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn.Stat.§16B.97, 
Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

Perform the duties specified in Exhibit A Exhibit A.1, Exhibit B, and Exhibit C, which are incorporated and made 
a part of this agreement. 

The Original Grant Contract and any previous amendments are incorporated into this amendment by reference. Except as 
amended herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Grant Contract and all previous amendments remain in full force 
and effect.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

186

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.97


1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minn. Stat. 16A.15  

Signed:  

Date: August 30, 2022  

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s). 215530 / 3-214423  

 
2. GRANTEE 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the grant 
contract on behalf of the Grantee as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

3. STATE AGENCY 

By:  

Title:  

Date: 

 Distribution: 
 Agency 
 Grantee 
 State’s Authorized Representative 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

Mayor

September 3, 2022

September 3, 2022

Mayor

Director

September 5, 2022

187



Exhibit A Exhibit A.1: Grant Project Deliverables 
2022 Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer  
City of Birchwood Village Deliverables 

Grant Sum Total: $9,375.00 

Grant Contact Deliverables 

• Adopting an EAB management plan through this grant process if the community does not yet 
have one in place 

• Each ash tree removed must be replaced with a newly planted tree 
• Grantee must be willing to participate in work by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture and 

University of Minnesota to evaluate project impacts 

Regardless of requests for reimbursement, a written update must be submitted by each reporting 
deadline, to insure project is moving forward and on track to completion. Add written reports below 
corresponding to each reporting date: 

December 16, 2022 Update:  
June 16, 2023 Update:  
December 15, 2023 Update:  
June 28, 2024 Update: 

As work is completed, thoroughly address all applicable bullet points below. Add in the date of reporting 
(i.e. 12/15/22) and change the font color of your update to red, to show where information has been 
added. Continually add to this document over the lifetime of your grant, making sure that all bullet 
points are addressed by the time of the grant’s completion. 

Work with DNR to fully execute and report on the impacts of the work plan by meeting the requirements 
as submitted in the City of Birchwood Village’s application: 

Project Overview and Need 

Birchwood Village is a small, purely residential community (pop. 876) located within Washington County 
along the shoreline of White Bear Lake. EAB has now established itself here during the past two years. 
Last year our entire tree care budget was consumed by this problem, which is now city-wide. This is 
problematic since the city needs to continue to fight Dutch elm disease, oak wilt and chestnut borer, 
which have also attacked our urban forest. 

The City relies entirely on residential property tax revenue, and there are very few ways for the City to 
raise funds when unexpected occurrences like this happen. Any assistance that the City receives through 
this grant will allow the city to keep ahead of the EAB infestation.  

The City of Birchwood Village requests funding to produce $12,500 to be used for the following: 

1. To inspect all trees on public property for Emerald Ash Borer 

2. To pay a contractor to remove all infected trees, purchase replacement trees, and replant the new 
trees on a 1-for-1 basis. 

3. To pay a professional contractor (who/that is not part of the local government unit) to develop an 
EAB management plan to be adopted by the City. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

188



By implementing this EAB management program, the city hopes to maintain its dense tree canopy, thus 
protecting the city from excessive runoff which would otherwise flow directly into White Bear Lake and 
adversely affecting this regional, recreational, and highly-prized natural resource 

Project Timeline 

Should the City receive approval for funding through this grant opportunity, the City would immediately 
authorize the City's Independent Contractor Tree Inspector (a Minnesota Certified Tree Inspector) to 
complete a full inspection of all trees on publicly owned land. This inspection would be conducted 
specifically to identify cases of Emerald Ash Borer. Depending upon final execution of the grant 
agreement, the City would propose to have this step completed by 8/31/2022. 

The next step: the City would would solicit bids from professional contractors that could create an EAB 
Management Plan that the City Council could adopt. This process would begin immediately. The City 
would propose to have the finalizes EAB Management Plan adopted into City Code by January 1, 2023. 

The city has a significant number of Green ash trees in its parks.  Removal should be able to be 
accomplished by October 31, 2023.  This should provide sufficient time for finalized reports/pictures to 
be created by the City for submission to the DNR ahead of the June 28, 2024 deadline. It should be 
noted, however, the city does not have any full time staff--it uses independent contractors for its tree 
care and it is at the mercy of their schedules and any back logs that are beyond its control.  

Project Budget Explanation 

1. The City expects to spend $12,000 to pay contractors to identify infected trees, remove trees, 
purchase and plant replacement trees with appropriate amenities (watering, soil amendments, etc) to 
ensure successful transplanting. 

The city has a history of using volunteers, which will allow it to maximize plan improvements and 
increase the scope of the project--including additional trees in all affected areas. Extra attention will be 
focused on creating a varied species environment that is less susceptible to wholesale disease or insect 
damage. 

2. The City expects to allocate $500 to pay for the outsourced contractor time to create an EAB 
Management Plan 

3. The project will include a tree inventory/survey to identfy tree species and size where green ash is 
present in public spaces.   

4. Replacement trees will be a mixture of spruce (NOT blue/colorado), pine and birch--since this is 
"Birchwood".  Those species represent a small minority (less than 10%) of the city's current tree stock, 
which is primarily Oak, Ash, Box elder and maple). The replacement trees will be transplanted by a 
spade truck and monitored/watered by city staff. 

Project Impacts on Priority Landscapes and Populations 

As stated before, the City of Birchwood Village is a purely residential community that has little to no 
opportunity for conducting community benefit projects such as these without requiring property taxes 
to be raised which of course directly impacts residents' financial well-being. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

189



In addition to this funding hurdle, the City is geographically nestled in between the cities of White Bear 
Lake and Mahtomedi. With the dense canopy of these three cities, it is highly likely that left untreated, 
any possible EAB infection within the City of Birchwood's public land trees could spread to these other 
communities more easily if Birchwood is left to attend to this problem independently, as the City would 
need to take a slower approach in order to minimize the financial impact. 

Communication 

The City is proactive in reaching out to residents. It utilizes email campaigns, quarterly newsletters, 
public notices in the White Bear Press, notices on the City's website, notices on the city hall bulletin 
board, announcements at Council meetings, and direct mailers for special projects. The council also 
engages residents on a one-to-one basis. This provides an opportunity to communicate and educate the 
community on this issue. 

The City would utilize all of the above to communicate the scheduling of the tree inspections, the timing 
of tree removal & replacement, and any follow-up. 

The City would also utilize the above referenced methods to communicate to residents the EAB 
Management Plan adoption process as well as to provide education for how residents can handle EAB 
on their own properties. 

Key Personnel 

City Tree Inspector: The City of Birchwood Village contracts this out to a licensed/certified professional. 
The City would use this professional to conduct Activity #1 from the "Project Overview and Need" 
section of this application (inspect all trees on City owned property for EAB infection). The City will 
require the same items that the City already requires: Being a certified inspector, licensed with the 
State, insured. 

City Administrator/Clerk: This role is the head administrative professional for the City who would be 
tasked with administering the approved program (executing contracts, drafting communications, 
submitting reimbursement requests, scheduling public hearings, etc.) 

Independent Contractor #1: This position would be the person or organization hired on a contract to 
complete Activity #2 (Remove infected trees, purchase replacement trees, & replant new trees). In an 
effort to avoid any potential conflict of interest, the City proposes to hire such a contractor instead of 
assigning all of Activity 1 and Activity #2 to the same individual. The City will require this contractor to 
be licensed and insured. Preference will be given to a contractor that can prove expertise in remediation 
of EAB. 

Independent Contractor #2: This position would be the person or organization hired on a contract to 
complete Activity #3 (Develop an EAB Management Plan to be adopted into City Code). The City will 
require this contractor to have all regularly required business licensing with the State and to be insured. 

Tree Planting 

Grant funds will not fund the purchase of trees that are over-represented in your community. Any 
genera that comprise 10% or more of the community forest make-up will not be funded. Numbers 
derived from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 2010 Rapid Assessment will be used 
unless an updated inventory is provided. For your community this means grant funds cannot be spent 
on purchasing: 

• Acer (maple): 39.62% 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

190



• Fraxinus (ash): 15.09% 
• Quercus (oak): 13.83% 
• Picea (spruce): 20.5% 
• Acer (maple): 18.5% 
• Fraxinus (ash): 14.4% 

All trees planted with grant funds are expected to be maintained based on the City of Birchwood 
Village’s Three Year Tree Maintenance Plan submitted as Exhibit C. Trees that do not survive will need to 
be replaced prior to grant close-out utilizing the warranty the city has with the nursery that stock was 
purchased from, or at the expense of the City of Birchwood Village. 

Requesting Reimbursement 
Accomplishment reports and maps of completed work will be submitted with all requests for 
reimbursement. 

• Partial payment form along with invoices and proof of payment for grant-funded purchases, 
Cash Match form along with proof of payment, and In-Kind Match form 

• Partial payments may be submitted as needed and must include all up-to-date required 
documents and accomplishment reports, including a relevant certification and/or declaration 

• Accomplishment reports will include grant contract deliverables and their impacts 
• Photo documentation of the project’s progress at appropriate phases, and illustrations, 

diagrams, charts, graphs, and maps to show results 
• Maps will: 

o Identify the location of ash that have been removed 
o Identify the location of ash stumps that have been ground 
o Identify the location and species of trees that have been planted 
o Identify the location of ash trees that have been treated 

• All trees removed, treated, and planted will be mapped and submitted as shapefiles, with the 
planted trees identified by species and size, to obtain grand fund reimbursement. If your 
community does not have access to shapefile-generating software, please notify your DNR 
Urban and Community Forestry Team Member, and they will work to assist you. 

Following the submission of invoices and accomplishment reports, a compliance check will be conducted 
by Minnesota Department of Natural Resources staff. Staff will do a site evaluation ensuring that tree 
species submitted on maps are correctly identified and planted in accordance with the standards set in 
the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources Pocket Guide to Planting Trees.  

Staff will also ensure that the project adheres to the 20-10-5 guideline which means that following 
planting, a community has no more than 20% of their trees within a single family, no more than 10% of 
their trees within a single genus, and no more than 5% of their trees within a single species. Staff will 
confirm that planted tree stock is ¾”-2” caliper bareroot or a container class size #20 or smaller.  

Ineligible Project Expenses  

Ineligible project expenses include, but are not limited to:  

• Costs incurred prior to the start date on the fully executed grant agreement 
• Staff time for local government unit employees 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

191

http://files.dnr.state.mn.us/assistance/backyard/treecare/planting/pocket-guide.pdf


• Purchase of trees listed on the Minnesota Invasive Terrestrial Plants list, including Amur cork 
tree, Amur maple, autumn olive, black locust, buckthorn, Norway maple, Russian olive, Siberian 
elm, and tree of heaven 

• Purchase of balled and burlapped trees, containerized trees larger than #20, and bareroot trees 
greater than 2” caliper diameter 

• Purchase of tree species that already make up 10% or more of the community’s public trees, or 
whose family makes up 20% or more of the public trees 

• Purchase of plants such as shrubs, living ground covers, sod, grass seed, and flowers 
• Purchase of land or easements 
• Major soil and grade changes or construction 
• Equipment purchases equal to or exceeding $5,000 
• Purchase of meals or snacks for volunteers 
• Experimental practices not approved by DNR 

Acknowledgments 

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

The Minnesota Department of Natural Resources needs to be acknowledged in publications, 
audiovisuals, and electronic media developed as a result of this award. 

• Including any publications or outreach materials related to this grant or agreement, a statement 
of affiliation with Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, e.g., “This publication made 
possible through a grant from the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.” OR “This 
project was conducted in cooperation with the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources.” 

• Logo is permitted for use and can be obtained by contacting the UCF Team. 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: E531617E-DD60-4E57-8791-9D6417A5A082

192

https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/terrestrialplants/index.html


��������	����
���	����������������������������	��	�	�������� �!�""�#�$������ %!�""�#&�'()*+�',�-.**/%�*012,'�345647873�5597:�;<=*9�<>?@A2�BC>�D�$E�+%/#,&F( (�%0#%EF1�A�9�< ,G ,�(�2*,/�$< ,G ,�(%2*,/&�'()*+�',�-.**/%�*01�H� (( �-0�#(F�B3�<IDJ#K*'��F� #/�< L�+*,�=,�����0*K "%L/+M�N;I�<G0(�O" #�575H77%L/+M�A*F(�+*,�(,��F� #/�" �*,%P"FPMQRSTU�VWX�YWZ�Z[S\R]T̂�WX_�YWZ�ST�X̀aS_[�WT�WXZ�bcd�eZST_f�g[�SZ[�]Ta[[a�WT�_ZS\U�STa�[h\]_[a�_W�\Wì j[_[�_R[�̀ZWk[\_�lV�_R[�mXT[no_R�a[Saj]T[f�p[Z[�]q�rRS_�r[�RSs[�S\\Wì j]qR[a�_W�aS_[tQR[�]Tq̀[\uWT�WY�Sjj�_Z[[q�WT�̀Xlj]\�̀ZẀ[Z_V�]T�d]Z\RrWWa�v]jjŜ[�rSq�\Wì j[_[a�]T�_R[�YSjj�WY�wowwfnx�a]q[Sq[a�cqR�QZ[[q�r[Z[�Z[iWs[a�YZWi�\]_V�̀ZẀ[Z_V�l[_r[[T�mSTXSZV�STa�mXjV�WY�wownf�wy�_Z[[q�r[Z[�Z[iWs[a�YZWi�zWjjV{q�zSZUSTa�_R[�Z[iS]T]T̂�y|�YZWi�W_R[Z�SZ[Sq�]T�_R[�\]_Vf�QR[�_W_Sj�\Wq_�WY�Z[iWsSj�rSq�}y~�woof���RSs[�S�S\R[a�_R[�]TsW]\[q�YWZ�Z[iWsSj�Sqr[jj�Sq�iS̀q�WY�rR[Z[�_R[�_Z[[q�r[Z[�Z[iWs[af�cT�cbd�QZ[[��STŜ[i[T_�zjST�rSq�SaẀ_[a�lV�_R[�\]_V�\WXT\]j�]T��[\[il[Z�WY�wowwf�c�\ẀV�WY�]_�]q�S�S\R[afp[Z[�]q�rRS_�r[�RSs[�̀jSTT[a�_W�S\\Wì j]qR�̀Z]WZ�_W�_R[�mXT[�no��wow��a[Saj]T[fzXZ\RSq[�STa�Z[̀jS\[�wy�_Z[[q�]T�zWjjV{q�zSZUf�QR[�[quiS_[a�\Wq_�YWZ�̀XZ\RSq]T̂��̀jSTuT̂�STa�rS_[Z]T̂�|��WZrSV��̀ZX\[��|�bSq_[ZTgR]_[�z]T[�STa�|�d]Z\R�d[_XjS��]s[Z�p[Z]_Ŝ[�dSZ[��WW_�]q�}��y�f�c�S\R[a�]q�S�q̀Z[SaqR[[_�r]_R�_R[�\Wq_�[quiSuWTqfzj[Sq[�j[_�Xq�UTWr�]Y�_R[Z[�]q�STV_R]T̂�r[�qRWXja�UTWr�SlWX_�̀XZ\RSq]T̂�STa�Z[̀jSTuT̂�_RS_�r[�iSV�TW_�l[�SrSZ[�WY�STa�SjqW�Y[[j�YZ[[�_WZ[S\R�WX_�r]_R�STV��X[quWTq�WZ�\WT\[ZTq�_RS_�VWX�iSV�RSs[f��T\[�ŜS]T��r[�SZ[�[h\]_[a�_W�iWs[�YWZrSZa�r]_R�_R[�̀ZWk[\_f������������������������������������ ������ ¡�����¢£  ��¤����¥����¦
193



���������	
����	����������	
����	������������������������������������� ��!���� ��"��������#�$$   ������������ ��!����$�%�����������������������!�������"������������&�����������!������������!�!��&�����������������#��'���(�!)������!�������������� �"��#�������!������!�"���"&����%�������������!�!���������"����&"����������!�!�����#�����"���*���&��&�����+�!���'�� )�&"�)�!�"���"&��)�!�"����&���������#���(��"�#��������!��%���&��&�����+�!�!�"���"&�������������#����������������"�����!������������,����-�.�,�/��,0/���
������1����&������������������!�!����#����)�#���"��������������"��!��������#����(�������"����������!�!�"������($!������(�������#��"�������"���""�(��23456�789:;<�=>8?@�ABCDEFGHIJKLKMENGEBJOPQRS6�TBMJFLUV�WXHYZ�[\V�]̂]_�_̀̂ [�a7PbcdQeS6�:XFLKM�?MfBMJK̀�]̂]]�aHMXLHYGg�DhH�iWj�aHhkMCK�lKLKBJ�mnoopqrstu�vw�xyz�{no�no|oq}qrs�p~qt�o�{q�u�qp�qt��o|{zto�xyz�{no�{�no|q�qorp�yw�������no�{nqrs�wyn�����sn{rp�wzr�t��~yu�{||yn�qrs�py�yzn�no|yn�tu��{xryp��o�yr�pn{|��py�|y���opo�xyzn�wzr�o���ny�o|p��nqyn�py�p~o�or��yw�p~qt�sn{rp��nysn{��qr��zro���o�zr�ontp{r��p~{p��{r{sqrs�{�sn{rp��ny�o|p�|{r��o�|y���o��{r��p~{p�zrwynotoor�|qn|z�tp{r|ot��y�{nqto���y�o}onu�qp�qt�|nqpq|{��wyn�zt�pyortzno�p~{p�{����ny�o|pt�{no�yr�pn{|��{t�p~qt�sn{rp��nysn{��ro{nt�qpt�o��qnx��{po�yw��zro���u��������o�{no�zr{��o�py�ywwon��ny�o|p�o�portqyrt{p�p~qt�pq�o����o{to�p{�o�ty�o�pq�o�py��ny}q�o�p~o�����po{���qp~�{��ny�o|p��nysnott�z��{po��x��nq�{xu���nq�����qr�q|{pqrs��~op~on�xyzn��ny�o|p�qt�yrpn{|��wyn�|y���opqyr��x��zro���u�������vp�qt�q��ynp{rp�py�rypo�p~{p������������ �����¡�¢�£�£�¤� ¥¡��¥�¡�¤¡��¦�§¡¥¤¡�¢�̈£©©�ª��¡�¦�¡����¦¥�¦«��©�¤£�©�¦�¡�¬�~ono�{no�to}on{�no{tyrt�p~{p�ryp��oopqrs�xyzn�sn{rp�|yrpn{|p�{r��nopznrqrs�wzr�qrs�qt��ny��o�{pq|®K̄�CLG�HM°MCK�XhhHZU�hG�K±M�gHLGKMM�LGF�CLG�YNXLCK�FMCYJYhGJ�L²hBK�DBKBHM�gHLGK�L³LHFJ�DHhN�K±M�>8?E7YGGMJhKL�ChNNBGÝMJ�LHM�YG�CHÝCLZ�GMMF�hD�DBGFYGgV�LGF�GhK�B́ZYµYGg�³±LK�³M�±L¶M�²MMG�gY¶MG�±LJ�K±M�XhKMǴLZ�Kh�Zhh·�LJ�K±hBg±�ChNNBGÝMJFhĢK�GMMF�K±YJ�LJJYJKLGCM�³±MG�³M�·Gh³�NLGU�FMJXMHLKMZU�FhE���o��{rp�py�ortzno�p~{p�xyz�~{}o�p~o�notyzn|ot�xyz�roo��py�tz||ottwz��x�|y���opo�xyzn��ny�o|pu�ty���o{to��op�zt��ry��qw�p~ono�qt�{rxtz��ynp��o�|{r��ny}q�o��¹yzn�|yy�on{pqyr�qr��ny}q�qrs�p~qt�z��{po�qt�sno{p�x�{��no|q{po�u�{r���o�{no�~ono�py�~o���xyz�qr�{rx��{x��o�|{r��~{r��xyzu�����o{� 194



�

195



196



DATE: 4/23/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: 131 Wildwood Vacant  
 
The city received a complaint regarding a possible vacancy and rodent infestation at 131 Wildwood. City 
Building Inspector Jack Kramer visited the property to confirm vacancy. The city sent out a letter to the 
property owners at both known addresses on 4/23/24 along with the vacant building registration form 
asking the property owners to register the property and remedy any rodent situation at the property.  
 
This memo is meant to serve as informational to the Mayor and city council.   
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

197

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: 310 and 312 Wildwood Ave. 

 

The city sent a notice with the following on March 19, 2024: 

Within 30 days, register 310 Wildwood as vacant and pay the appropriate fee. 

a. Within 30 days, remove all rubbish from the property grounds. 
b. Within 90 days, provide a plan to eliminate erosion into the street from the driveway, 

such as adding a silt fence. 
c. Require the property owner to certify that they have secured the utilities such as gas, 

electric, and water. 
d. Direct staff to reach out to the property owner to offer the assistance of Jack Kramer, 

Building Inspector, in securing the property against squatters. 

Some rubbish, including tires, remains on the property.  There are some old straw erosion 
barriers, but they are less effective because cars have run over them entering the driveway.  
In the past, neighbors have removed wheelbarrow loads of gravel downhill after significant 
rains.  The houses need repair. 

However, the properties appear vacant and have been registered and secured, and the 
grounds have been cleaned up substantially.  I suggest we recognize the progress at 310 
and 312 Wildwood and the efforts of the property owner and revisit the conditions in a few 
months or as needed.  We can also make sure that our city planning services are available 
to any buyer for redevelopment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

198



 

 

April 29, 2024 

 

199



FW: 310/312 Wildwood Inspection Request

JOHN T Kramer <INSPJACK@msn.com>
Mon 5/6/2024 3:21 PM
To: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com> 

Hi Rebecca,
 
I inspected the proper�es at 310 & 312 Wildwood today. Please see my notes below.
 
Both homes are secure. Padlocks are located on both exterior doors and  the Pa�o door is secured in the lower
lever of the two story home.
The gas meters are locked-out.
The interior furnishings, trash and junk has been removed from both homes.
The property has been cleaned up on the exterior, with the excep�on of an old boat and four �res. Definitely a big
improvement.
 
I have received several calls from interested individuals who wish to purchase the property, I advised then to
contact Julie Simming. Her informa�on is posted on the front door of the smaller home.
 
Thank you,
 
Jack
 
 
From: JOHN T Kramer
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: RE: 310/312 Wildwood Inspec�on Request
 
Hi Rebecca,
 
I spoke with Derrick Thompson the representa�ve of the property this week and he indicated the exterior of the
property is 90% cleaned-up.  Excel Energy will be locking out the gas meters soon.  I will schedule a final
inspec�on with him next week.
 
“ Have a good weekend” !
 
Jack
 
From: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:28 PM
To: Jack Kramer <inspjack@msn.com>
Subject: Fw: 310/312 Wildwood Inspec�on Request
 
Hi Jack,
I just wanted to follow up to see if you have been able to inspect the interior and exterior of 310 and 312
Wildwood, as well as confirm that the excess flow auto gas shut off valves have been installed properly
at both loca�ons. Please let me know if there has been any progress to date. Thanks. 
 
Has the interior and exterior of the property been completely inspected?     Yes/No
Has the excess flow auto gas shut off valve been installed properly?    Yes/No 

200

mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:inspjack@msn.com


 

Rebecca Kellen, MBA

City Administrator

City of Birchwood Village, MN

office: (651) 426-3403

fax: (651) 426-7747

email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com

website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached
documentation may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. They are intended for
the sole use of intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is
prohibited. The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e-mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. SEC.
2517(4). If  you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and
destroying/deleting all copies of this message.

From: Rebecca Kellen
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Jack Kramer <inspjack@msn.com>
Subject: 310/312 Wildwood Inspec�on Request
 
Hi Jack,
We received the vacant building registra�on form and payment from Elizabeth Simning for 310 and 312
Wildwood. There are a couple of ques�ons that I need help answering on the form. I have listed them
below. If you could make arrangements with Elizabeth to do another inspec�on to make sure everything
is in order that would be great. She can be reached at 763-218-8317 or at lizsim5@comcast.net. Thank
you for your help with this.
 
Has the interior and exterior of the property been completely inspected?     Yes/No
Has the excess flow auto gas shut off valve been installed properly?    Yes/No 
 

Rebecca Kellen, MBA

City Administrator

City of Birchwood Village, MN

201

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/
mailto:inspjack@msn.com
mailto:lizsim5@comcast.net


Assessments / 312 AND 310 Wildwood Avenue

Camille Lund <Camille@title-smart.com>
Mon 4/29/2024 1:28 PM
To: City of Birchwood Village <info@cityofbirchwood.com> 

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Hello,
 
Could you please tell me if there are any pending or levied assessments on the following property? Closing is
scheduled for 5/10
 
312 Wildwood Avenue - 30.030.21.21.0066
 
AND
 
310 Wildwood Avenue - 30.030.21.21.0065
 
Thanks in advance!
 
Camille Lund
Closing Assistant

4810 White Bear Parkway #100, White Bear Lake, MN 55110 | Plus 6 other metro loca�ons!
Phone: 651-779-3075 | Fax: 651-779-3066 | Email: camille@�tle-smart.com

Closer: Amy Bakke | Team Email: amyteam@�tle-smart.com
MN License No. 40130673 | WI License No. 6930014 | TS License No. 40025573
 

 
 

This message was secured by Zix®.

202

https://title-smart.com/contact/
mailto:camille@title-smart.com
mailto:amyteam@title-smart.com


RE: 232 CEDAR STREET, SAINT PAUL, MN 55110

Codecompliance <Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com>
Wed 5/8/2024 3:02 PM
To: Patterson, Heather <Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com>; Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com>; Alan
Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com> 
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com> 

Yes, all exterior debris was removed, including the tree limb down the hill toward the road.  We are only pending
confirma�on of compliance.
 
Diana Finlason
Code Compliance Specialist
Safeguard Properties
O: 1-800-852-8306 Option 1, x1742
7887 Safeguard Circle (Hub Parkway)
Valley View, OH 44125
Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com
www.safeguardproperties.com
“Customer Service = Resolution®”
Safeguarding our clients’ interests
 
From: Pa�erson, Heather <Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Codecompliance <Codecompliance@safeguardproper�es.com>; Ryan Hankins
<Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>; Alan Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: RE: 232 CEDAR STREET, SAINT PAUL, MN 55110
 

Safeguard External Email Warning:
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If
you believe that this email is unsafe, please report it by using the Phish Alert button in Outlook

 

Diana,
 
Was the exterior debris at the back of the house removed as well?
 
Thank you,
 
Heather Patterson
Property Preservation/Foreclosure Specialist II
 
Citizens One VAM-360
10561 Telegraph Road
Glen Allen, VA 23059-4577
 
Phone
Fax: 804.627.5711
*Email Heather.patterson@citizensbank.com
 

203

mailto:Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com
http://www.safeguardproperties.com/
mailto:Heather.patterson@citizensbank.com


This communica�on is from a debt collector a�emp�ng to collect a debt.  Any informa�on obtained will be used
for that purpose.  If you are subject to a pending bankruptcy proceeding, or if you have received a discharge, this
communica�on is for informa�on purposes only. It is to advise you of the status of the loan and is not an a�empt
to collect a debt.
 
From: Codecompliance <Codecompliance@safeguardproper�es.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>; Alan Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>; Pa�erson, Heather
<Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Subject: RE: 232 CEDAR STREET, SAINT PAUL, MN 55110
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Good A�ernoon,
 
I could not view the photos provided.  With that being said all exterior debris has been removed and there are no
broken windows on site.  Please let me know if you have any other concerns.  Thankyou.
 
Diana Finlason
Code Compliance Specialist
Safeguard Properties
O: 1-800-852-8306 Option 1, x1742
7887 Safeguard Circle (Hub Parkway)
Valley View, OH 44125
Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com
www.safeguardproperties.com
“Customer Service = Resolution®”
Safeguarding our clients’ interests
 
From: Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Pa�erson, Heather <Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Cc: Alan Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>; Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: Re: 232 Cedar (again)
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Thank you!
 
Here are the pictures:
 

204

mailto:Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com
mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:Codecompliance@safeguardproperties.com
http://www.safeguardproperties.com/
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com
mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com


 
==
Ryan Hankins
Birchwood City Council
Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com

From: Pa�erson, Heather <Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:09 AM
To: Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>; H.A.Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: RE: 232 Cedar (again)
Hello,
I have reached out to the prop pres vendor reques�ng a �meline that the property will meet codes. I know our
vendor is ac�vely working to bring this property into conveyance condi�on. The pictures that were a�ached are
not showing on my end. Can you please resend so I can get them over to the vendor to ensure this is addressed
asap.
Thank you,
Heather Patterson
Property Preservation/Foreclosure Specialist II
Citizens One VAM-360
10561 Telegraph Road
Glen Allen, VA 23059-4577
Phone
Fax: 804.627.5711
*Email Heather.patterson@citizensbank.com
This communica�on is from a debt collector a�emp�ng to collect a debt. Any informa�on obtained will be used
for that purpose. If you are subject to a pending bankruptcy proceeding, or if you have received a discharge, this
communica�on is for informa�on purposes only. It is to advise you of the status of the loan and is not an a�empt
to collect a debt.
From: Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:56 AM
To: H.A.Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>; Pa�erson, Heather <Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: Re: 232 Cedar (again)
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
Thanks, Alan.
Is it possible to get a timeline to when this property will meet our codes? It would be nice to
have it so we can get it into the council agenda by the end of this week. The neighbors are
really getting frustrated with the ongoing nuisance and lack of progress.
Thanks,
-Ryan
==
Ryan Hankins
Birchwood City Council
Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com

205

mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com
mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Heather.patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com


From: H.A.Kantrud <hakantrud@protonmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com>; Pa�erson, Heather
<Heather.Pa�erson@ci�zensbank.com>
Cc: Rebecca Kellen <Rebecca.Kellen@cityo�irchwood.com>
Subject: Re: 232 Cedar (again)
I don't know about the dumping, but they are out there working on the back/landscaping right
now (in order to avoid criminal prosecution), according to the property company/management.
I'll copy them here so they are aware as well.
H. Alan

"Conservatives pride themselves on resisting change, which is as it should be. But intelligent deference to
tradition and stability can evolve into intellectual sloth and moral fanaticism, as when conservatives
simply decline to look up from dogma because the effort to raise their heads and reconsider is too great."
William F. Buckley
*********************************************
Legal Notices: Privileged and Confidential Communication. This electronic transmission, and
any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act
(18 USC §§ 2510-2521); (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information; and
(c) are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this
electronic message in error, immediately notify the sender toll free on (855) CELL-SITE, delete
this message from all computer memory and all electronic storage devices, destroy all printed
and copied documents that contain this message, and utterly erase your entire mind. Any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information received in error is
strictly prohibited, and not very nice, either. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice
contained in this communication including any attachments hereto is not intended or written to
be used-and cannot be used-for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code, or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein. Basically, don't commit tax fraud. The IRS goons will get you if you do...they
know where you live, and the NSA knows what you write, think, and eat for lunch. E-
SIGNATURE Notice: Unless specifically indicated in the body of this message, none of the
identifying marks (or even the unidentified chicken scratches) contained in this electronic
message are intended by the writer to be a ‘signature’ or ‘electronic signature’ or ‘electronic
authorization’ within the meaning of P.L. 106-229, Cal. Civil Code 1633.1 et seq, N.M Stat. § 14-
3-15.2 et seq, or any other local, state, federal, tribal, international, or galactic law, statute, code,
rule, or deep dark desire. Remember, while I can explain it to you, I can’t understand it for you.
Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
On Thursday, May 2nd, 2024 at 10:24 AM, Ryan Hankins <Ryan.Hankins@cityo�irchwood.com> wrote:

Hey Alan,
Hope you're staying dry. I put a couple pictures below of 232 Cedar a few minutes
ago.
The front is obvious; in the back, a window is broken and there is trash mixed in with
the retaining wall. It looks like someone broke into the house, so it may not be
adequately secured. Recent rain isn't helping.
Do we have any good options to get this fixed quickly, and prevent more of it?
Thanks,
-Ryan (email or 651-447-9192)

206

mailto:hakantrud@protonmail.com
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@citizensbank.com
mailto:Rebecca.Kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
https://proton.me/
mailto:Ryan.Hankins@cityofbirchwood.com

	May 14 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda FINAL.pdf
	Packet DRAFT.pdf
	May 14 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda draft.pdf
	Packet.pdf
	Thru EAB.pdf
	Thru JP.pdf
	Thru $300.pdf
	Thru consent.pdf
	Thru MM 4.pdf
	Thru MM 3.pdf
	Thru MM 2.pdf
	Treasurers Update.pdf
	Thru MM.pdf
	May Treasurers Report.pdf
	TR 4.pdf
	TR 3.pdf
	TR 2.pdf
	TR Thru regular.pdf
	Cash Control.pdf
	Disbursements Register.pdf
	Receipts Register.pdf
	Interim Financial Report 210 Special Revenue.pdf
	Interim Financial Report 406 Capital Improvements.pdf
	Interim Financial Report 601 Water.pdf
	Interim Financial Report 605 Sewer.pdf

	April 4M.pdf
	April Bank Reconciliation.pdf

	Chart of Accounts-Funds before inactivation.pdf
	Revised Chart of Accounts- Funds.pdf

	Claims List Checks-1.pdf
	Claims April Checks.pdf
	Claims May 7.pdf

	Claims 04-09-2024-EFT.pdf
	Claims April EFT.pdf
	Claims April EFT-1.pdf

	April 9 2024 Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	April 9 2024 CC Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Appendix A.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024-20 middle housing resolution.pdf
	Middle Housing Presentation.pdf

	appendix B.pdf
	Appendix C Est 5732 from Nugent.pdf
	Est_5732_from_Nugent_Sealcoating_and_Paving_7436.pdf
	Birchwood Road Paving 2024 site map.pdf


	April 9 2024 Birchwood Village LBAE Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	April 23 2024 Speical CC Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	April 23 2024 Speical CC Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	2024 Special Meeting Agenda - April (1).pdf



	Endorsing to continue funding natural resources.pdf
	Endorsing the constitutional amendment to continue funding natural resources.pdf
	Organization Endorsement.pdf

	Birchwood Recycling Grant Agreement ALL.pdf
	Birchwood Recycling Grant Agreement.pdf
	Project 1.pdf
	Project 2.pdf
	Project 3.pdf
	Project 4.pdf

	$200 Contribution to WBL Fireworks.pdf

	2024_WCD Birchwood Village AgreementHAKEdits - Copy.pdf
	LSI ALL.pdf
	LSI Email.pdf
	LSI EngagementRequest_Birchwood_Village_04.23.24.pdf

	Techie Dudes Managed Service Agreement.pdf
	Quote 1416 for Firewall.pdf

	Insurance Renewal ALL.pdf
	Insurance Renewal Email.pdf
	Summary (1).pdf
	24-25 City of Birchwood Village Proposal.PDF
	Your Team
	Premium Summary
	Property
	Property Valuation Disclaimer: Building and personal property coverage limits are estimates only and were arrived at based on information provided by the policyholder and/or industry standard software used to estimate replacement costs. The actual cos...
	Equipment Breakdown
	Commercial Mobile Equipment
	Unscheduled Equipment
	Crime
	Bond - Employee Dishonesty
	Crime
	First Party Cyber
	General Liability
	Coverage Written On:
	Coverage Detail
	Schedule of Hazards
	Business Auto – Hired & Non-Owned Only
	Coverage/Limits
	Vehicle Count
	Defense Cost
	Coverage Written On:
	Coverage Detail
	Excess Liability
	Coverage Detail
	Workers Compensation
	Employers Liability
	Locations & Classifications
	Modification Factors
	Volunteer Accident Plan
	Coverage Detail
	Binding Requirements
	Coverages To Consider, But Not Limited To
	ELECTRONIC DELIVERY AUTHORIZATION
	Claims Made Policy Information
	Non-Admitted/Unlicensed Insurance Company Notice
	Minnesota Guaranty Association Notice



	Bituminous Bid for 2024 Road Work.pdf
	Capital Improvement Plan Review.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - City Planner $300 Escrow.pdf

	Curb Damage ALL.pdf
	Curb Damage from Snow Removal.pdf
	Snow Plow Damage Claim Denied.pdf
	Claim for Snow Plow Damage.pdf
	Snow plow damage.pdf


	143 Wildwood Resident Request.pdf
	Maintanance Issues from Mark Mammel.pdf
	IMG_3997.pdf

	Joint Powers Agreement for South Shore Boulevard Trail Management.pdf

	Drain Cleaning ALL.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - Drain Cleaning.pdf
	spring 2024 assessment.pdf
	Storm Water Drain at 165 Wildwood.pdf

	WASHCO community development block grant.pdf
	EAB Grant ALL.pdf
	215530_Birchwood_Village_FY23-24_Preparing_for_EAB_Amd_1.pdf
	Amendment # 1 for Grant Contract Agreement # 215530
	Recitals
	Grant Contract Agreement Amendment
	1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION
	2. GRANTEE
	3. STATE AGENCY
	215530 Birchwood Village FY23-24 Preparing for EAB Amd 1 Exhibit A.pdf
	Exhibit A Exhibit A.1: Grant Project Deliverables 2022 Preparing for Emerald Ash Borer  City of Birchwood Village Deliverables


	EAB Grant Update.pdf
	Cost for trees and labor.pdf


	Rebecca Kellen - 131 Wildwood Vacant Property.pdf
	310-312 Wildwood ALL.pdf
	310-312 Wildwood (1).pdf
	310 312 Wildwood 2.pdf
	310-312 Wildwood 3.pdf

	232 Cedar Ave UPDATED.pdf





